Blochman Union School District
Benjamin Foxen School * 4949 Foxen Canyon Road
Santa Maria, CA 93454 * (805) 937-1148

BOARD OF TRUSTEES AGENDA
Tuesday, March 8, 2022
Library
5:30 p.m. — Regular Session

IMPORTANT NOTICE REGARDING PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

If you wish to participate in this public meeting through a Zoom webinar, please register in advance at the
following address:

You are invited to a Zoom meeting.
When: Mar 8, 2022 05:30 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada)

Register in advance for this meeting:
https://us06web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZMk{fu2hpzsoEtWPGzg7n8IQk YLEI3BiZRWC

After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about joining the meeting.

Any materials required by law to be made available to the public prior to a meeting of the Board of
Education of the District can be inspected at the above address during normal business hours.
Individuals who require special accommodations including, but not limited to, American Sign Language
interpreter, accessible seating or documentation in accessible formats should contact the superintendent
or designee within a reasonable time before the meeting date.

Governing Board Members
Shannon Clay, President
Kelly Salas-Ernst, Clerk
Thomas Gibbons, Trustee
Daniella Pearce, Trustee
Jeania Reasner, Trustee

L PUBLIC SESSION: 5:30 p.m. Call to Order and Flag Salute

II. Welcome Guests

III. Reports
i. Charter School Reports

a. Family Partnership Charter School
b. Trivium Charter School
¢. Trivium Charter School: Adventure
d. Trivium Charter School: Voyage

ii. Teacher Reports

ill. Superintendent/Principal’s Report

~ 1 ~
March 8, 2022 Regular Meeting Agenda



IV. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR INFORMATION

A. Form 700 - Statement of Economic Interests is due April 1, 2022,
B. Facilities Use — Eric Kattan; parking lot; October 22, 2022; 2:00 p.m. — 10:30 p.m.

V. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR DISCUSSION

A. Facilities
i. General maintenance
B. Mask mandate
C. Board meeting times for 2022/2023
D. Developer fee increase

VI. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS
A. Approval of Minutes
i. Minutes of the February 8, 2022 Regular Meeting

*** IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve the Minutes as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

B. Approval of Monthly Warrants — February, 2022

i. Payroll $ 176,520.41
ii. Commercial Warrants $ 175,291.65
iii. Revolving $ 0.00

TOTAL $ 351,812.06

**% IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve the Warrants as
presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

C. Approval of Family Partnership Charter School’s 2020/2021 Audit Adjustments to
CALPADS.
*** T IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve Family Partnership
Charter School’s 2020/2021 Audit Adjustments to CALPADS as presented:

March 8, 2022 Regular Meeting Agenda



MOVED: SECOND:

VOTE:
Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

VII. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR ACTION

A. Approval of the Benjamin Foxen Elementary School February 2022 Attendance
Report

*** T IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve Benjamin Foxen
Elementary School February 2022 Attendance Report as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

B. Approval of the contract with Fighting Back Santa Maria Valley.

**% IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve the contract
with Fighting Back Santa Maria Valley as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

C. Approval of Blochman Union School District’s 2021/2022 Second Interim Report.

**% T IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve Blochman
Union School District’s 2021/2022 Second Interim report as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

VIII. PUBLIC COMMENTS

PUBLIC COMMENTS ARE WELCOME
The Blochman Union School District will receive public comments about items not appearing on
today’s agenda, as well as other matters within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. All such
comments will be received during the Public Comments section of the agenda. Individuals who

~3 ~

March 8, 2022 Regular Meeting Agenda



address the Board are limited to three (3) minutes to speak on any item and a total of 10 minutes on all
items for their presentation. The Board may limit the total time for all public comment to 30 minutes.
Persons needing additional time are requested to submit the information in writing.

For comments concerning matters not on the agenda, open meeting laws and fairness to other
residents who may have an interest in your topic prohibit the Board from taking action or engaging in
extended discussion of your concerns. The Board may direct staff to meet at a later date with speakers
who have specific concerns or needs. The Board may also direct that an issue be placed on a future
agenda for discussion and consideration. This permits the Board and staff members to prepare and
receive necessary information and for the public to be aware that a topic is being formally considered.
We appreciate your cooperation.

IX. MISCELLANEQUS AGENDA ITEMS

Items Proposed for Future Action or Discussion

Blochman Union School District Board Member Items

Items not on the Agenda

Next Scheduled Board Meeting: April 13, 2021; closed session at 5:00 p.m.; open
session at 5:30 p.m.; Library.

TOrE>

X. CLOSED SESSION — The board will consider and may act upon the following items
during closes session:
A. Certificated and Classified Personnel Actions
i. The Board will be asked to review and approve hiring, transfers, promotions,
evaluations, terminations, and resignations
B. Conference with labor negotiator; Doug Brown, district negotiator.

XI.  Reconvene in open session
A. Report of action taken during closed session

XII. Adjourn

TIME:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

March 8, 2022 Regular Meeting Agenda






Blochman Union School District

Benjamin Foxen School * 4949 Foxen Canyon Road
Santa Maria, CA 93454 * (805) 937-1148

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
BLOCHMAN UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
FEBRUARY 8§, 2022

A regular meeting of the Board of Education of the Blochman Union School District was held at the
Benjamin Foxen Elementary School Library on February 8, 2022. Closed session was held at 5:00 p.m.
and open session at 5:30 p.m.

Members present: Shannon Clay, Daniella Pearce (absent during closed session), Jeania Reasner, and
Kelly Salas-Ernst. Absent: Thomas Gibbons.

L. PUBLIC SESSION: Mrs. Clay called the meeting to order and led the flag salute at 5:30 p.m.
and then welcomed guests. She noted no one attended via Zoom. Mrs. Salas-Ernst reported the
following closed session actions were taken:

a. Maintenance/Grounds; .63 FTE; resigned effective 2/4/2022

MOVED: Jeania Reasner SECOND: Kelly Salas-Ernst
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Daniella Pearce: Absent Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

IL. Reports
A. Charter School Reports
i. Family Partnership Charter School — Stephanie Eggert reported that current
enrollment is 415. She reported the following events for each center:

a. Morro Bay —
a. Parent conferences
b. Poetry festival

b. Santa Maria —
a. Parent conferences by request
b. New preschool will open in spring
c. 4™ and 5™ grade students will go to La Purisima this month

¢. K -5 home study —
a. Leonardo and Sam virtual field trip through Cal Poly
b. Planning a NASA virtual field trip

d. Orcutt -
a. Grades 6 — 8 has a field trip planned to Refugio State Park to

discover the Chumash heritage
b. Grades 9 — 12 will partner with a local graphic artist to design/create
a center banner

e. San Luis Obispo —

a. Grades 6 — 8 are working on forensics and plastics in the ocean units

February 8, 2022 Regular Meeting Board Agenda
~ 1 ~



ii.

ii.
iv.

b. Grades 9 -12 visited on-site with a Cuesta College Enrollment
Specialist
f. Solvang —
a. Center is at capacity with a waiting list
b. They had three early graduates at mid-year. One student passed the
CAHSEE.

Trivium Charter Schools — Trisha Vais reported that they are in the middle of their
WASC review, which is going well. Enrollment for next year is increasing. They
are refining programs to give flexibility for virtual learning. They had their first
winter formal last weekend. Over 150 students participated at an outdoor venue at
Black Lake Country Club.
Teacher Reports — none.
Principal’s Report — Doug Brown reported that current enrollment is 175. We are
currently two weeks into basketball season. The boys team is 1 and 2; the girls
team is 1 and 1. The first field trip for the year is scheduled soon to Cal Poly. The
students will be giving out Valentine’s pencils. We just finished the I-Ready testing
and are seeing improvements. Current COVID information is as follows: 71% of
Santa Barbara County residents, ages 5 and above, are vaccinated; 73% of staff
members are vaccinated; the case rate is 86.46 per 100,000 in the county; 5 staff
members and 58 students have tested positive for COVID. The lifting of the mask
mandate does not apply to schools.

IL ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR INFORMATION

A. Facilities use — none.

B. Form 700 filing deadline is April 1,2022. Please log on to eDisclosure at
https://www.southtechhosting.com/SantaBarbaraCounty/eDisclosure to complete

your form.

C. Santa Barbara County Education Office First Interim Financial Report Analysis and
Recommendations

D. School Accountability Plans — the board reviewed the following plans:

i.
i
iii.
iv.

e

Family Partnership Charter School
Trivium Charter School

Trivium Charter School: Adventure
Trivium Charter School: Voyage

III. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR DISCUSSION

A. Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) Mid-Year Review — the board
reviewed and discussed the following plans:

i.
ii.
iii.

Supplement to the Annual Update to the LCAP
LCAP Actions and Services Mid-Year report
Updated Budget Overview for Parents

February 8, 2022 Regular Meeting Board Agenda



B. Local Control and Accountability Plan

C. Facilities
i. General maintenance — We are still working on the drinking fountains. The track
area looks good. Chis has the grounds looking very good.

IV. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS
A. Approval of Minutes
i. Minutes of January 11, 2022 Regular Meeting

*** IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve the Minutes as presented:

MOVED: Kelly Salas-Ernst SECOND: Jeania Reasner
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Daniella Pearce: Aye Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

B. Approval of Monthly Warrants — January 2022

i. Payroll $170,332.98
ii. Commercial Warrants $171,422.35
iii. Revolving Fund $ 0.00

TOTAL $ 341,755.33

**% IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve the Warrants as
presented:

MOVED: Daniella Pearce SECOND: Jeania Reasner
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Daniella Pearce: Aye Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

C. Approval of the 2021/2022 charter school P-1 attendance reports:
i. Trivium Charter School
ii. Trivium Charter School: Adventure
iii. Trivium Charter School: Voyage

**% IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve the 2021/2022 charter
school P-1 attendance reports as presented.

MOVED: Kelly Salas-Ernst SECOND: Jeania Reasner
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Daniella Pearce: Abstain Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons: Absent

February 8, 2022 Regular Meeting Board Agenda



D. Approval of the 2020/2021 Family Partnership audit report

***IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve the 2020/2021 Family
Partnership audit report as presented:

MOVED: Kelly Salas-Ernst SECOND: Daniella Pearce
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Daniella Pearce: Aye Kelly Salas-Ernst; Aye

Thomas Gibbons: Absent

V. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR ACTION

A. Approval of Benjamin Foxen Elementary School’s January 2022 attendance report.

*** IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve the January 2022
attendance report as presented.

MOVED: Kelly Salas-Ernst SECOND: Jeania Reasner
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Daniella Pearce: Aye Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

B. Approval of the fourth quarter 2021 Williams Report.

*** IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve the fourth
quarter 2021 Williams Report as presented:

MOVED: Daniella Pearce SECOND: Jeania Reasner
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Daniella Pearce: Aye Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

C. Approval of Blochman Union School District’s 2020/2021 School Accountability
Report Card.

*** IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve Blochman
Union School District’s 2020/2021 School Accountability Report Card as presented:

MOVED: Kelly Salas-Ernst SECOND: Jeania Reasner
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Daniella Pearce: Aye Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

February 8, 2022 Regular Meeting Board Agenda



D. Approval of Blochman Union School District’s Revised Reopening Plan.

***IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve the
Blochman Union School District’s Revised Reopening Plan as presented:

MOVED: Jeania Reasner SECOND: Daniella Pearce
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Daniella Pearce: Aye Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

E. Approval of the contract with Moss, Levy & Hartzheim, LLP to provide audit
services for the 2021/2022 fiscal year.

*** IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve the contract
with Moss, Levy & Hartzheim, LLP as presented:

MOVED: Kelly Salas-Ernst SECOND: Daniella Pearce
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Daniella Pearce: Aye Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

F. Approval of the 2021/2022 Consolidated Application.

*** T IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve the
2021/2022 Consolidated Application as presented:

MOVED: Jeania Reasner SECOND: Kelly Salas-Ernst
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Daniella Pearce: Aye Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

G. Approval of Resolution 2022-02-08 to designate authority for the disposition of assets

*** IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve Resolution
2022-02-08 to designate authority for the disposition of assets as presented:

MOVED: Kelly Salas-Ernst SECOND: Daniella Pearce
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Daniella Pearce: Aye Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

VI. PUBLIC COMMENTS - none.

February 8, 2022 Regular Meeting Board Agenda
~ 5 ~



VII. MISCELLANEOUS AGENDA ITEMS
A. Items Proposed for Future Action or Discussion — none.
B. Blochman Union School District Board Member Items — The board thanked Joelle
Uvalle for sharing the articles regarding COVID with them.
C. Items not on the Agenda — none.
D. Next Scheduled Board Meeting: March 8, 2022; closed session at 5:00 p.m.; open
session at 5:30 p.m., Library

VIII. Adjourn

TIME: 5:57 p.m.

MOVED: Daniella Pearce SECOND: Jeania Reasner
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Daniella Pearce: Aye Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

February 8, 2022 Regular Meeting Board Agenda






WVLP:0L 220Z | 4B ‘(NYI4VHSZ0) Jajeys Aouen Jo} pajelauagy 3213sig jooya§ uoluf uewydolg - 200

| Jo | abed

AdVvIS3 (zzoz/gzrz = @1eq Aed bBuipu3l ‘z20z/L/Z = 8leq Aed Buipels ‘z = B10) Aq pasajig ‘Bi0O Aq padnoigy  uoposes

o¢ 02°02£°26 IvioL
JoN 0497
SPIOH %09yD
1oN anyebaN L¥'0ZS'9LL L¥025°9LL
HOV 19N {eiled SUOINQUIUOD 08'G6S'EY 08'G65'cy Anger pusig
L 81°002°L Rl SUoRINPAQ Ly 55 OY L9'vZ6°2EL sbuiwieg ssoi
62 2002116 sjisodaq 1oang Aed 19N 0z'0.£'26
13N} | V1Vd ONIONVIvE |
HOV PIOA 62 LZ°0SL'Y8
$)¥33y) |adue)d [*¥4 18°869'28 satjljigeln JOpU=A
panssioy b PELSPL S}0aYD JOPUBA

2202/32/20 31eQ $S2901d 10} ANSSIaY/|2duUE) 4 _ 2202/82/20 23eq Aed 103 Arewwung Jopuap

12°051'v8 08°565°EY L pSsioy siviol
85°051°cC 80°€09°cl 0S°2¥5'6 Tviolans 20v¥2'08 6l 19'¥Z6°CEL 0¢ IviOoL
86°660'PE S0'S.LE S0°'SLE Saxel
PS0LL'SS 1v'696'L L¥'696°L sbuiaeg sowung
00’6 86°202'L 86°202°) osIN 26°990'6¢ L €2°961°0p gl pauisse|D
80°€09'€l 80°€09°EL slyauag 0L°221'SS 8 8€°82.'76 14} pajesyiuad
S$3sS0I9) 193[qng jeloL 19hojdwz aakojdwg SNOLLONA3a _ Tww\no_nEm ajewa4 adAl uosiag SONINYY3
66'851L°8¢ $6°201°vT $0°1LE0PL avioLans L9'veezel IviOL
9e'8ve 9e"8ve OSIN
89°050'¢ 58°609 €8°0v1'C sjyauag 18'€20° spuadng
05°90L°LL 6€°GLL'E $2.°086°L S9P6L°L 29/ S¥lS gEPLY SWIUSAAQO
91'9z¢'0L 29°L0L°6L 81'668'LL PP 802°L 09/S4lS 127950 SNO3UE|ISOSIN
2£8G65'9¢ 29'vE6°0L $5'G.€'8 80°655'C ¢9/1S¥3d -G9'660°L $300Q
00'v2v's A AAY" yozre’lL 89°6.¢ Sy3d 0£'625'8¢21 Aed oseg
sessoig palgng  |elof 19kojdw3 aakojdw3 SNOLLONG3Y | [sweunsnfpy awoou dnoso Aq SONINYVI
$9°098°22 21v88'S 1852691 avioLans L9'vZ6'2eL aviol
fAAS AV PE0L6 yE0L6 dwo) s1axom
Zy'sezoel 617189 617169 INs
Zy'eezoelL 28'9/.'¢ 17'888°L L'888°L SJedIpaN
psLLEZ'6E 99'698'v £8'VEY'C €8'VEY'C Aunoeg jepog
15°€68'8L L 90°zez'e 90'zee'e Buiployyina e1RIS
/5°€68'8LL L5°0EV'6 15°0EV'6 Buipjoyuip [eJepe 4 L9'pZ6'2ZEL Jenbay
sassolg) 393lqng |e10 Jakojdwg 2akojdwz S3IXVL _ T«:mE«w:.i< awoosu| apoo sbuiuiez Aq SONINHVI

zz02/82/20 ateq Aed

610 Aq Arewwing jjoiAed

eL0Aed



ReqPay12a

Checks Dated 02/01/2022 through 02/28/2022

Board Report

Check Check Pay to the Order of Expensed Check
Number Date Fund-Object Amount Amount
01-680712 02/07/2022 Dekorte, Holly J 01-4300 35.55
01-680713 02/07/2022 McCallister, Jennifer D 01-4300 24.77
01-680714 02/07/2022 805 Dairy Distributing LLC 13-4710 210.00
01-680715 02/07/2022 Amazon Capital Services 01-4300 142.54
01-680716 02/07/2022 Coast Networx, Inc. 01-4300 50.00
01-680717 02/07/2022 Edna's Bakery 13-4710 90.60
01-680718 02/07/2022 Frontier Communications 01-5910 165.63
01-680719 02/07/2022 LogMeln Communications Inc. 01-5910 417.56
01-680720 02/07/2022 Mission Linen Supply Inc. 01-4300 113.61
01-680721 02/07/2022 Moss Levy & Hartzheim 01-9501 498.50
01-680722 02/07/2022 Nancy B Shafer, CPA 01-5800 7,870.00
01-680723 02/07/2022 Sisc lll Insurance 67-5450 18,197.40
01-681626 02/14/2022 805 Dairy Distributing LLC 13-4710 314.50
01-681627 02/14/2022 Amazon Capital Services 01-4300 423.03
01-681628 02/14/2022 Culligan San Paso 01-5800 457.10
01-681629 02/14/2022 Employment Development Dept. 01-5800 195.15
01-681630 02/14/2022 IXL Learning 01-4300 438.00
01-681631 02/14/2022 Jordanos Food Service Division 13-4300 789.26
13-4710 5,834.33 6,623.59
01-681632 02/14/2022 Mission Linen Supply Inc. 01-4300 171.59
13-4300 308.42 480.01
01-681633 02/14/2022 Pacific Gas & Electric 01-5520 70.50
01-681634 02/14/2022 US OMNI & TSACG Compliance 01-5800 50.00
01-681635 02/14/2022 WM CORPORATE SERVICES, INC, 01-5570 489.28
01-682432 02/18/2022 805 Dairy Distributing LLC 13-4710 185.00
01-682433 02/18/2022 Amazon Capital Services 01-4300 162.80
01-682434 02/18/2022 Golden State Water Company 01-5530 266.10
01-682435 02/18/2022 Mission Linen Supply Inc. 01-4300 104.99
01-682436 02/18/2022 Pacific Gas & Electric 01-5520 415,12
01-682437 02/18/2022 Pearson Education 01-4300 222.51
01-682438 02/18/2022 Santa Barbara County Education 01-5300 150.00
01-682439 02/18/2022 Smith's Alarms & Elect Inc. 01-5800 120.00
01-682440 02/18/2022 So California Pizza Co 13-4710 442.62
01-682441 02/18/2022 Staples Business Credit 01-4300 38.69
01-682442 02/18/2022 US Bank Corporate Payments 01-4300 1,027.48
01-5800 278.27
01-5919 370.00
01-9505 1,229.04
13-4300 48.35
13-4400 81.38-
13-4710 122.93
Unpaid Tax 17.77- 2,976.92
01-682443 02/18/2022 Verizon Wireless 01-5910 202.80
01-682444 02/18/2022 XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES 01-5630 604.44
01-683283 02/28/2022 MclLain, Timothy J 01-4300 40.35
01-683284 02/28/2022 805 Dairy Distributing LLC 13-4710 203.50

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization
of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.

ESCAPE
Page 1 of 2

002 - Blochman Union School District

Generated for Nancy Shafer (02SHAFERN), Mar 1 2022 10:39AM



ReqPay12a Board Report

Checks Dated 02/01/2022 through 02/28/2022

Check Check Pay to the Order of Expensed Check
Number Date Fund-Object Amount Amount
01-683285 02/28/2022 ALD TELECOM 01-5910 15.84
01-683286 02/28/2022 Amazon Capital Services 13-4300 98.02
01-683287 02/28/2022 Califoia Dept. Of Education 13-4710 185.25
01-683288 02/28/2022 Edna's Bakery 13-4710 147.00
01-683289 02/28/2022 FAMILY PARTNERSIP CHARTER 01-8096 57,688.00
01-683290 02/28/2022 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 01-4300 445.83
01-683291 02/28/2022 Mission Linen Supply Inc. 01-4300 154.83
01-683292 02/28/2022 O'Connor Pest Control 01-5800 75.00
01-683293 02/28/2022 Smart & Final 13-4710 17.52
01-683294 02/28/2022 SoCalGas 01-5510 1,193.79
01-683295 02/28/2022 STA West Region 01-5800 625.41
01-683296 02/28/2022 Trivium Charter School 01-8096 71,152.00
Total Number of Checks 49 175,291.65
Fund Recap
Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount
01 General Fund 37 148,196.10
13 Cafeteria Spec Rev Fund 13 8,915.92
67 Self-Insurance Fund 1 1 18,197.40
Total Number of Checks 49 175,309.42
Less Unpaid Tax Liability 17.77-
Net (Check Amount) 175,291.65
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization \_E_m
of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved. Page 2 of 2

002 - Blochman Union School District Generated for Nancy Shafer (02SHAFERN), Mar 1 2022 10:39AM



| abed

00°0

vioL

aouefeg

junowy

nids

Fite} junoddy owap

wny

ajeq adA}

220z Aenuqay
jlejaqg 1opuap Aq sasuadx3g

aNNd ONIATOATY NVINHOO'1d

siseq |enJaoy
22/10/e0

WV Sv:0L






Certification

County: Santa Barbara Fiscal Year: 2020-21
District: Blochman Union Elementary Family Partnership Charter Annual
CDS CODE 42 69112 0111773 B21BC378

Charter School Audit Adjustments to CALPADS Data

I hereby certify that, to the best of my knowledge, all data have been compiled and
reported in accordance with all applicable laws, regqulations and instructions.

Responsible Charter School Official:

School District Superintendent:

County Superintendent of Schools: Date:

Any inquiries concerning this report should be directed to:

CONTACT NAME Michele Duston
PHONE (805)348-3333 * 1020
FAX

E-Mail michele.duston@fpcharter.org

California Department of Educatiocn
Principal Apportionment Data Collection Software - Corrections

2020-20.00 Page 1 of 1 2/28/2022 1:20:46 PM



Charter School Audit Adjustments to CALPADS Data

County: Santa Barbara Fiscal Year: 2020~21
District: Blochman Union Elementary : Family Partnership Charter Annual
CDS CODE 42 69112 0111773 0763 Certificate Number: B21BC378

CALPADS Data Audit Adjustments EC 42238.02(b) (3) (B)

Note: Adjustments will only affect the LCFF
Unduplicated Pupil Percentage calculations and will

not modify certified CALPADS data.
Net Change Net Change

Enrollment Unduplicated
Count Pupil Count

Charter Funded Students

Adjustment to CALPADS enrollment and/or A-1 0 (4)
unduplicated pupil count based on charter's audit
finding or auditor letter of concurrence

County Funded Charter Served Students

Counts for Juvenile Court Students - Adjustment to B-1 0 0
CALPADS enrollment and/or unduplicated pupil count
based on charter school's audit finding or auditor
letter of concurrence for juvenile court school
students served by the charter school but funded
through the COE'S LCFF Alternative Education Grant
pursuant to EC 2574 (c) (4) (B)

Counts for County Funded Non-Juvenile Court B-2 0 0

Students - Adjustment to CALPADS enrollment
and/or unduplicated pupil count based on charter
school's audit finding or auditor letter of
concurrence for students served by the charter
school but funded through the COE'S LCFF
Alternative Education Grant pursuant to EC
2574 (c) (4) (A)

California Department of Education
Principal Apportionment Data Collection Software - Corrections
2020-20.00 Page 1 of 1 3/1/2022 11:10:45 AM





















4269112 Blochman
Union Elem District

4949 Foxen Canyon Rd., Santa Maria, CA 93454-9666
Generated on 03/01/2022 10:46:45 AM  Page 1 of 1

Attendance/Membership Summary Report
Start/End Date: 02/01/2022 - 02/28/2022 School(s): 1 Calendar(s): 2

Grade:5,6,7,8,K,1,2,3,4,TK

SUMMARY _ Total Schools: 1 Total Calendars: 2

Student Membership Absent Present Unexcused Absences Percent In
Grade Count Days Days Days ADM ADA Days Avg. Daily Attendance

5 20 360 5 355 20.00 19.70 3 0.18 98.61%

6 17 306 32 274 17.00 15.19 20 1.12 89.54%

7 22 396 16 380 22.00 21.09 4 0.24 95.96%

8 17 306 29 277 17.00 15.38 4 0.24 90.52%

K 16 288 9 279 16.00 15.49 2 0.11 96.88%

1 15 270 13 257 15.00 14.25 6 0.34 95.19%

2 20 360 24 336 20.00 18.64 13 0.73 93.33%

3 23 414 8 406 23.00 22,53 2 0.12 98.07%

4 23 414 23 391 23.00 21.70 10 0.57 94.44%

TK 2 36 2 34 2.00 1.89 0 0.00 94.44%

Total 10 175 3150 161 2989 175.00 165.86 64 3.65 94.89%

School: Benjamin Foxen School

Calendar: 21-22 Blochman 5-8

Student Membership Absent Present Unexcused Absences PercentIn
Grade Count Days Days Days ADM ADA Days Avg. Daily Attendance
5 20 360 5 355 20.00 19.70 3 0.18 98.61%
6 17 306 32 274 17.00 15.19 20 1.12 89.54%
7 22 396 16 380 22.00 21.09 4 0.24 95.96%
8 17 306 29 277 17.00 15.38 4 0.24 90.52%
Total 4 76 1368 82 1286 76.00 71.36 31 1.78 94.01%

School: Benjamin Foxen School

Calendar: 21-22 Blochman K-4

Student Membership Absent Present Unexcused Absences Percent In
Grade Count Days Days Days ADM ADA Days Avg. Daily Attendance
K 16 288 9 279 16.00 15.49 2 0.1 96.88%
1 15 270 13 257 15.00 14.25 6 0.34 95.19%
2 20 360 24 336 20.00 18.64 13 0.73 93.33%
3 23 414 8 406 23.00 22.53 2 0.12 98.07%
4 23 414 23 391 23.00 21.70 10 0.57 94.44%
TK 2 36 2 34 2.00 1.89 0 0.00 94.44%
Total 6 99 1782 79 1703 99.00 94.50 33 1.87 95.57%







MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

BLOCHMAN UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT AND Fighting Back Santa Maria Valley
(hereinafter referred to “BUSD” and “FBSMV?*) Regarding
Blochman School District Homeless Youth Liaisons

This Memorandum of Understanding outlines the terms and conditions of the agreement between FBSMV
and the BUSD for the implementation of the FY 2021-2022 Homeless Youth Liaison Program Services.

TERM .
The term of this Memorandum of Understanding shall be March 1, 2022 to June 30, 2022, unless terminated
as provided herein or extended by mutual agreement of the partners.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF FBSMV

a.

f.

g.
h.

Provide Homeless Student liaisons for BUSD homeless students and those at risk of becoming
homeless. The Liaison staff will provide services, when necessary, case management, home visiis,
extended day programs, and other necessary services, and will link homeless students and families to
needed services.

Provide supervision and training for the Homeless Youth Liaisons.

Provide Mandated Reporter training for the Homeless Youth Liaisons and report suspected child
abuse as required by law.

Provide a California fingerprint clearance for all employees and volunteers who provide direct
services to children.

FBSMYV will verify that their employees working with children and families have a current
“Verification of Freedom from Tuberculosis” in their personnel file. This tuberculosis test leading to
the Verification of Freedom from Tuberculosis must be taken every four years. The Verification of
Freedom from Tuberculosis for all employees working with students of school district will be
available for inspection by BUSD.

Designate staff to regularly attend BUSD meetings as requested.

Enter evaluation data as requested by district.

Provide office space, telephone, and internet access as necessary for program success.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF BLOCHMAN UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

a. Provide data access including cumulative folder information to FBSMYV for all homeless students to
assure appropriate academic interventions and placement.

b. For the Fiscal year 2021-2022 the FBSMV budget is $15,000. BUSD will pay monthly when
invoiced for no more than a total of $15,000 per year.

c. Share student lists with housing status gathered from residency surveys.

d. Provide a district level administrator to advise and consult with the Homeless Liaisons on immediate
enrollment issues, dispute settlement, and other policy areas.

e. Provide technical assistance in the data entry system.

f. Share student information including address, DOB, attendance history, test scores and report cards
with FBSMYV as required for serving students and for reporting student success.

CONFIDENTIALITY

The Project and FBSMV agree to maintain as private and confidential, as provided by law, information
disclosed or collected and records retained regarding the financial, health, and employment status of students
and their families.

Page 1 of 2



NON DISCRIMINA TION

The Project and FBSMV agree that the Project shall be free from discrimination in accordance with federal

and State law. The parties further agree to encourage the broadest possible participation and representation of
community and ethnic groups.

NONAPPROPRIATIONS CLAUSE :

Any obligations incurred by BUSD pursuant to this MOU shall be paid from any funds received for the
“FBSMV” program that are legally available therefore; and BUSD covenants to annually budget sufficient
amounts to pay its obligations hereunder; notwithstanding any other provisions of this agreement, if funds
anticipated for the continued fulfillment of this agreement are at any time not forthcoming or insufficient,
either through the failure of the California legislature or the federal government to provide funds or alteration
of the program under which funds were provided, then BUSD shall have the right to terminate this agreement
without penalty by giving not less than thirty (30) days written notice documenting the lack of funding,

TERMINATION FOR SUBSTANTIAL FAILURE TO PERFORM

This agreement may be terminated by either party at any time if it determines that the other party has
substantially failed to. perform any of its functions or duties under this contract, In such event, the party
exercising this option must notify the other party, in writing, of this intent to terminate this agreement and
give the other party thirty (30) calendar days to correct the identified violation, breach or non-performance of
the agreement. If such violation, breach or non-performance of agreement is not satisfactorily addressed
within this time period, the exercising party must notify the other party, in writing, of its intent to terminate
this agreement at least thirty (30) calendar days prior to the proposed termination date.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the following partners agree to the terms as set forth above:

For Fighting Back Santa Maria Valley For BLOCHMAN UNION SCHOOL
DISTR@QA’/L

Edwin Weaver, Executive Director Doug'Brown, Sup%{'intendent BUSD

Date:  R-/Z-~ 5 2 Date: A-18 207272

FBSMV BUSD Project Contact

Edwin Weaver Doug Brown

201 S Miller Street Suite #107 4949 Foxen Canyon Rd.

Santa Maria, CA 93454 Santa Maria CA 93454

805-346-1774 (805)937-1148x 114

Fax: 805-621-5859 Fax (805) 937-2291

Edwin@fbsmyv.com dbrown@blochmanusd.org

Page 2 of 2






BLOCHMAN UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
2021/2022 SECOND INTERIM BUDGET ASSUMPTIONS

Governing Board Meeting: March 8, 2022

Topic:
Second Interim Budget for the 2021/2022 fiscal year and multi-year projections for 2022/2023 and
2023/2024. ’

Discussion:

The Second Interim Budget for the Blochman Union School District’s 2021/2022 and two subsequent fiscal
years is based on the following assumptions:

REVENUE ASSUMPTIONS — Unrestricted General Fund

e Local Control Funding Formula {LCFF)

o LCFF funding was budgeted based on FCMAT’s LCFF calculator v22.2b with updated COLAs
for the two subsequent fiscal years. As advised by School Services of California, the COLAs
for 2022/2023 and 2023/2024 were updated to 5.33% and 3.61%, respectively. The COVID-
19 pandemic continues to affect enrollment as we cannot provide bussing nor accept the
normal number of inter-district transfers. However, we plan to bring bussing back in
2022/2023, which should improve our enrollment. Current enrollment was assumed to be
177 with an Average Daily Attendance {(ADA) of 165.75 for 2021/2022. With the addition of
bussing in 2022/2023, we anticipate enrollment increasing to 190 for 2022/2023 and the
subsequent fiscal year. ADA is projected at 90% of enrollment, or 171 for those years. The
state currently has a “hold harmiess” rule which means that for 2021/2022 the district will be
funded on the 2020/2021 ADA of 200.91. However, 2022/2023 and 2023/2024 will be
funded on the lower ADA which will cause deficit spending. Also, as a conservative measure,
charter school oversight fees are not included in the budget. Assuming that we will continue
to receive these fees, then there would not be a budget deficit in the subsequent fiscal years.

o The Education Protection Act (EPA) entitlement is estimated to be approximately $813,339
for the current year, $692,255 for the first subsequent year, and $692,255 for the second
subsequent year.

¢ Property Tax Revenue

o Property taxes are budgeted based on the 2021/2022 P-1 Property Tax report, as revised on
11/05/2021, provided by School Business Advisory Services. The district pays in-lieu property
taxes to its four charter schools based on the formula provided in the California Education
Code.

e Lottery

o Lottery revenues were budgeted based on the planning factors provided by School Services

of California. Unrestricted lottery revenues were budgeted at $163 per ADA.
e Mandated Cost Revenue

o The district participates in the Mandated Block Grant program which is estimated and
budgeted at $32.79 per ADA for the current year, $34.54 per ADA for 2022/2023, and $35.79
per ADA for 2023/2024.

e Transportation

o Transportation was funded at $51,095. Due to COVID-19 restrictions we are not currently
providing bus services for 2021/2022. However, we plan to add transportation services back
for the 2022/2023 and subsequent fiscal years.



e Charter School Oversight Fees

o As aconservative measure, charter school oversight fees are budgeted when received at the
end of each fiscal year.

e Other Local Revenue

o Other local income consists of interest on funds held by the county, facility rentals, surplus
sales, and donations not tied to specific locally restricted programs or activities. Most
donations are not budgeted for until received.

REVENUE ASSUMPTIONS — Restricted General Fund

e Federal Categorical Programs

o These programs include Special Education base and discretionary grants, and Title IV (Rural
Education Achievement Program). Revenues for Special Education are based on the estimate
provided by the Santa Barbara County SELPA office. Beginning with fiscal year 2020/2021,
the district began receiving Title | funds. The 2021/2022 Title | allocation is $19,374.
e Federal Coronavirus Relief Funds

o The district is allocated to receive the following Coronavirus relief funds:

Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant $31,655
ESSER I $21,735
ESSER 1lI $75,500
ESSER ill Learning Loss Mitigation $25,202
Expanded Learning Opportunities ESSER | $22,381
Expanded Learning Opportunities GEER | $ 5,136
Expanded Learning Opportunities ESSER || $14,579
Expanded Learning Opportunities ESSER 1 $25,133
Total $221,321

This is one-time funding that will be used in the current and subsequent fiscal years to
purchase technology equipment, distance learning tools, pay for repurposed employees and
additional employees needed for increased cleaning due to COV!ID-19, and to upgrade
facilities to meet COVID-19 distancing standards.

e Other State Revenues

o These revenues include Special Education revenues which are based on the estimates

provided by the Santa Barbara County SELPA office. Also included are Lottery Instructional
Materials which are budgeted at $65 per ADA.

e State Coronavirus Relief Funds

o The district is aflocated to receive the following state Coronavirus relief funds:

Educator Effectiveness Block Grant $58,704
In-Person Instruction Grant $11,694
Expanded Learning Opportunities $60,304
Expanded Learning Opportunities (Paraprofessionals) $14,902
Total $145,604

This is one-time funding that will be used in the current fiscal and subsequent fiscal years to
purchase technology equipment, distance learning tools, provided professional development




for employees, pay for repurposed employees and additional employees needed for
increased cleaning due to COVID-19.

EXPENDITURE ASSUMPTIONS

Staffing

o Allstaff received a negotiated salary increase of 2% for 2021/2022. Negotiations are not
settled for the first and second subsequent years.

o Due to the additional work caused by the pandemic, all employees will receive a one-time off
salary schedule payment, pro-rated based on their FTE. This payment is included in the
2021/2022 budget.

o Employee benefits include the district’s contribution for health insurance, STRS, PERS, and
other statutory contributions.

o One .6 FTE teacher and one .75 FTE classified staff member did not return for the 2021/2022
school year.

o Atthe end of 2020/2021 we hired a certificated math tutor to provide tutoring services to
students during evenings and weekends. This tutor is paid for with Title | funds.

Curriculum

o The district adopted a new science and health curriculums in 2021/2022. The cost is

approximately $32,000.
Books, Supplies, and Equipment

o We will be using Coronavirus relief funds in the current year to purchase additional supplies
and equipment. These additional expenditures are removed from the subsequent year
budgets.

Other Services

o The district is currently contracting for the following services:

=  Fiscal services.
Facilities

o We plan to use Coronavirus relief funds to install touchless water refilling stations

throughout the campus.
Transportation

o Due to COVID-19 we are not able to provide transportation services. This amounts to a
$158,500 reduction in expenditures for the current year. We plan to provide transportation
beginning in 2022/2023 so an additional $200,000 was added to the expenditures to cover
the cost of this service.

FUND BALANCE

The beginning fund balances for the Second Interim Budget agree with the ending fund balances in
the 2020/2021 Audit Report.

CASH FLOWS

Unrestricted and restricted cash flows are projected to be $3,528,144 as of June 30, 2022.

CONCLUSION

It is important to note that the pandemic is not totally over and there are still uncertainties with the
economy. The Second Interim Budget and multi-year projections are based on what we know as of now.















Blochman Union Elementary

2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund

42 69112 0000000

Santa Barbara County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved I Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date | Totals {Col B & D) {E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (8) (C) 5 (D) (E) {F)
EVENUES ;
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 2,236,651.00 2,224,166.00 673,937.89 2,224,166.00 | 0.00 _0.0%|
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 55.64 55.64 0.00 55.64 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 31,958.86 _...40,060.33 20,847.00 40,060.33 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 60,200.00 60,200.00 (89,316.51) 60,200.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 2,328,865.50 2,324,481.97 605,468.38 2,324,481.97
B. EXPENDITURES ;
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 815,117.66 959,372.58 401,458.03 844,531.42 114,841.16 | 12.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 | 308,416.51 265,609.78 149,188.49 294,348.84 __(28,739.06) -10.8%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 407,731.48 385,352.04 206,869.04 405,925.81 (20,573.77) -5.3%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 191,803.38 199,401.71 73,946.33 205,401.71 (6,000.00) -3.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 297,211.62 | _ 301,832.03 146,617.20 311,332.03 (9,500.00) -3.1%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 | .. 0oo, 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of indirect 7100-7299 !
Costs) 7400-7499 7,789.64 7,789.64 0.00 7,789.64 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 = ) | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 2,028,070.29 2,119,3567.78 978,079.09 2,069,329.45
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 300,795.21 205,124.19 (372,610.71) 255,152.52
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES i
1) Interfund Transfers ;
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 | . boo; 000 boo| 000, 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 | ___000: o0 000, 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 : 000, ~ 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 000} 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 (35,215.37) (21,091.65) 0.00 (29,282.72) (8,191.07) 38.8%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SQURCES/USES (35,215.37) (21,091.65)| 0.00 (29,282.72)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2021)

Page 1

Printed: 2/22/2022 11:03 AM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund

42 69112 0000000

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 01}
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
I
W‘ ! Board Approved | Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object : Original Budget : Operating Budget . Actuals To Date ‘ Totals (Col B & D} (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) : (B) (C) ! (D) (E) (F)
\
ET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 265,579.84 184,032.54 (372,610.71) 225,869.80
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES !
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 | 302304768 |  3,023,047.68 _...3,023,04768 | .000;  0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 . . boo _0.00 B 000 0.00 | 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 3,023,047.68 | 3,023,047.68 3,023,047.68
d) Other Restatements 9795 = 0.00 | 0.00 ___0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 3,023,047.68 | 3,023,047.68 3,023,047.68
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E+F1¢) | 3,288,627.52 3,207,080.22 3,248,917.48
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 500.00 0.00 500.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 : 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00
¢) Committed :
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 : 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 } 650,000.00 0.00 | 650,000.00
d) Assigned ;
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 - 0.00 __. 000,
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 o __0.00 _._0.00_ __.0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 2,638,127.52 3,207,080.22 2,598,417.48

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2021)

Page 2

Printed: 2/22/2022 11:03 AM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

2021-22 Second

Interim

General Fund

42 69112 0000000

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2021)

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (ColB& D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
7 SOURCES
Principal Apportionment
State Aid - Current Year 8011 1,5660,128.00 1,182,924.00 _720,347.00 1,182,924.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 __437,501.00 813,339.00 | .270,809.00 |  813,339.00 0.00 0.0%
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 _._0.00 82,253.44 0.00 0.00 _0.0%
Tax Relief Subventions
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 2,195.00 | 1,767.00 1,125.37 1,767.00 0.00 0.0%
Timber Yield Tax 8022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 000| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
County & District Taxes
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 451,485.00 449,227.00 250,491.77 449,227.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 15,250.00 14,968.00 | 14,879.31 14,968.00 0.00 0.0%
t '
Prior Years' Taxes 8043 (927.00) 430.00 | 44788 | 430.00 0.00
Supplemental Taxes 8044 _219,803.00|  132,419.00 % .109,473.12 132,419.00 0.00
Education Revenue Augmentation
Fund (ERAF) 8045 890,082.00 __898,623.00 0.00 898,623.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds
(SB 617/699/1992) 8047 0.00] _ 0.00 o 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from ;
Delinquent Taxes 8048 0.00 ]‘ 0.00. 0.00 0.00 000, 0.0%
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)
Royalties and Bonuses gog1 i+ 000| 000 0001 000l 000 00%
Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00 000, 0.00 \ 0.00 ! 0.00 0.0%
Less: Non-LCFF i
(50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 _ _0.00 0.00 _.6.o00 000 00%
__abtotal, LCFF Sources o 3,575,517.00 3,493,697.00 i 1,449,826.89 3,493,697.00 ) 0.00 0.0%
LCFF Transfers I
Unrestricted LCFF
Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091 0.00 | 0.00 ... 000 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
All Other LCFF ;
Transfers - Current Year All Other 8091 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 (1,338,866.00) (1,269,531.00) (775,889.00) (1,269,531.00) 0.00 0.0%
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES ~ 2,236,651.00 2,224,166.00 673,937.89 2,224,166.00 0.00 0.0%
FEDERAL REVENUE
Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Entitlement 8181 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 65.64 65.64 0.00 55.64 0.00 0.0%
Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | o 000  0.0%
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
FEMA 8281 0.00 _ .. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from Federal Sources 8287 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
el, Part A, Basic 3010 8290
iitle 1, Part D, Local Delinguent
Programs 3025 8290
Title 1, Part A, Supporting Effective
Instruction ~ 4035 8290

Page 3

Printed: 2/22/2022 11:03 AM



2021-22 Second Interim

Blochman Union Elementary General Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 01l
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

! | | .
| Board Approved Projected Year |  Difference : % Diff
Object | Original Budget Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (ColB & D) {E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B} {C) i [(s)] {E) (F)
2 |Il, Part A, Immigrant Student
Hrogram 4201 8290
Title lll, Part A, English Learner
Program 4203 8290
Public Charter Schools Grant
Program (PCSGP) 4610 8290
3040, 3045, 3060,
3061, 3110, 3150,
3155, 3180, 3182,
4037, 4123, 4124,
4126, 4127, 4128,
Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 5630 8290
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 000| _ 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE . e 55.64 55.64 0.00 55.64 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Other State Apportionments
ROC/P Entitlement
Prior Years 6360 8319
Special Education Master Plan
Current Year 6500 8311
Prior Years 6500 8319
All Other State Apportionments - Current Year All Other 8311 0.00 0.00 ... boo: . ...000 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00: 0.00 0.0%
“hild Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
aandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 5,584.86 6,588.00 ... 658800, 6588001 000 0.0%
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materials 8560 25,650.00 32,748.33 14,259.00 32,748.33 0.00 0.0%
Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590
Career Technical Education incentive Grant
Program 6387 8590
Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6650, 6690, 6695 8590
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590
American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 724.00 i 724.00 0.00 724.00 000  0.0%]
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE _ } 31,958.86 40,060.33 20,847.00 40,060.33 | 000 _0.0%]

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2021) Page 4 Printed: 2/22/2022 11:03 AM



2021-22 Second Interim

Blochman Union Elementary General Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

i Board Approved : Projected Year Difference ‘ % Diff
Object | Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {ColB&D) ' (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
ER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Supplemental Taxes 8618 ' 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 ... 000 ...0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Non-LCFF
Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sale of Publications 8632 e 0OO| . .. 000 0.00 .....000 000, 00%
Food Service Sales 8634 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 | 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 | 000 000 o 000f 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 20,000.00 ~20,000.00 6,031.70 20,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of investments 8662 - 0.00 0.00 ... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Adult Education Fees 8671 000|000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
~Non-Resident Students 8672 L\ __ ... ___000| 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 ... 0OoO! 000 ... 000 ,‘ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Services 8677 : 0.00 0.00 (101,504.84) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) Adjustment 8691 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues From Local Sources 8697 o 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Local Revenue 8699 40,200.00 | 40,200.00 6,156.63 40,200.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition 8710 0.00 . 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers Of Apportionments
Special Education SELPA Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791
From County Offices 6500 8792
From JPAs 6500 8793
ROC/P Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791
From County Offices 6360 8792
From JPAs 6360 8793
Other Transfers of Apportionments ¢‘ : i
From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 . 000] 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices All Other 8792 ! 0.00 ... 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 7 0.0%
From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 1 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 ‘ 0.00 1 o ...000| QO00: ,,,VQ.‘QQ_‘TV”,_Q_.Q%
_TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE I - 6020000, 6020000 (8931651  _60,20000 _000|  0.0%
i i |
TOTAL, REVENUES N B} ....2,328,865.50 j . .2,324,481.97 . 605468.38 | 232448197 000  o0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2021) Page 5 Printed: 2/22/2022 11:03 AM



2021-22 Second Interim

Blochman Union Elementary General Fund 4269112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 01i
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

{ Board Approved Projected Year | Difference T % DIff
Object | Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (CoilB&D) , (EB)
Pagcription Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) {F)
tificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 i . 664,284.62 e 808,539.54 ‘ . ..81347209| 68369838 | = 12484116, 15.4%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 l __.0oo 0.00 i" o 1000 000| __000| _00%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 i 150,833.04 150,833.04 87,985.94 160,833.04 (10,000.00);  -6.6%)|
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 } 0.00 0.00 0.00; 0.00 _....0.00 0.0%
_TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES | 815,117.66 | 959,372.58 401,458.03 84453142 114,841.16 12.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES ‘
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 |7 73,102.36 : . 68,456,13 | ... 3731542 78,894.40 (10,439.27) -15.2%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 j 161,940.96 5 126,295.58 7291486 134,432.45 | (8,136.87) -6.4%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 2300 : 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | _.._0.0%)
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 70,230.93 ... 170,859.07 | 38,958.21 81,021.99 (10,162.92)|  -14.3%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 3,142,26 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 000} . 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES o 308,416.51 | _ 265,609.78 149,188.49 i 29434884 |  (28,739.06) = -10.8%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS i v
|
STRS 3101-3102 123,566.56 123,304.40 i 62,237.48 133,547.73 (10,243.33)| __ -8.3%
PERS 3201-3202 83,084.61 72,254.04 40,289.89 . 18732.77 (6,478.73) -9.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 34,336.47 .. 30,755.86 _.16,33564 | 3357753 | (2.821.67), _ -9.2%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 __135,594.60 136,768.31 . .7163196 |  136,768.31 0.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 ,,,,1§;§§5Q,i .. ....511652 _._2,858.07 . .554604 |  (429.52)i  -8.4%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 ___1663.72 ‘ . ...115291 . .3,716.00 7,75343 | (600.52) -8.4%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
er Employee Benefits 3901-3902 ___10,000.00| . 10,000.00| _  10,000.00 10,000.00 | _..0.00 0.0%
1 OTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS _ 407,731.48 385,352.04 206,869.04 | 405,925.81 (20,573.77) -5.3%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES i
| i
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 36,621.00 __..37,121.00 | B 27,34220!  37,121.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 L 0.00 0.00 .. 0,00, 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 99,982.38 105,580.71 39,547.44 111,580.71 (6,000.00) -5.7%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 55,200.00 56,700.00 7,056.69 56,700.00 0.00 0.0%
Food 4700 e 0.00 0.00 _._boo 0.00 000: _0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES o 191,803.38 199,401.71 | 73,946.33 205,401.71 (6,000.00) -3.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES ;
Subagreements for Services 5100 000 000 | 000! 0.00 0.00 { 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 5,350.00 5,350.00 1,380.83 735000 ”(_2,7000‘,070)1 -37.4%
Dues and Memberships 5300 7,655.87 8,655.87 8,509.99 : 9,655.87 (1,000.00);  -11.6%
Insurance 5400-5450 | 19,884.67 22,505.08 _22,505.08 | 22,505.08 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 48,300.00 48,800.00 77771&95_9_.52_% 48,800.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 23,776.87 23,776.87 8,624.28 23,776.87 0,00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 000| 0.00 _0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - interfund 5750 0.00 000, . 0.0 | 000 000,  0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and :
Operating Expenditures 5800 164,415.21 164,915.21 7317137 167,415.21 _(2,500.00)) _ -1.5%
Communications 5900 27,829.00 . .27,829.00 18,366.13 | 31,829.00 (4,000.00)) -14.4%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER i I
OPERATING EXPENDITURES - e | 29721162 | _ 301,832.03 ...146,617.20 ! 311,332.03 (9,80000)  -3.1%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
Fiie: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2021)

Page 6

Printed: 2/22/2022 11:03 AM



2021-22 Second Interim

Blochman Union Elementary General Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 01}
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

T T
i Board Approved | | Projected Year Difference ' % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget . Actuals To Date Totals (ColB&D) ' (E/B)
Pascription Resource Codes Codes {A) : (B) ; (C) | (D) (E) [ ()
, I
ITAL OUTLAY : : ‘ !
i i f
i i i
Land 6100 0oo0;, 0.00 ' 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
i
Land Improvements 6170 ~___0.00 > 0.00 | 0.00 .. 0.00; 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 000,  000) . .. 000 000 _ 00%
I H
Books and Media for New School Libraries ; :
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 . 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
! I
Equipment 6400 0.00 ; 0.00 ; 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 000, 000, 000| 000 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY o 0.00 ! 000 N 0.00 o 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
| !
Tuition | ‘ ;
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict !
Attendance Agreements 7110 . 0p00| 000, . Q00; 000 .. 000 0.0%
State Special Schools 7130 000, 0.00 0.00 000, . 0.00 0.0%
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 ; 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to County Offices 7142 7,789.64 7,789.64 0.00 7,789.64 0.00 0.0%
Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 ~00%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues i ‘ :
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 ‘... 000. 000! o 000, .0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 ; 0.00 0.00 ~___0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
pecial Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221
To County Offices 6500 7222
To JPAs 6500 7223
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221
To County Offices 6360 7222
To JPAs 6360 7223
Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 ‘ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 000: 000 0.00 B 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
Debt Service : .
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .6.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 | 0.00 , 0.0%
1 H
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) ‘ 7,789.64 . ~  7,789.64 000, 1778964 000:  0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS ; : |
i |
‘ i
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 | 0.00 0.00: 0.00 000! ~ _0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
i
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS ! 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES o | 2,028,070.29 , 2,119,357.78 978,079.09 2,068,329

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2021) Page 7 Printed: 2/22/2022 11.03 AM



2021-22 Second Interim

Blochman Union Elementary General Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

I : ! 1 :
! Board Approved | ' Projected Year | Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget ' Actuals To Date : Totals (Col B& D) i (E/B)
Dascription Resource Codes Codes (A) ‘ (B) , (C) (D) (E) i (F)
RFUND TRANSFERS ? |
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN : |

From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 o 0.00 | o 0.00 _.0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From: Bond Interest and ’
Redemption Fund 8914 | = 000| 00| 000 .___0ooi_ Q:Ogi” 0.0%)|
Other Authorized interfund Transfers in 8919 . 0.00 _..0.00 0.00 . 0.00 . 0.00 } 0.0%
_(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN , = 000 | ... 0.00 o 0.00 0.00 0.00' 0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT ; ‘
To: Child Development Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 _.._0.00 0.0%

To: State School Building Fund/

County Schoo! Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 o 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 0.00 ~_0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Authorized interfund Transfers Out 7619 _..0.00 .. bo0| 000 0.00 | .....0.00 . 0.0%

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT o o 1 000 | . 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES

State Apportionments

Emergency Apportionments 8931 | 0.00 0.00 . ~ 0.00 ... 0600: 000! = 00%
Proceeds :

Proceeds from Disposal of ‘ ‘

Capital Assets 8953 00O, 000 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%,
her Sources i ‘

Transfers from Funds of : (

Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 | 0.00 : 000 _ 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
| ] ]

Long-Term Debt Proceeds ! ! :

Proceeds from Certificates ! '

of Participation 8971 000{ . . _ 000 : 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds from Leases 8972 000 0.00 0.00 __..._0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ... oo 000,  0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 | 0.00 000, . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(¢) TOTAL,SOURCES 000 0.00 0.00 000 __....000| 00%
USES |

Transfers of Funds from i !

Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 o 0.00! _ _ 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 ; 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 | 0.00 00| 000 000 000 ? __..0.0%

(d) TOTAL,USES J—2 0.00 0.00 000| ... .0Q0i _ 00%
CONTRIBUTIONS ‘ ! i
i
; ! ! H 1
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 ..(35,21537)] _ {21,091.65); (29,282.72);  _ (8,191.07) 38.8%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 i,,,, .. 0.00 0.00 ~___0.00 },, 000, 0.0%
_(€) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS o i (3521537 (21,001.65)] J000!  (2928272)| . . (819107)  38.8%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES ¢ i
(a-btc-d+e) ,‘ (35,215.37) (21,091.65) 0.00! (29,282.72) (8,191.07) 38.8%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2021) Page 8 Printed: 2/22/2022 11:03 AM



2021-22 Second Interim
Blochman Union Elementary General Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 011
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
i Board Approved \ : Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object | Orlginal Budget Operating Budget | Actuals To Date . Totals (Col B & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes | (A) {B) (C) | (D) (E) (F)
ZVENUES ;
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 50,725.00 51,402.00 23,536.00 52,917.00 1,515.00 2.9%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 130,501.44 348,938.00 76,226.45 257,583.90 (91,354.10) -26.2%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 |  246,150.00|  376,957.15 196,261.75 438,427.16 61,470.00 16.3%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 | 76,473.00 : 87,170.00 49,002.39 | 87,264.00 94.00 0.1%
6) TOTAL, REVENUES 503,849.44 | 864,467.15 345,026.59 836,192.05
i
B. EXPENDITURES ?
)
; ; |
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 189,558.97 190,246.14 | 98,693.67 262,677.57 (72,431.43)|  -38.1%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 116,028.02 121,182.47 63,637.78 112,831.18 8,351.29 6.9%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 160,612.79 168,174.72 _43,404.79 166,029.45 2,145.27 1.3%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 66,039.03 97,223.14 68,785.73 151,894.48 (54,671.34) -56.2%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 | 5,625.00 83,511.29 4,415.80 72,380.61 11,130.68 13.3%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 123,354.39 65,586.15 | 108,202.71 15,161.68 | _ 12.3%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of indirect 7100-7299 : |
Costs) 7400-7499 6,201.00 |  4,980.87 0.00 ; 8,480.87 ¢ (3,500.00) -70.3%
| . ! N
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 000, _.000; 0.00 ; 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| |
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 544,064.81 : 788,673.02 : 344,523.92 882,496.87
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES ; ‘
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER |
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B9) (40,215.37)! 75,794.13 502.67 (46,304.82)
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 _0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 : - 0.00 0.00 o 0.00 0.00 000  0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses i
a) Sources 8930-8979 { 000 000 0.00 0.00 ! . 0.00; 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 | 0.0 0.00 .. ..%oo, ,,JLO,Q_,:, ceeo....000; 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 35,215.37 _21,091.65 0.00 29,282.72 8,191.07 ] 38.8%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SQURCES/USES 35,215.37 21,091.65 0.00 29,282.72

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2021)

Page 1

Printed: 2/22/2022 11.03 AM



Blochman Union Elementary

2021-22 Second Interim

General Fund

42 69112 0000000

Santa Barbara County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 011
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals i (ColB&D) (E/8)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (D) ! (F)
ZT INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND .
BALANCE (C + D4) (5,000.00) 96,885.78 502.67 (17,022.10)
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES i
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a} As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 ...144876.04 | 144,876.14 ....144.876.14 000}~ 00%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 | ... 000 ~ . 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 144,876.14 144,876.14 144,876.14
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) ‘ . ....144876.14 } ) - 144,876.14 _ . 144.876.14
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) | 139,876.14 241,761.92 127,854.04
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 .. 0.00 0.00
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 L,, 0.00 s 0.00. . 0.00]
b) Restricted 9740 141,096.27 24176192 4 127,854.04
c) Committed '
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 i 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 | 0.00 0.00 . _ 000 ]
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 (1,220.13) 0.00 0.00
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2021) Page 2 Printed: 2/22/2022 11:03 AM



Blochman Union Elementary

2021

-22 Second Interim

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2021)

Page 3

General Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Restricted {(Resources 2000-9999) Form 011
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
? Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
ObJect Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (ColB& D) (E/B)
Nescription Resource Codes Codes {A) {B) () (D) (E) (F)
F SOURCES
Principal Apportionment
State Aid - Current Year 8011 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tax Relief Subventions
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Timber Yield Tax 8022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Subventions/in-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
County & District Taxes
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prior Years' Taxes 8043 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Supplemental Taxes 8044 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Education Revenue Augmentation
Fund {(ERAF) 8045 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Redevelopment Funds
(SB 617/699/1992) 8047 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Penalties and Interest from
Delinquent Taxes 8048 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)
Royalties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less: Non-LCFF
(50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
-ubtotal, LCFF Sources N N 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
LCFF Transfers
Unrestricted LCFF
Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091
All Other LCFF ;
Transfers - Current Year All Other 8091 ‘ 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 60,725.00 51,402.00 23,536.00 52,917.00 1,5616.00|  2.9%
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES - 50,725.00 51,402.00 23,536.00 52,817.00 1,515.00 2.9%
FEDERAL REVENUE |
i H
Maintenance and Operations 8110 ng,pgf . 000 0.00 Q,.OQA 000  00%
Special Education Entitlement 8181 34,569.00 77777 34,569.00 | (34,569.00): |
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 1 e 0.00 : 0.00 3 0.00
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 . 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
FEMA 8281 000 0.00; ’ 0.00. 000 _ 0.0%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 \ 0.00 B ,7779.709}‘ .. 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from Federal Sources 8287 R 0.00 __0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 17,425.00 19,374.00 ~.19,428.00 .19,374.00 0.00: 0.0%
ritle 1, Part D, Local Delinquent 3 ‘;
Programs 3025 8290 i 0.00. 0.00 : : 0.00 ; o 0.00 _.0.00 0.0%
Title Il, Part A, Supporting Effective | |
_Instruction - 4035 8280 . ,,,,,,,,,,_Q:QOJ, _2,903.00 0.00 _.2.903.00 ; 000 . 00%

Printed: 2/22/2022 11:03 AM



Blochman Union Elementary

2021-22 Second Interim

General Fund

42 68112 0000000

Santa Barbara County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 01!
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
\ ; '
! Board Approved | i Projected Year 1 Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget ' Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) (E/B)
Nascription Resource Codes Codes (A) ' (B) : {C) {D) (E) (F)
2l Part A, Immigrant Student .
Program 4201 8290 0.00 ; 0.00; ~ 0.00 oo, 000 0.0%
f
Title ili, Part A, English Leamer \ |
Program 4203 8290 o 0.00 | ___.000] o 0.00 _0.00 e 000 0.0%
I
Public Charter Schools Grant i
Program (PCSGP) 4610 8290 | 000 0.00| 000' 000 0.00 0.0%
i ;
| ;
3040, 3045, 3060, : ? :
3061, 3110, 3150, |
3155, 3180, 3182, |
4037, 4123, 4124, ,‘ i !
4126, 4127, 4128, ' :
Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 5630 8290 38,155.00 38,781.00 ; 0.00 38,781.00 0.00 0.0%
3
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8200 ~ 0.00 0.00; _ __0o00| 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 4035244 _253,311.00 1 o .....91,367.45 161,280.90 |  (92,030.10);  -36.3%
I ' i
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE i ..130501.44| 348,938.00 76,226.45 | 257,583.90 (81,354.10)]. . -26.2%
OTHER STATE REVENUE ! ' :
R : 1
Other State Apportionments i '
ROC/P Entitlement ;
Prior Years 6360 8319 0.00 0.00| 0.00: 0.00 0.001 0.0%
Special Education Master Plan ' :
Current Year 6500 8311 ; » 0.00 _0.00 0.00 | 000, 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years 6500 8319 | 0.00 000 0.00 | 0,00 000 0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Current Year All Other 8311 L 0.00 __0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 8319 B 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 000 0.09,3777 0.0%|
“hild Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
«andated Costs Reimbursements 8550 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materi: 8560 8,379.00 13,059.15 | (272.25) 13,059.15 0.00 0.0%
Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other !
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 | 0.00 ~0.00 B Q.ﬁOﬁO,,;,W _.000t o Q.QQ,{ .. 0.0%
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 ! 0.00 000 000]  0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 . _ 0. 000 } VVQ,QQ;,” 000! 0.0%
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590 . ,Q.QQL - 000, 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590 0.00 0.00 ~0.00 0.0 000  0.0%
Career Technical Education Incentive Grant
Program 6387 8590 0.00 000, ~_0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6650, 6690, 6695 8590 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 000 000 - 0.00; 000 0.0%
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 } s 0,00 000! _.0.00 i ._0.00 . 0.0%
American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590 | ~000] ... 000 _...000] _ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8600 237,771.00 | . 363,898.00| 19653400!  42536800| 6147000  16.9%
| t
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE . - j ..246,150.00 _.376,957.15 | 196,261.75 ; .438,427.15 61,470.00|  16.3%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2021)

Page 4

Printed: 2/22/2022 11:03 AM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund

42 69112 0000000

Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 011
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
| ! | !
Board Approved . Projected Year | Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget ) Actuals To Date ! Totals ‘ (ColB&D) ({E/B)
Nascription Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) i (D) (E) (F)
ER LOCAL REVENUE ! ‘
Other Local Revenue ‘
County and District Taxes |
Other Restricted Levies .
Secured Roll 8615 000} 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 000’ 0000 o000|  00%
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 000 __0.00 - 0.00 | 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 | 000, 000} 000, 000, _  _.....000 00%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes I
Parcel Taxes 8621 : 0.00 B 000, 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 _0o0o| o000 0.00 ; 000 000  0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Non-LCFF ; “
Taxes 8629 | 0.00 0.00 - 000 000, 0.00 0.0%
|
Sales ! :
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 [ 0.00 000, 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sale of Publications 8632 | 0.00| __.. 000 0.00 | 0.00 . ..0.00)  0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 1 0.00 0.00 _0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 1 0.00 0.00 B 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
: ]
Leases and Rentals 8650 | 0.00 _...6oo, 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
interest 8660 1_, o 0.00 0.00 | - 0.00 0.00 0.00 __0.0%
!
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts !
Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
~Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.001 0.0%
Interagency Services 8677 __ 000 0.00 0.00 e 0.00 0.00 ; 0.0%
Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 eoo! 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) Adjustmg 8691 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pass-Through Revenues From Local Sources 8697 0,00 o 0.00 0.00| . 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Local Revenue 8699 | 1,500.00 150000, = 500.00 1,500.00 000  0.0%
Tuition 8710 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 ... 000 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 | 0.00 o 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers Of Apportionments i
Special Education SELPA Transfers |
From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 . 0.00 | ... boo| 000 000! _ 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 6500 8792 o 0.00 000 0.0 0,7()7077i 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs 6500 8793 _74,973.00 85670.00|  48,502.39 85,764.00 | _ 9400  01%
ROC/P Transfers i i ; i
From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 lo—__._.__..000 ! ~__0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00; __..0.0%
From County Offices 6360 8792 | 000, 0.00 | 000! 0.00 000,  00%
From JPAs 6360 8793 . __0.00: . 707.,0797,; L . 0.00 000 . 0.00 ! 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments f : | ‘
From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0,00 ~ . 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices All Other 8792 } - 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs Al Other 8793 \ 000, 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ; 0.0%
i I
All Other Transfers In from Alt Others 8799 | 000, 000 000 0.00 0.00; _ 0.0%
_+OTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE R o 7647300 87.170.00 49,002.39 87,264.00 94001 01%
TOTAL, REVENUES L 1 503,849.44 . 864,467.15' 345,026.59 836,192.05 | ,,,(Z@-,ZZ@IQ)}, _..3.3%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2021)

Page 5

Printed: 2/22/2022 11:03 AM



2021-22 Second Interim

Blochman Union Elementary General Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 011
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved ; Projected Year Difference 1 % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals ;. {ColB&D) {E/B)
Dascription Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) : (E) (F)
TIFICATED SALARIES ‘ ‘ ' |
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 | 51,046.89 | 5,1,.@6,,7_7,,,22.,25;3.29E 126,545.50 | (75.169.44)|  -146.3%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 | 88,356.04 88,714.04 |  47,182.69 } 85,976.03 273801  3.1%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 50,156.04 ... 50,156.04 29,257.69 E 50,156.04 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 | 0.00 0.00 .. 000 ; 0.00 000 00%
_TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES o 189,558.97 | 190,246.14 98,693.67 262,677.57 (72,431.43)|  -38.1%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES | |
! E
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 | 5467762] 6456499 | 3415462 ' 59,151.96 541303,  8.4%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 | 61,350.40 51,050.33 26,712.61|  47,880.81 3,169.52 ' .6.2%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 i 0.00 0.00 1 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 556716 | 277055 5,798.41 (231.26)] . -4.2%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
_TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES R 116,028.02 12118247 | 63637.78 112,831.18 | ,8.3_51;,29..11, . 5.9%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS i |
STRS 3101-3102 __..M1,271.47 |  113,076.03 13,497.67 ‘ 11239164, 68449  06%
PERS 3201-3202 | 26,681.09 2540750 ) 1346351 | 2407613 | 133137 5.2%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 ! 1165759 11,915.95 6,294.59 11,226.54 689.41 | 5.8%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 | 5,099.90 \ 14,134.90 7 8,206.60 14,836.60 (701.70);._ . ..-5.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 3,763.81 | _..1,518.06 __..810.09 1,458.97 59.09 3.9%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 2,138.93 | 2,122.28 1,132.33 2,039.67 82.61 3.9%
~oEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 ~0.00 0.00 | 000 00%
/EB, Active Employees 37513752 ! 000| . 000| . 000, _ . 000 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 000 _.000; 0.00 000, - 0.00; ___0.0%l
TOTAL EMPLOYEEBENEFTS i 16061279 | 16817472, 4340479 16602945 2,145.27 1.3%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES I :
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 8,379.00 9,879.00 9,087.89 9,879.00 000  0.0%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000  0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 57,660.03 87,144.14 ~ 11,74014 | 9396548 (6.821.34) -7.8%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 | - 0.00 ~200.00 47,957.70 | 48,050.00 (47,850,00)| -23925.0%
Food 4700 | 000 0.00, 0.00 . 000 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL,BOOKSAND SUPPLIES 66,039.03 97,223.14 ‘ o mgg,zas.ni . 151,894.48 (54,671.34).  -56.2%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES ,
Subagreements for Services 5100 — ﬁg(p ...boo: 000, __.b.oo i 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 l 1,000.00 ‘ _____.36,558.00 329.50 36,658.00 (100.00) __ -0.3%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 2,125.00 2,125.00 2,125.00 2,125.00 = 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0001 B .000: 000 000}  00%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0,00 000! 0.00 _0.00 ‘ _._ . 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 } 000! 000! ~__0.00 000 000 _ 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 6570 ¢+ 000, 000! 000 0.00 ... 000  00%
Professional/Consulting Services and i
Operating Expenditures 5800 2,500.00 44,828.29 1,961.30 ! 33,597.61 | 11,230.68 25.1%
Communications 5900 o 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | _...0.00|  0.0%
TAL, SERVICES AND OTHER ;
| UPERATING EXPENDITURES - b 5825001 83511290 441580 7238061 11,13068, 13.3%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2021) Page 6 Printed: 2/22/2022 11:.03 AM



Blochman Union Elementary

2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund

42 691120000000

Santa Barbara County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 01)
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
T i
i Board Approved j Projected Year Difference % DIff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date | Totals {(CoilB&D) : (E/B)
Nascription Resource Codes Codes (A) ! (B) : (C) ! (D} (E) {F)
T i
(TAL OUTLAY ! !
: |
Land 6100 _..0.00 ._..0.00 000} 0.00 ' . 000  00%
Land Improvements 6170 o 000 _ 000 000 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 65,686.15 | 65,586.15 .65,586.15 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 __0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 | 000 57,768.24 000 '  42616.56 15,151.68 26.2%
Equipment Replacement 6500 ____0.00 _ 000" 0.00: _ _...000 000 . 00%
Lease Assets 6600 | 000, 0001 000 _.000) 000  00%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY. S . . 000  _  123354.39 65586.16| 10820271 | = 1515168 |  12.3%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of indirect Costs) i
Tuition ; ;
Tuition for instruction Under Interdistrict i [
Attendance Agreements 7110 X ”()7.9(17Y __0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
|
State Special Schools 7130 . 0.00 0.00 | 000 0.00 .0.00 0.0%
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments 1 ,
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 ! 000 3,000.00 (3,000.00) New
i I
Payments to County Offices 7142 6,201.00: 4,980.87 | 0.00 5,480.87 (500.00) -10.0%
Payments to JPAs 743 000 . 000, 000, 000 000 _ 00%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues | : ‘
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 [ L0000, 000 000 0.00 0.00 ! 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 . 0.00 : 000: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
!
To JPASs 7213 0.00 . 0.00; 0.00 0.00 ~._0.00 0.0%
pecial Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments :
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 000, 0.0_(_)} . %6o0| 000 000, __ 0.0%
To County Offices 6500 7222 . _0.00: 60O 000! 000} 0.00;  00%
To JPAs 6500 7223 _..000. ..0.00 ~000: 000 _ 000  00%
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments ! ' i
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 0.00 0.00 ., 000, 0.00 000, _00%
i
To County Offices 6360 7222 0.00 ___ 000} 0.00 0.00 0.00 ! 0.0%
i
To JPAs 6360 7223 000 0400‘ 10} 0.00 000]  0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 | 0.00 ... 0.00 0.00 0.00 __0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 | 0.00 000! 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 ___0.00 000, ..000, _00%
Debt Service i ‘
Debt Service - Interest 7438 . 0.00]| ~ 000! 000 000 000!  00%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 | 000 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OQUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) i 6,201.00 ] ~_ 4,980.87 0.00 ’ ... 8,480.87 (3._50,0:00)‘ _.~70.3%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 1 ‘
! | ,
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 | 0.00: 0.00 000{ 000| 000, 00%
| ! :
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 ; 0.00 ; _.0.00 0.00'! ... 000 0.00 0.0%
_TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECTCOSTS . ; . 0.00 ;. 000 . 000 _0.00 _0.00 _0.0%
| | | | : |
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES o L . 54406481 788,673.02!  344,523.92 ! 882,496.87  (93,823.85). -11.9%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2021) Page 7 Printed: 2/22/2022 11:03 AM



2021-22 Second Interim

Blochman Union Elementary General Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 01l
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

g : I
Board Approved | Projected Year | Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget ! Actuals To Date Totals ] {Col B & D} (E/B)
Pagcription Resource Codes Codes {A) (B) ! {C) {D}) ! (E) (F)
H H
.RFUND TRANSFERS . :
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN ’ :
| . ;
I
From; Special Reserve Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From: Bond Interest and
Redemption Fund 8914 ‘ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 » . boo: 000| 000 0.00 __..000]  0.0%
!
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN ; 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 . _..000; .. . o000 _0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT i ;
i l
To: Child Development Fund 7611 : 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.0%
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 ) 0.00| 0.00 e 000 000 |  0.0%
To: State Schoo! Building Fund/ ;
County Schooi Facilities Fund 7613 o0, 000 _ - 97.9707; 000 _0.0%
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 o _boo! 000 0.00 ; 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 } o ..0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT ~ 0.00 0.00 0.00 ’ 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
State Apportionments
Emergency Apportionments 8931 ! Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Proceeds ‘ )
Proceeds from Disposal of : .
Capital Assets 8953 : 00O} 000 0.00 000,  _000] . 00%
iher Sources :
|
Transfers from Funds of i
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 e »_Q._Q_Ql‘ o 0.00 0.00 000  00%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds ‘ ’
Proceeds from Certificates | ) :
of Participation 8971 ... .000 000 000! . . .. 000, . 000; 00%
Proceeds from Leases 872 | 000 000, 000 {‘ 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
| i
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 e 0.00 ‘T o 0.00 000 ... 000 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 | 0.00 .. .. 000 “ o 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
() TOTAL, SQURCES _ _ . ; o 0.00 | 000 .. . . .000 000 .. . .000, _ 00%
USES : :
Transfers of Funds from i ; ;
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 L 000 ... 000/ 000, 0.00 | ) 000,  0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 o ,on»_:} . 000, 0.00 | - 0.00! 000, _ 0.0%
! I
(d)TOTALUSES . 000, 600y 000, . 000: __.000]  0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS | !
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 ... 3521537 ,,,,271.,99,1,-6,5,,1,,,,,,,,,,, o....B00: 2928272 jﬁ_._1_§_1,f,OZA; ._..38.8%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00:! .._0.00! 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS . _..35,215.37 21,091.65 : L 0.00: 29,282.72 | 819107, 38.8%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES : w
(@a-b+c-d+e) | 35,215.37 | 21,091.65 | 0.00 | 29,282.72 (8,191.07) 38.8%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2021) Page 8 Printed: 2/22/2022 11:03 AM



2021-22 Second Interim

Blochman Union Elementary General Fund

42 69112 0000000

Santa Barbara County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved . Projected Year ' Difference % DIff
Object ' Original Budget | Operating Budget ' Actuals To Date Totals { (ColB&D) (E/B}
Nescription Resource Codes Codes | (A) (B) ) (C) ' (D) (E) (F)
| ) P
SVENUES '
! !
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 Lﬁ”,,g_,287,376.00 2,275,568.004I . 697,473.89 ' 2,277,083.00 1,5615.00 0.1%
; |
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 | 130,557.08 348,993.64 76,226.45 i 257,639.54 (91,354.10) -26.2%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 278,108.86 | = 417,017.48 217,108.75 478,487.48 , 61,470.00 |  14.7%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 | _ 136,673.00 147,370,00 | (40,314.12); 147,464.00 94.00 0.1%
I
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 2,832,714.94 3,188,949.12 950,494.97 | 3,160,674.02
B. EXPENDITURES :
{
1) Centificated Salaries 1000-1999 | 004,676.63 1,149,618.72 . 500,151.70 ! 1,107,208.99 42,409.73 |
¥
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 424,444.53 386,792.25 _....212,826.27 407,180.02 (20,387.77)| . .
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 568,344.27 553,526.76 250,273.83 571,955.26 (18,428.50)
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 | ~ 257,842.41 296,624.85 |  142,732.06 | 357,296.19 (60,671.34)
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 302,836.62 38534332, ,1,517,93,3‘90”; _.....38371264| 163068
6) Capital Outlay 60006999 , 000, 1,,23,,3,5,4.39i . 6558615 __ _ 108,202.71 01515168 12.3%
t H
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299 - . .
Costs) 7400-7499 , 1399064,  12,770.51 ! 0.00 , 16,270.51 (3,500.00) -27.4%
i ; ;
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of [ndirect Costs 7300-7399 | G 0.00 000l 0.00 ; 0.00 0.00 0.0%
! i
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 2,572,135.10 2,908,030.80 1,322,603.01 2,951,826.32
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 260,579.84 280,918.32 (372,108.04)% 208,847.70
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES ‘ '
i 1
1) Interfund Transfers i
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 | _..6oo, 000} ) 000 | 000} 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 | 000, 0.00 o 0.00 0.00 000, . 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses ; ;
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 _ ooo: o o ,,,A,QLQ(),;Y, o 0.00 0.0%
)
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00! 0.00: 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
|
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 ; 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2021)

Page 1 Printed: 2/22/2022 11:03 AM



Blochman Union Elementary

2021-22 Second Interim

General Fund

42 69112 0000000

Santa Barbara County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
} Board Approved ) ‘ Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {(ColB&D) (E/B)
Nascription Resource Codes Codes (A) ! (B) | (C) (D) (E) (F)
i ! ‘
ZT INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND ' T
BALANCE (C + D4) 260,579.84 | 280,918.32 (372,108.04)‘ 208,847.70
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance ;
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 3,167,923.82 ' 3,167,923.82 3,167,923.82 0.00 0.0%
b} Audit Adjustments 9793 . 0.00 | oo0: A 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 3,167,923.82 | 3,167,923.82 3,167,923.82
d) Other Restatements 9795 L 000} 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) __.3,167923.82]  3,167,923.82 3,167,923.82
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) ...3428,503.66 | 3,448,842.14 _3.376,771.52
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 500.00 0.00 - ...500.00 |
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00_ 0.00
Prepaid Items 9713 \_ .. 0600, . _0.00] 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 ; 0.00 . 0.00 |
b) Restricted 9740 | _ ,,,,141,995,:,27,.:; 241,761.92 _127,854.04
¢) Committed :
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 ! 0.00 . 0.00 |
Other Commitments 9760 650,000.00 0.00 | __650,000.00 |
d) Assigned !
Other Assignments 9780 ‘ 0.00 0.00 0.00
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated ;
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 000 | 0.00 000
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 2,636,907.39 3,207,080.22 : 2,598 417.48

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2021)

Page 2

Printed: 2/22/2022 11:03 AM



Blochman Union Elementary

2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund

42 69112 0000000

Santa Barbara County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 01l
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
]
I Board Approved | | Projected Year Difference J % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget ' Actuals To Date Totals (ColB&D)  (E/B)
Pascription Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) i { : (D) (E) | (F)
F SOURCES ! i : .
Principal Apportionment i ‘
State Aid - Current Year 8011 1,560,128.00 | 1,182,924.00 720,347.00 1,182,924.00 0.00 0.0%
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 437,501.00 .813,339.00 | 270,808.00 | 813,339.00 0.00 0.0%)
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 - _ 000 _..0.00 82,253.44 0.00 ~ .0.00 _0.0%
Tax Relief Subventions
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 L. .. ..219500 1,767.00 1,126.37 1,767.00 0.00 0.0%
Timber Yield Tax 8022 0.00 0.00 0.00 ; 0.00 000, _00%
Other Subventions/in-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 000  0.0%
County & District Taxes i ’ |
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 i 451,485.00 ; 449,227.00 | 250,491.77 ‘ 449,227.00 0000,  00%
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 ..15,250.00;  ~ 14,968.00 . 14,879.31 14,968.00 _...0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8043 (927._00): 43000 447.88 | 43000} 0.00 0.0%
!
Supplemental Taxes 8044 219,803.00 132,419.00 .109,473.12 132,419.00 _ . 000 . 0.0%
Education Revenue Augmentation
Fund (ERAF} 8045 890,082.00 898,623.00, 0.00 898,623.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds i
(SB 617/699/1992) 8047 _0.00| 000 | 0.00: 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from
Delinquent Taxes 8048 0.00; 000 000! _0.00 _ 0.00 | 0.0%
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604) i J
Royalties and Bonuses 8081 _ o0, _0.00 0.00 : 0.00 . _...000]  0.0%
Other in-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00 0.00 B 0.001 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Less: Non-LCFF :

(50%) Adjustment 8089 _ 000 000! 000] __0.00 ____0.00 0.0%
ubtotal, LCFF Sources : 3,575,517.00 ..3,493,697.00 1,449,826.89 i  3,493,697.00 | 0.00 0.0%
LCFF Transfers

Unrestricted LCFF | . |
Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091 . __0.00| 00| 000 i 000; ~~ 000|  00%

All Other LCFF
Transfers - Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 _.0.00 0.00 | _...000 000  0.0%
i

Transfers to Charter Schoots in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 (1,338,866.00),  (1,269,531.00) (775,889.00)] (1,269,531.00) 0.00 0.0%
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 ~_50,725.00 51,402.00 | 23,536.00 .. 52917000 . 151500 2.9%|
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 , 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
_TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES ..2,287,376.00 2,275,568.00 697,473.89 . . _..2,277,083.00 ! . 1,515001  0.1%)

FEDERAL REVENUE : .
Maintenance and Operations 8110 i B _ WQ,QO,‘ . _.._ 000, _.....000: 0.00 0.00 . 0.0%
Special Education Entitlement 8181 ’ 34,569.00 34,569.00 (34,569.00)! 8524500 67600,  2.0%
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 F 0.00 000 . 0.00 ; 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 A 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%

i
Donated Food Commodities 8221 [ ..0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ! 0.0%
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 | 5584 000! 5564 000 00%
Floed Control Funds 8270 . ..000! 000} 000 000! .. .000: 0.0%
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 _ 777”0;()9”:777 B ,70,0,97;,_» 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
FEMA 8281 i .. 0.00 0.00 ’ _.0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 \7 . GO0 . o000 ‘ 0.00 000; 000 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from Federal Sources 8287 !F7 __boo| o 7Q‘QQL 0.00 0.00 _ 0.00 0.0%
| i

31, Pant A, Basic 3010 8290 ‘_ 1742500 | 1937400, 1942800 |  19,374.00 0.00 0.0%,

Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent 1 i
Programs 3025 8290 ;”,,7””7”770:99”,” . . __000 t ... 000] . 0.9971 . 0.00. 0.0%

Title 11, Part A, Supporting Effective ! | 3 |
Instruction 4035 8290 i . 0.00 _..2,903.00 | 0.00 | ...2.903.00 | 000, 00%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2021)

Page 3

Printed: 2/22/2022 11:03 AM




Blochman Union Elementary

2021-22 Second interim

General Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved 1 ‘ Projected Year ! Difference l % DIff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget . Actuals To Date , Totals {Col B & D) {E/B)
Pagcription Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) ' (D) (E) (F)
2 lIl, Part A, Immigrant Student |
i 1
Program 4201 8290 0.00 ! 0.00 0.0077;, 0.00 000] . 00%
Title lIl, Part A, English Learner | '
Program 4203 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 _...000,  00%
Public Charter Schools Grant :
Program (PCSGP) 4610 8290 . 000 ._000, 0.00, __.000 000 . 0.0%
i i
| f
3040, 3045, 3060, ;
3061, 3110, 3150, }
3155, 3180, 3182, ; |
4037, 4123, 4124, : i ‘
4126, 4127, 4128, ; ! ;
Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 5630 8290 38,166.00 | 38,781.00 0.00 § 38,781.00 000  0.0%
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8200 | 000, 000 _BoOO}  000| _ 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 .40,352.44 .....258331100, 9136745, 161,280.90| _  (92,030.10)| _ -36.3%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE . 130,557.08 348,993.64 ' 76,226.45 257,639.54 _. .{91,354.10)|_  -26.2%
OTHER STATE REVENUE l ‘
i i
Other State Apportionments I
ROC/P Entitlement
Prior Years 6360 8319 0.00 0.00 : 0.00 oo __0.00 . 0.0%
Special Education Master Plan !
Current Year 6500 8311 e 0.00 _0.00; 0.00 ~__0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years 6500 8319 | 000 . 000 . ___ 000! 000, _ 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Current Year All Other 8311 0.00 ~__0.00 | __0oo| 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 | .0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
"ild Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 5,584.86 6,588.00 | 6,588.00 ..658800| 000  00%
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materi: 8560 34,029.00 45,807.48 13,986.75 45,807.48 0.00 0.0%
Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other I
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 _ 0.00 | ,,,,Q:O,O,i, .._0.00 __......000 | _  0.0%
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 o 0.00 | 1 0.00] 000, 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 | 000, _.000] 0.00 0.00 0.0%
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590 0.00 0.00 . 0Q0; 000 .0.0%
Career Technical Education Incentive Grant :
Program 6387 8590 . /79&0”*7 o 0.00 _0.00 i 0.00 0.0%,
Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6650, 6690, 6695 8590 e .. 000 ‘ ~0.00 0.00 : 000! _ 0.0%
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 | ~_0.00 000, ”QSQQ,i R g.gQiiﬁ_in‘Qi/q
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 3 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00; 0.0%
American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 : 0.0%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 238,495.00 | 364,622.00 196,534.00 426,092.00 61,470.00 16.9%
_TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE . 278,108.86 ‘ . .A17,017.48 217,108.75 | 478,487.48 61,470.00 | 14.7%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2021)

Page 4

Printed: 2/22/2022 11:03 AM



Biochman Union Elementary

2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund

42 69112 0000000

Santa Barbara County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
1 H
. Board Approved Projected Year 1 Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date ; Totals . (ColB&D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) {C) ; (D) | (F)
I ! I
ER LOCAL REVENUE ) i
Other Local Revenue ‘
County and District Taxes
i
Other Restricted Levies ‘
Secured Roll 815 | 000, 000 000 000 000 0.0%
. i |
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 o 000 0.00 _._.0o00 0.00 __0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 L o 0.00 ...0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other 8622 0.00 . 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds i
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 B 000 0.00] Qoo ! 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Non-LCFF : ; :
Taxes 8629 000 | 0.00 | ~0.00 _ 0.00 | 000,  0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 | 000 _.0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.0%
Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 000 000 im_u 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 _.0.0%;
All Other Sales 8639 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 _.0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 E 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 __0.0%
[ - 900 )
Interest 8660 | 20,000.00 | 20,000.00 6,031.70 |  20,000.00 ‘\ 0.00 | 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of investments 8662 Li,ff,,,QDQ,L, - 0.00 0.00 0.00 _70:,(7)0,{‘ _...0.0%
Fees and Contracts ; ' :
Adult Education Fees 8671 | __000; _000] ...0.00 | 0.00 0,00 0.0%
lon-Resident Students 8672 T 000! . 0.00 [ 0.00 000, 000  0.0%
Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 i e ,,___,Q;Q,O__A‘,, 0.00 E 0.00 ; 0.00 0.00 _0.0%
| !
Interagency Services 8677 \ 0.00 000,  (101,504.84) 000 0.00 ! 0.0%
Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 ‘,_,,,,,,.,,w,.,,.,, _.0.00 . boo 0.00 0.00 000}  0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 l_ 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue l
Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) Adjustment 8691 o 000 000, ~._0.00 _0.00 | __0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues From Local Sources 8697 0001 0.00 ~000| 600 0.00 0.0%
All Other Local Revenue 8699 ~_41,700.00 : 41,700.00 6,656.63 41,700.00 : 0.00 0.0%
Tuition 8710 0.00 .. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers in 8781-8783 0.00 000, .0.00: 000 . 000!  0.0%
Transfers Of Apportionments l i :
Special Education SELPA Transfers ; 5 :
From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 ... 000] 000: 000, 000, _.. 000! - 0.0%
: i i i
From County Offices 6500 8792 000! 0.00 ; 6o: . 000| 000 _ 00%
From JPAs 6500 8793 E,A,,,,,,,,,,Ji‘-973~00 ___85,670.00 3 ,,777777{8,592@_9% ... .85764.00 94.00 | 0.1%
ROC/P Transfers | i i
From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 T 0.00 0.00| 0.00 | ___000, _..000|  0.0%
From County Offices 6360 8792 } 000! 0.00 0.00 i 000 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs 6360 8793 i o . 000! _... 000 0.00 } 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments | :
From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 1 0.00 0.00 O.OOVJW . 0,00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices All Other 8792 | o 0.00 0.00 ‘ O.OOWEW 3 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
| |
From JPAs All Other 8793 ... ool 000,  000; 0.00 ] g.gor“m 0.0%
1 .
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 ¢+ 000, 0.00 0.00 ! 000 . 0.00 | _..0.0%
I ! ;
-JTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE ... 13867300  147,370.00 | (40,314.12)| 147,464.00 : .9400|  0.4%
; . ; ! : i
TOTAL, REVENUES 283271494 318894912 95049497 3,160,674.02 | (28275.10)___-0.9%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2021)

Page 5

Printed: 2/22/2022 11:03 AM



Blochman Union Efementary

2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund

42 69112 0000000

Santa Barbara County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 01}
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
. Board Approved Projected Year ; Difference % Diff
Object i Original Budget | Operating Budget ! Actuals To Date Totals . {ColB&D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes _: {A) (B) (C) {D) : (E) i (R
TIFICATED SALARIES | ? j
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 715,331.51 ' 859,915.60 335,725.38 ..810,243.88 49,671.72 5.8%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 88,356.04 : 88,714.04 47,182.69 85,976.03 2,738.01 3.1%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 200,989.08 ; 200,989.08 117,243.63 210,989.08 {(10,000.00) -5.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 ~ 0.00 ; 0.00 0.00 000 0001  0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 1,004,676.637;, 1,149,618.72 .500,151.70 f 1,107,208.99 4240973 |  _3.7%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES ; !
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 127,779.98 133,020.12 )  71,470.04 ; 138,046.36 (5,026.24) -3.8%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 223,291.36 177,345.91 99,627.47 | 182,313.26 (4,967.35) -2.8%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 70,230.93 ... 76,426.22 41,728.76 86,820.40 |  (10,394.18) -13.6%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 ..3,142.26 | 0.00 000 . 000, 000  00%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES o 424,444.53 | 386,792.25 212,826.27 E 407,180.02 (20,387.77) -5.3%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS : 1
! i
STRS 3101-3102 S 234,838.03 E 236,380.43 75,];,5_.‘1'5;51 _“__24_5_,9;9.721_;, .(9,558.84) -4.0%
PERS 3201-3202 | 109,765.70 ! ..97,661.54 | 53,753.40 102,808.80 (5,147.36) _ -5.3%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 E . 45,994.06 . 42,671.81 22,630.23 44,804.07 ] (2,132.26), _ -5.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 140,694.50 ; 150,903.21 7983856 | 151 ,604.971; (701.70) -0.5%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 17,249.33 6.634.58 3,468.16 7,005.01 (370.43) -5.6%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 9,802.65 9,275.19 484833 | 979310 (517.91) -5.6%
"PEB, Allocated 3701-3702 | 000! _ R _AO.QQ‘E 0.00 0.00 | .. 000  _00%
EB, Active Employees 3751-3752 | _ 000, . 0.00 ! 0,00 | 0.00 ... 000| 00%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 | 10,000.00 ¢ ~.10,000.00 . 710!0700‘,00_} 1000000 . ____ 000 0.0%
 TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS R l 568,344.27 _553,526.76 | _ 260,273.83 ' 57195526 | (18,428.50) :3.3%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES | ' ‘ : ‘
!
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 | 4500000 ~ 47,000.00 36,430.09 47,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 ~ 0.00 0.00 0.00 l _0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 ___157,84241 | = 19272485 51287.58 ,L 20554619 ,,,,(‘!,2..32.]:34); .8.7%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 55,200.00 . 56,900.00 _55»,014.39“ . .104,750.00 (47,850.00)  -84.1%
Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 __..0.00 !7 ___0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES = . 257,842.41 ...296,624.85 142,732.06 357,206.19 | (60,671.34) = -20.5%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES ! ‘ ‘[
; i i !
Subagreements for Services 5100 \ 000 QLQOJW 000, 0.00 ! ,_Q:0,0,E 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 | 6,350.00 41,908.00 1,710.33 : 44,008.00 | 7777(_2,__17_09.9_0)_%_' _-5.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 | 765587  _BGS587| . 850999, 965587, _  (1,000.00) -116%
Insurance 5400-5450 L . .22,009.67 24,630.08 24,630,08 24,630.08 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 ! _ _.48,300.00 48,800.00 ; 14,059@274 48,800.00 | o 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 i 77_2;5,]76:81;, . 72;,77]@.,@771% ... 862428 |  23,776.87 ’ : 0.00 _0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 000 000 0.00 0_.'07()7: ... 000 00%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and i ; '
Operating Expenditures 5800 } 166,915.21 ;‘ 209,743.50 7513267 20101282 8,730.68 4.2%
Communications 5900 B 27,829.00 __27,829.00 .18,366.13 1 31,829.00 | (4,000.00) -14.4%
TAL, SERVICES AND OTHER i i ‘ ;
| VPERATING EXPENDITURES } i _..302,836.62 ; .. 385,343.32 | 161,033.00 . 383,712.64 | 163068,  0.4%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2021)

Page 6

Printed: 2/22/2022 11:03 AM



Blochman Union Elementary

2021-22 Second Interim

General Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 01}
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
| Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object | Original Budget | Operating Budget: Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) {E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes ! {A) (B) ! (C) {D) (E) (F)
ITAL OUTLAY ‘
: |
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000  0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 000, 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 __65586.15 ! 65,586.15 65,586.15 0.00 0.0%
!
Books and Media for New School Libraries | !
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 } 0.00 ] 0.00
Equipment 6400 0.00 ..57,768.24 0.00 | 4261656  15151.68
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 ! _ . boo! 0.00 : 0.00 0.00; _
Lease Assets 6600 000, 0.00 000,  000| _V_HO_:Q(_J,EW . 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY [ 0.00 123,354.39 65.586.15 108,202.71 15,151.68 12.3%
OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) !
T
Tuition '
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict !
Altendance Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00] . 0.0%|
State Special Schools 7130 | 000 0.00] 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments ‘
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 | 000, 0.00 3,000.00 ... {3,000.00)!  _ New
Payments to County Offices 7142 13,990.64 _.__ 1277081 0.00 13,270.51 _____ (500.00) -3.9%
Payments to JPAs 7143 000 _0oo: 000, 000 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues ;
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 000! 0.00 I 000, 0.00 ! 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAS 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
secial Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 000 000, 000§ 0.00 ] 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 6500 7222 ... 000 ,,,,,,9;@9{ o 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 6500 7223 000 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments :
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 0.00 | 0.00 | gv.‘q_o”;“’ 0.00 0.00: 0.0%
To County Offices 6360 7222 - 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0001 _ 0.0%
To JPAs 6360 7223 .. 000 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 ; _0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
]
Ali Other Transfers 7281-7283 | 000! __ 000, 0.00 0.00 ... boo 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00_ 000 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service | :
Debt Service - Interest 7438 1 0.00; 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
! ! :
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 | ___ 000, _ 000 Q00 . .. 000 000,  0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) i 13,990.64 12,770.51 0.00 16,270.51 (3,500.00) -27.4%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS !
!
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 1 _....000 1] 0.00 . 000 000, 000  0.0%
: i
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS ... 000} 0.00 .0.00: 000 0.00. 0.0%
: ' ' | |
i I j | ; ‘
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES N _ L 2,572,135.10 ! 2.908,030.80 | _  1,322603.01,  2,951,826.32 ] (43,796.82);  -1.5%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2021)

Page 7

Printed: 2/22/2022 11:03 AM



Blochman Union Eiementary
Santa Barbara County

2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund

42 69112 0000000

Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 01l
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved I Projected Year : Difference < % Diff
Object Original Budget ; Operating Budget | Actuals To Date | Totals (Col B & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) I ()
.RFUND TRANSFERS | ;
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN ' ‘ {
| |
From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 000, Q00 ____ 000| _0.00 000 | . 0.0%
From: Bond interest and i |
i I
Redemption Fund 8914 000 0.00: _0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers in 8919 ._0.00 0.00 Qo0 .0.00 | 0.00! 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN B N 0.00 0.00 000, 0.00] 0.00 _ 0.0%]
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT ;
|
To: Child Development Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 __0.0%
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 0.00 | 0.00 B ....0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: State School Building Fund/
County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 0.00 0.00 . 600O{ 000 . 000]  0.0%
Other Authorized interfund Transfers Out 7619 . 0.00 ...0o0, 000 0.00 0.00 _0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERSOUT i 000, 000 | __.0oo} 0.00 ..._.0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES \
SOURCES
State Apportionments i |
Emergency Apportionments 8931 000 0.00 000! 000 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds ! i
Proceeds from Disposal of '
Capital Assets 8953 000!  000] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| ;
her Sources ! {
|
Transfers from Funds of ‘
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00: Q.00 0.00 0.00 ; 0.0%
H 1
Long-Term Debt Proceeds ' i !
Proceeds from Certificates i { :
of Participation 8971 R __.0.00,; ____0.00 _ 0.00 _ 000  0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 000, .. 000i 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 - 0.00 0.00 000 __ 0,00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 000! . ...000| _ 00%
() TOTAL, SOURCES . i 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES j |
Transfers of Funds from 4‘ }
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 ‘ 0.00 _ ~Q0o00, 000 0.00 0.00 bo 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 000, . 000 000 _ 79.70,0,,;7 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES . B - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 : 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS L 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
!
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES |
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ! 0.0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2021) Page 8 Printed: 2/22/2022 11:03 AM



Second Interim

Blochman Union Elementary General Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 01l
2021-22
Resource Description Projected Year Totals
6536 Special Ed: Dispute Prevention and Dispute 552.23
6537 Special Ed: Learning Recovery Support 11,255.47
7311 Classified School Employee Professional De 470.62
7425 Expanded Learning Opportunities (ELO) Gra 107,667.74
7426 Expanded Learning Opportunities (ELO) Gra 5,603.23
9010 Other Restricted Local 2,304.75
Total, Restricted Balance 127,854.04
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/24/2012) Page 1 Printed: 2/22/2022 11:03 AM



Blochman Union Elementary

2021-22 Second Interim
Student Activity Special Revenue Fund

4269112 0000000

Santa Barbara County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 08|
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Ditference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) B&D
“scription Resource Codes __ Object Codes (A} ___(8B) {D) (F)
. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]|
2} Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.0%
|__5) TOTAL, REVENUES 5,000.00 5.000.00 0.00 5,000.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Ciassified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| __9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 5.000.00 5,000.00 0.00 5.000.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
} Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, _OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reperling Software - 2021.2.0
Fite: fundi-f (Rev 03/19/2021)

Page 1

Printed: 2/22/2022 11:03 AM



2021-22 Second Interim

Blochman Union Elementary Student Activity Special Revenue Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 08|
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB& D) B&D
~scription Resource Codes ___Object Codes (B) {C) {D) (E) (F)
. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 23,660.22 23,660.22 23,660.22 0.00 0.0%
b} Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 23,660.22 23,660.22 23,660.22
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
€) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 23,660.22 23,660.22 23,660.22
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 23,660.22 23,660.22 23,660.22
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 23660.22 23,660.22 23,660.22
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-f {Rev 03/19/2021)

Page 2

Printed: 2/22/2022 11:03 AM



2021-22 Second Interim

Blochman Union Elementary Student Activity Speciat Revenue Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 08I
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Origina! Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D} B&D
“scription Resource Codes  Object Codes {A) (B} (C) (D) (E) (F}
.VENUES
Sale of Equipment and Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Alt Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Local Revenue 8699 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL,_REVENUES 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00

ICERTIFICATED SALARIES

Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

TRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Aiternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Materials and Supplies 4300 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%:
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.0%

JSERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%.
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and

Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financiat Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-f (Rev 03/18/2021) Page 3 Printed: 2/22/2022 11:03 AM



2021-22 Second Interim

Blochman Union Elementary Student Activity Special Revenue Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 08|
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB&D) B&D
“scription Resource Codes  Object Codes| (A} {B) {D}) (E) (F)
APITAL OUTLAY
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%.
Equipment Replacement 6500 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL QUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Qut 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Proceeds from Disposal of Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-f {Rev 03/18/2021)

Page 4

Printed: 2/22/2022 11:03 AM



Second Interim

Blochman Union Elementary Student Activity Special Revenue Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 08l
2021/22
Resource Description Projected Year Totals
8210 Student Activity Funds 23,660.22
Total, Restricted Balance 23,660.22

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-f (Rev 02/24/2020) Page 1 Printed: 2/22/2022 11:03 AM



2021-22 Second Interim

Blochman Union Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 13|
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D} B&D
~scription Resource Codes _ Object Codes (A) (B) [{s)] (3] (F)
. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 112,293 80 112,293.80 59,959.16 119,383.74 7,089.94 6.3%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 7,500.00 32,500.00 3,419.84 9,000.00 {23,500.00) -72.3%)
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 1,500.00 1,600.00 563.07 1,5600.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 121,293.80 146,293.80 63,942.07 129,883.74
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 43,357.49 31,308.87 24,551.23 45,269.48 (13,960.61) -44.6%|
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 11,692.44 8,943.41 7,797.21 14,377.11 (4,433.70) -44.6%|
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 64,600.00 107,600.00 53,945.65 96,689.94 10,910.06 10.1%)|
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 4,240.00 4,240.00 3,046.04 5,740.00 {1,500.00) -35.4%|
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs} 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 123,889.93 153,092.28 89,340.13 162,076.53
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) (2,596.13) (6,798.48) (25,398.06) (32,192.79)
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 '0.0%)
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-b {Rev 03/19/2021)

Page 1

Printed: 2/22/2022 11:03 AM



2021-22 Second Interim

Blochman Union Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 13l
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Cotumn
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB & D) B&D
scription Resource Codes __ Object Codes {A) {B) {C) (D) [{3] (F)

—. NET INCREASE {DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (2,596.13) (6,798.48) (26,398.06 (32,192.79)

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 33,696.17 33,686.17 33,696.17 0.00 0.0%
b} Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (Fta + F1b) 33,696.17 33,696.17 33,696.17
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1id) 33,696.17 33,696.17 33,696.17

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 31,100.04 26,897.69 1,5603.38

Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable

Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 31,100.04 26,897.69 1,503.38

¢) Committed

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned

Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
Fite: fundi-b (Rev 03/19/2021) Page 2 Printed: 2/22/2022 11:03 AM



2021-22 Second Interim

Blochman Union Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 13|
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB& D) B8&D
scription Resource Codes  Object Codes| (A} (B) (C) (D) {E) {F)
. «DERAL REVENUE
Chitd Nutrition Programs 8220 105,600.00 105,600.00 56,483.67 112,689.94 7,089.94 6.7%
Donated Food Commodities 8221 6,693.80 6,693.80 3,475.49 6,693.80 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 112,293.80 112,293.80 59,959.16 119,383.74 7,089.94 6.3%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 7,500.00 32,600.00 3,419.84 9,000.00 {23,500.00) -72.3%|
All Other State Revenue 8580 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 7,500.00 32,500.00 3,419.84 9,000.00 (23,500.00) -72.3%
[OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 1,000.00 1,000.00 523.50 1,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 500.00 500.00 39.57 500.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 86862 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%:
Fees and Contracts
Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 1,500.00 1,500.00 563.07 1,500.00 0.00 0.0%
YTAL,_REVENUES 121,293.80 146,293.80 £3,942.07 128,883.74

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/19/2021) Page 3 Printed: 2/22/2022 11:03 AM



2021-22 Second Interim

Blochman Union Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 13§
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB&D) B&D
“scription Resource Codes _ Object Codes {A) (B) (C) (D} (E) (F}

=RTIFICATED SALARIES

Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

ICLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classified Support Salaries 2200 43,357.49 31,308.87 24,551.23 45,269.48 (13,960.61) -44.6%|
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 43,357.49 31,308.87 24,551.23 45,262.48 {13,960.61) -44.6%)

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 4,233.47 7,172.88 5,624.69 10,371.24 (3,198.36) -44.6%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 3,169.72 2,385.13 1,878.16 3,463.11 (1,067.98) -44.6%)
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 3,602.51 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 508.03 156.55 122.77 226.34 (69.79) -44.6%|
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 288.71 218.85 171.59 316.42 (97.57) -44.6%)
OPESB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
“ther Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
.QTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 11,692.44 9,943.41 7,797.21 14,377.11 {4,433.70) -44.6%)|
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Materials and Supplies 4300 6,500.00 6,500.00 7,402.74 13,000.00 (6,500.00) -100.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 500.00 20,500.00 9,488.11 9,500.00 11,000.00 53.7%)|
Food 4700 57,600.00 80,600.00 37,054.80 74,189.94 6,410.06 8.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 64,600.00 107,600.00 53,945.65 96,689.94 10,910.06 10.1%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/19/2021} Page 4 Printed: 2/22/2022 11:03 AM



2021-22 Second Interim

Blochman Union Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 13|
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (CoiB & D) B&D
‘scription Resource Codes  Object Codes (A) (B} {C) [(3)] (E) (F)
<RVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 4,240.00 4,240.00 3,046.04 5,740.00 (1,500.00) -35.4%|
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 4,240.00 4,240.00 3,046.04 5,740.00 (1,500.00) -35.4%,
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL QUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Debt Service
Debt Service - nterest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Jther Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 123,889.93 163,002.28 89,340.13 162,076.53

California Dept of Education
SACS Financiat Reporling Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/18/2021)

Page 5

Printed: 2/22/2022 11:03 AM



2021-22 Second Interim

Blochman Union Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 13|
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB& D) B&D
“seription Resource Codes  Object Codes (A} (B) (€) (D) (E) (F)
. (ERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General Fund 8916 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
[CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/19/2021)

Page 6

Printed: 2/22/2022 11:03 AM



Second Interim

Blochman Union Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detall Form 13l
2021/22
Resource Description Projected Year Totals
5310 Child Nutrition: School Programs (e.g., School Lunch, School 1,5603.38
Total, Restricted Balance 1,503.38

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/30/2012) Page 1 Printed: 2/22/2022 11:03 AM



Blochman Union Elementary

2021-22 Second Interim
Deferred Maintenance Fund

42 69112 0000000

Santa Barbara County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 14|
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB&D) BaD
sgription Resource Codes __Object Codes (B) {C) (D} {E) (F)
. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 4,000.00 4,000.00 556.61 4,000.00 0.00 0.0%|
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 4.000.00 4,000.00 _566.61 4,000.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Empioyee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 10,000.00 10,000.00 13,49856.00 20,000.00 {10,000.00) -100.0%)
6) Capital Outlay 8000-6999 85,000.00 95,000.00 24,926.07 96,000.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (exciuding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 105,000.00 105,000.00 38,421.07 115,000.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) (101,000.00) {101,000.00) {37,864.46) {111,000.00)
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers in 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/19/2021)

Page 1

Printed: 2/22/2022 11:04 AM



Blochman Union Elementary

2021-22 Second Interim
Deferred Maintenance Fund

42 69112 0000000

Santa Barbara County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 14l
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) 83D
scription Resource Codes _ Object Codes; (A) (B} (€) (D) (E) {F)
. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (101,000.00) {101,000.00 {37,864.46 (111 000.00_)}
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 348,576.76 348,5676.76 348,676.76 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (Fta + F1b) 348,576.76 348,576.76 348,676.76
d} Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
e} Adjusted Beginning Balance (Ftc + F1d) 348 576.76 348,576.76 348,576.76
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 247,576.76 247,6576.78 237,576.76
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a} Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00
¢) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 247,576.76 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 247,576.76 0.00 237,576.76
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/18/2021)

Page 2

Printed: 2/22/2022 11:04 AM



2021-22 Second Interim

Blochman Union Elementary Deferred Maintenance Fund 4269112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 14}
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB& D) B&D
scription Resource Codes _ Object Codes| {A) [{=]] {C) (D) (E) (F)
~FF SOURCES
L.CFF Transfers
LCFF Transfers - Current Year 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

[OTHER STATE REVENUE

All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Community Redevelopment Funds

Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales

Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 4,000.00 4,000.00 556.61 4,000.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Local Revenue

All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)]

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 4,000.00 4,000.00 556.61 4,000.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 4,000.00 4,000.00 558.61 4,000.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-b {Rev 03/19/2021) Page 3 Printed: 2/22/2022 11:04 AM



2021-22 Second Interim

Blochman Union Elementary Deferred Maintenance Fund 4269112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 14
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
- Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB &D) B&D
scription Resource Codes __ Object Codes, {A) (B) (D) (E) {F)
~LASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%:
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemployment tnsurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
wERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consuiting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 10,000.00 10,000.00 13,495.00 20,000.00 {10,000.00) -100.0%)
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 10,000.00 10,000.00 13,495.00 20,000.00 (10,000.00) -100.0%)
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and improvements of Buildings 6200 95,000.00 95,000.00 24,926.07 95,000.00 0.00 0.0%)
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, CAPITAL QUTLAY 95,000.00 95,000.00 24,926.07 95,000.00 0.00 0.0%
(OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TAL, EXPENDITURES 105,000.00 105,000.00 38,421.07 115,000.00

Caiifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-b {Rev 03/19/2021)

Page 4

Printed: 2/22/2022 11:04 AM



Blochman Union Elementary

2021-22 Second Interim
Deferred Maintenance Fund

42 69112 0000000

Santa Barbara County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 141
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB&D) B&D
scription Resource Codes  Object Codes (B) (C) (D) (E} (F)
«v TERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
NTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
| (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-b {(Rev 03/19/2021)

Page §

Printed: 272212022 11:04 AM



Second interim

Blochman Union Elementary Deferred Maintenance Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 14l
2021/22
Resource Description Projected Year Totals
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/30/2012) Page 1 Printed: 2/22/2022 11:04 AM



2021-22 Second interim

Blochman Union Elementary Capital Facilities Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Baiance Form 25|
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Cal B & D) B&D
“escription Resource Codes _Object Codes (A} {B) (D) (E) {F)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8598 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
4} Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 22.62 1,430.20 1,433.78 1,411.16 6238.5%)
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 22.62 1,430.20 1,433.78
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%:
3} Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 4,202.36 5,636.14 (5,636.14) New|
6) Capital Outlay 8000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 4,202.36 5,636.14
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 0.00 22.62 (2,772.16) (4,202.36)|
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financiat Reporling Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/23/2021)

Page 1

Printed: 2/22/2022 11:04 AM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

2021-22 Second Interim
Capital Facilities Fund

4269112 0000000

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 251
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB& D) B&D
"escription Resource Codes _ Object Codes, {A) {B) (D) (E) {F}
. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 22.62 (2,772.16) {4,202.36)]
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 4,202.36 4,202.36 4,202.36 0.00 0.0%)|
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
¢) As of July 1- Audited (F1a + F1b) 4,202.36 4,202.36 4,202.36
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%;
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 4,202.36 4,202.36 4,202.36
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 4,202.36 4,224.98 0.00
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9718 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Legally Restricted Balance 9740 4,202.36 4,224 98 0.00
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 3.58
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 {3.58)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/2372021)

Page 2

Printed: 2/22/2022 11:04 AM



Blochman Union Elementary

2021-22 Second Interim
Capital Facilities Fund

42 69112 0000000

Santa Barbara County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 251
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB& D) B&D
ascription Resource Codes  Object Codes! (A) (B} (C) {D) (E) {F)
JTHER STATE REVENUE
Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8578 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Neon-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent
Non-LCFF Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
interest 8660 0.00 0.00 3.58 7.16 7.16 New
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 0.00 22.62 1,426.62 1,426.62 1,404.00 6206.9%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8798 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.00 2262 1,430.20 1,433.78 1,411,186 6238.5%
TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 22.62 1,430.20 1,433.78

California Dept of Education
SACS Financia! Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/23/2021)

Page 3

Printed: 2/22/2022 11:04 AM



2021-22 Second Interim

Blochman Union Elementary Capital Facilities Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 25|
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB & D) B&D
“escription Resource Codes __ Object Codes| {A) {B) {C) {D) {E) (F)

~ERTIFICATED SALARIES

Other Certificated Salaries 1800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|

TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|

ICLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Weilfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0°/_ur

3O0KS AND SUPPLIES

Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Matenials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, L.eases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 4,202.36 5,636.14 (5,636.14) New|
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and

Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 4,202.36 5,636.14 {5,636.14) New|

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 4 Printed: 2/22/2022 11:04 AM



2021-22 Second Interim

Blochman Union Elementary Capital Facilities Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 251
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) B&D
escription Resource Codes _ Object Codes! (A} (B) {D) {E) {F}
VAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Land improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)]
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%:!
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of indirect Costs)
Other Transfers Out
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)]
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 4,202.36 5,636.14

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-d {Rev 04/23/2021)

Page 5

Printed: 2/22/2022 11:04 AM



Blochman Union Elementary

2021-22 Second Interim

Capital Facilities Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 25|
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
. Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) B&D
ascription Resource Codes _ Object Codes| (A) {B) (D} (E} (F)
«WTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers in 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: State School Building Fund/
County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
[OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Proceeds
Proceeds from Disposal of
Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)]
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)]
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)]
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%:
{d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%:I
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/23/2021)

Page 6

Printed: 2/22/2022 11:04 AM



Second Interim

Blochman Union Elementary Capital Facilities Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 25|
2021/22
Resource Description Projected Year Totals
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/18/2012) Page 1 Printed: 2/22/2022 11:04 AM



2021-22 Second Interim

Blochman Union Elementary Self-insurance Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position Form 67|
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB&D) B&D
“sseription Resource Codes _Object Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) _(F)
~. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%j
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 251,096.22 251,096.22 116,819.68 251,096.22 0.00 0.0%,
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 251,086.22 251,096.22 116,819.68 251,096,222
8. EXPENSES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)]
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)]
5) Services and Other Operating Expenses 5000-5999 251,452.50 273,452.50 127,086.90 273,452.50 0.00 0.0%i
8) Depreciation and Amortization 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%:!
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
9 TOTAL, EXPENSES 251,452.50 273,452.50 127,086.90 273,452.50
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER
1__FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) {356.28) (22.356.28) (10,267.22) {22,356.28)
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]|
b} Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financia! Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
Fite: fundi-e {Rev 02/25/2021) Page 1 Printed: 2/22/2022 11:04 AM



Blochman Union Elementary

2021-22 Second Interim

Self-Insurance Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position Form 67|
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Criginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D} B&D
“escription Resource Codes ___Object Codes {A) (B) (D) (E} (F}
<. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
NET POSITION (C + D4) (356.28) (22 356.28) (10,267.22) {22,356.28)
F. NET POSITION
1) Beginning Net Position
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 55,845.43 65,845.43 55,845.43 0.00 0.0%,;
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 55,845.43 55,8456.43 55,845.43
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
@) Adjusted Beginning Net Position (Fic + F1d) 55,845.43 65,845.43 55,845.43
2) Ending Net Position, June 30 (E + Fte} 55,489.15 33,489.15 33,489.15
Components of Ending Net Position
a) Net Investment in Capital Assets 9796 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Restricted Net Position 9797 0.00 0.00 0.00
¢) Unrestricted Net Position 9780 5548915 33,489.15 33,489.15

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reposting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-e {Rev 02/25/2021)

Page 2

Printed: 2/22/2022 11:04 AM



Blochman Union Elementary

2021-22 Second Interim
Self-Insurance Fund

42 69112 0000000

Santa Barbara County Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position Form 67|
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB& D) B&D
“esgription Resource Codes  Object Codes| (A) {B) (D) (E) (F)
JTHER STATE REVENUE
STRS On-Behalf Pension Contributions 7690 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Interest 8660 700.00 700.00 99.18 700.00 0.00 0.0%)]
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Fees and Contracts
In-District Premiums/Contributions 8674 250,396.22 250,396.22 116,720.50 250,396.22 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 251,096.22 251,096.22 116,819.68 251,096.22 0.00 0.0%)
TOTAL, REVENUES 251,006 22 251,096.22 116,819.68 251,006 22

California Oept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0

File: fundi-e (Rev 02/25/2021)

Page 3

Printed: 2/22/2022 11:04 AM




2021-22 Second Interim

Blochman Union Elementary Self-Insurance Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position Form 671
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
. Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) B&D
escription Resource Codes _ Object Codes (A) {B) {C) (D) (E) (F)

“ERTIFICATED SALARIES

Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors’ and Administrators’ Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Insurance 5400-5450 251,452.50 273,452.50 127,086.90 273,452.50 0.00 0.0%)|
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Professional/Consulting Services and

Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 251,452.50 273 452.50 127,086.90 273,452.50 0.00 0.0%!

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-e {Rev 02/25/2021) Page 4 Printed: 2/22/2022 11:04 AM



Blochman Union Elementary

2021-22 Second Interim
Self-Insurance Fund

42 69112 0000000

Santa Barbara County Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position Form 67}
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Originat Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) B&D
escription Resource Codes _ Object Codes (A) (B) (D) (E) (F)
UEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION
Depreciation Expense 6900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Amortization Expense-Lease Assets 6910 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
TOTAL, DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENSES 251,452.50 273,452.50 127,086.90 273,452.50
{INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAS 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
ICONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
|_{e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-e {Rev 02/25/2021)

Page 5

Printed: 2/22/2022 11:04 AM



Second Interim

Blochman Union Elementary Self-insurance Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Exhibit: Restricted Net Position Detail Form 67I
2021/22
Resource Description Projected Year Totals
Total, Restricted Net Position 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-e (Rev 04/19/2012) Page 1 Printed: 2/22/2022 11:04 AM



Blochman Union Elementary

2021-22 Second Interim

AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

42 69112 0000000

Santa Barbara County Form Al
ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA| ESTIMATED
ESTIMATED Board P-2 REPORT | ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA| Approved ADA FUNDED ADA PERCENTAGE
Original Operating |Projected Year| Projected DIFFERENCE | DIFFERENCE
Budget Budget Totals Year Totals (Col. D -B) (Col. E/B)
Description (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
A. DISTRICT
1. Total District Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (includes Necessary Small School
ADA) 200.91 200.91 165.75 200.91 0.00 0%
2. Total Basic Aid Choice/Court Ordered
Voluntary Pupil Transfer Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (ADA not included in Line A1 above) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
3. Total Basic Aid Open Enrollment Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (ADA not included in Line A1 above) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
4. Total, District Regular ADA
(Sum of Lines A1 through A3) 200.91 200.91 165.75 200.91 0.00 0%
5. District Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
d. Special Education Extended Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
e. Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
f. County School Tuition Fund
(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA
(Sum of Lines A5a through A5f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
6. TOTAL DISTRICT ADA
(Sum of Line A4 and Line A5g) 200.91 200.91 165.75 200.91 0.00 0%
7. Adults in Correctional Facilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
8. Charter School ADA e
(Enter Charter School ADA using
Tab C. Charter School ADA)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: adai (Rev 02/05/2018)

Page 1 of 1

Printed: 2/22/2022 11:04 AM



Blochman Union Elementary

2021-22 Second Interim
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

42 69112 0000000

Santa Barbara County Form Al
ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA | ESTIMATED
ESTIMATED Board P-2 REPORT | ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA| Approved ADA FUNDED ADA PERCENTAGE
Original Operating |Projected Year| Projected DIFFERENCE | DIFFERENCE
Budget Budget Totals Year Totals (Col. D-B) (Col. E/B)
Description (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
B. COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
1. County Program Alternative Education
Grant ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,
Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
d. Total, County Program Alternative Education
ADA (Sum of Lines B1a through B1c) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
2. District Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
¢. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
d. Special Education Extended Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
e. Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
f. County School Tuition Fund
(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA
{Sum of Lines B2a through B2f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
3. TOTAL COUNTY OFFICE ADA
(Sum of Lines B1d and B2g) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
Adults in Correctional Facilities 0.00 0.00 0.00
.. County Operations Grant ADA 0.00
6. Charter School ADA )
(Enter Charter School ADA using
Tab C. Charter School ADA)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: adai (Rev 03/15/2021)

Page 1 of 1

Printed: 2/22/2022 11:04 AM



2021-22 Second Interim

Blochman Union Elementary AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

42 69112 0000000

Santa Barbara County Form Al
ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA| ESTIMATED
ESTIMATED Board P-2 REPORT | ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA| Approved ADA FUNDED ADA PERCENTAGE
Original Operating |Projected Year| Projected DIFFERENCE | DIFFERENCE
Budget Budget Totals Year Totals (Col. D -B) (Col. E/ B)
Description (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
C.CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
Authorizing LEAs reporting charter school SACS financial data in their Fund 01, 09, or 62 use this worksheet to report ADA for those charter schools.
|_Charter schools reporting SACS financial data separately from their authorizing LEAs in Fund 01 or Fund 62 use this worksheet to report their ADA.
FUND 01: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported in Fund 01.
1. Total Charter School Regular ADA 0.00 I 0.00 l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
2. Charter School County Program Alternative
Education ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
¢. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,
Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
d. Total, Charter School County Program
Alternative Education ADA
(Sum of Lines C2a through C2c) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
3. Charter School Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
d. Special Education Extended Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
e. Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
f. Total, Charter School Funded County
Program ADA
(Sum of Lines C3a through C3e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
4. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
{Sum of Lines C1, C2d, and C3f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
FUND 09 or 62: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported in Fund 09 or Fund 62.
5. Total Charter School Regular ADA 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 [ 0.00 0.00 0%
6. Charter School County Program Alternative
Education ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,
Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
d. Total, Charter School County Program
Alternative Education ADA
(Sum of Lines C6a through C6¢) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
7. Charter School Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
c. Special Education-NPS/L.Cl 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
d. Special Education Extended Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
e. Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
f. Total, Charter School Funded County
Program ADA
{(Sum of Lines C7a through C7¢) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
8. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
{Sum of Lines C5, Céd, and C7f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
9. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
Reported in Fund 01, 09, or 62
{Sum of Lines C4 and C8) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: adai (Rev 03/27/2018)

Page 1 of 1 Printed: 2/22/2022 11:04 AM



Second Interim
Blochman Union Elementary DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County For the Fiscal Year 2021-22 Form CI

NOTICE OF CRITERIA AND STANDARDS REVIEW. This interim report was based upon and reviewed using the
state-adopted Criteria and Standards. (Pursuant to Education Code (EC) sections 33129 and 42130)

Signed: Date:
District Superintendent or Designee

NOTICE OF INTERIM REVIEW. All action shall be taken on this report during a regular or authorized special
meeting of the governing board.

To the County Superintendent of Schools:
This interim report and certification of financial condition are hereby filed by the governing board
of the school district. (Pursuant to EC Section 42131)

Meeting Date: March 08, 2022 Signed:

President of the Governing Board

CERTIFICATION OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

X POSITIVE CERTIFICATION
As President of the Governing Board of this school district, | certify that based upon current projections this
district will meet its financial obligations for the current fiscal year and subsequent two fiscal years.

QUALIFIED CERTIFICATION
As President of the Governing Board of this school district, | certify that based upon current projections this
district may not meet its financial obligations for the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years.

NEGATIVE CERTIFICATION

As President of the Governing Board of this school district, | certify that based upon current projections this
district will be unable to meet its financial obligations for the remainder of the current fiscal year or for the
subsequent fiscal year.

Contact person for additional information on the interim report:

Name: Nancy Shafer Telephone: 805-937-1148 ext. 113

Title: Interim Business Manager E-mail: blochman@blochmanusd.org

Criteria and Standards Review Summary

The following summary is automatically completed based on data provided in the Criteria and Standards Review
form (Form 01CS]I). Criteria and standards that are "Not Met," and supplemental information and additional fiscal
indicators that are "Yes," may indicate areas of potential concern, which could affect the interim report certification
and should be carefully reviewed.

Not
CRITERIA AND STANDARDS Met  Met
1 Average Daily Attendance Funded ADA for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years has
not changed by more than two percent since first interim. X

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: ci (Rev 05/08/2018) Page 1 of 3 Printed: 2/22/2022 11:04 AM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

Second Interim
DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT
For the Fiscal Year 2021-22

42 69112 0000000

Not
CRITERIA AND STANDARDS (continued) Met Met
2 Enroliment Projected enroliment for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal
years has not changed by more than two percent since first interim. X
3 ADA to Enrollment Projected second period (P-2) ADA to enrollment ratio for the current
and two subsequent fiscal years is consistent with historical ratios. X
4 Local Control Funding Projected LCFF revenue for any of the current or two subsequent
Formula (LCFF) Revenue fiscal years has not changed by more than two percent since first X
interim,
5 Salaries and Benefits Projected ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total
unrestricted general fund expenditures has not changed by more X
than the standard for the current and two subsequent fiscal years.
6a Other Revenues Projected operating revenues (federal, other state, other local) for the
current and two subsequent fiscal years have not changed by more X
than five percent since first interim.
6b Other Expenditures Projected operating expenditures (books and supplies, services and
other expenditures) for the current and two subsequent fiscal years
have not changed by more than five percent since first interim. X
7 Ongoing and Major If applicable, changes occurring since first interim meet the required
Maintenance Account contribution to the ongoing and major maintenance account (i.e., X
restricted maintenance account).
8 Deficit Spending Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard
in any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years. X
9a Fund Balance Projected general fund balance will be positive at the end of the
current and two subsequent fiscal years. X
Sb Cash Balance Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the
current fiscal year. X
10 Reserves Available reserves (e.g., reserve for economic uncertainties,
unassigned/unappropriated amounts) meet minimum requirements X
for the current and two subsequent fiscal years.
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION No Yes
S1 Contingent Liabilities Have any known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program
audits, litigation, state compliance reviews) occurred since first X
interim that may impact the budget?
S2 Using One-time Revenues Are there ongoing general fund expenditures funded with one-time
to Fund Ongoing revenues that have changed since first interim by more than five X
Expenditures percent?
S3 Temporary Interfund Are there projected temporary borrowings between funds?
Borrowings X
S4 Contingent Revenues Are any projected revenues for any of the current or two subsequent
fiscal years contingent on reauthorization by the local government,
special legislation, or other definitive act (e.g., parcel taxes, forest X
reserves)?
S5 Contributions Have contributions from unrestricted to restricted resources, or
transfers to or from the general fund to cover operating deficits,
changed since first interim by more than $20,000 and more than 5% X
for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years?

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: ci (Rev 05/08/2018)

Page 2 of 3

Printed: 2/22/2022 11:04 AM




Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

Second Interim
DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT
For the Fiscal Year 2021-22

42 69112 0000000
Form ClI

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (continued) No Yes
S6 Long-term Commitments Does the district have long-term (multiyear) commitments or debt
agreements? X
+ If yes, have annual payments for the current or two subsequent
fiscal years increased over prior year's (2020-21) annual X
payment?
+ [f yes, will funding sources used to pay long-term commitments
decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or X
are they one-time sources?
S7a Postemployment Benefits Does the district provide postemployment benefits other than
Other than Pensions pensions (OPEB)? X
+ If yes, have there been changes since first interim in OPEB
liabilities? n/a
S7b Other Self-insurance Does the district operate any self-insurance programs (e.g., workers'
Benefits compensation)? X
+ If yes, have there been changes since first interim in self-
insurance liabilities? n/a
S8 Status of Labor Agreements| As of second interim projections, are salary and benefit negotiations
still unsettlied for:
+ Certificated? (Section S8A, Line 1b) X
+ Classified? (Section S8B, Line 1b) X
+ Management/supervisor/confidential? (Section S8C, Line 1b) X
S8 Labor Agreement Budget For negotiations settled since first interim, per Government Code
Revisions Section 3547.5(c), are budget revisions still needed to meet the costs
of the collective bargaining agreement(s) for:
+ Certificated? (Section S8A, Line 3) n/a
+ Classified? (Section S8B, Line 3) n/a
S9 Status of Other Funds Are any funds other than the general fund projected to have a
negative fund balance at the end of the current fiscal year? X
ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS No Yes
A1 Negative Cash Flow Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the current
fiscal year with a negative cash balance in the general fund? X
A2 Independent Position Is personnel position control independent from the payroll system?
Control X
A3 Declining Enroliment Is enroliment decreasing in both the prior and current fiscal years? X
A4 New Charter Schools Are any new charter schools operating in district boundaries that are
Impacting District impacting the district's enrollment, either in the prior or current fiscal X
Enroliment year?
A5 Salary Increases Exceed Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the
COLA current or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would result in
salary increases that are expected to exceed the projected state X
funded cost-of-living adjustment?
AB Uncapped Health Benefits Does the district provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health
benefits for current or retired employees? X
A7 Independent Financial Is the district’s financial system independent from the county office
System system? X
A8 Fiscal Distress Reports Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal distress? If yes,
provide copies to the COE, pursuant to EC 42127.6(a). X
A9 Change of CBO or Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief
Superintendent business official (CBO) positions within the last 12 months? X

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: ci (Rev 05/08/2018)

Page 3 of 3

Printed: 2/22/2022 11:04 AM



Second Interim

Blochman Union Elementary 2021-22 Projected Year Totals 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form ESMOE
Funds 01, 09, and 62 2021-22
Section | - Expenditures Goals Functions | Objects Expenditures
A. Total state, federal, and local expenditures (all resources) All All 1000-7999 2,951,826.32

B. Less all federal expenditures not allowed for MOE
(Resources 3000-5999, except 3385) All All 1000-7999 260,863.77

C. Less state and local expenditures not allowed for MOE:
(All resources, except federal as identified in Line B)

1. Community Services All 5000-5999 | 1000-7999 0.00
. All except All except
2. Capital Qutlay 7100-7199 | 5000-5999 | 6000-6999 65,586.15
5400-5450,
) 5800, 7430-
3. Debt Service Al 9100 7439 0.00
4. Other Transfers Out All 9200 7200-7299 0.00
5. Interfund Transfers Out All 9300 7600-7629 0.00
9100 7699
6. All Other Financing Uses All 9200 7651 0.00
All except
5000-5999,
7. Nonagency 7100-7199 | 9000-9999 | 1000-7999 0.00
8. Tuition (Revenue, in lieu of expenditures, to approximate
costs of services for which tuition is received)
All All 8710 0.00

9. Supplemental expenditures made as a result of a Manually entered. Must not include
Presidentially declared disaster expenditures in lines B, C1-C8, D1, or
D2.

10. Total state and local expenditures not
allowed for MOE calculation

(Sum lines C1 through C9) SR e 65,586.15
1000-7143,
D. Plus additional MOE expenditures: 7300-7439
1. Expenditures to cover deficits for food services minus
(Funds 13 and 61) (If negative, then zero) All All 8000-8699 32,192.79
. o Manually entered. Must not include
2. Expenditures to cover deficits for student body activities _expenditures in lines A or D1.
E. Total expenditures subject to MOE Sl L
(Line A minus lines B and C10, plus lines D1 and D2) L R RPNt R ITCTIA 2,657,569.19

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018) Page 1 Printed: 2/22/2022 11:04 AM



Blochman Union Elementary

Second Interim
2021-22 Projected Year Totals

42 69112 0000000

Santa Barbara County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form ESMOE
2021-22
Annual ADA/
Section Il - Expenditures Per ADA Exps. Per ADA
A. Average Daily Attendance
(Form Al, Column C, sum of lines A6 and C9)*
165.75
B. Expenditures per ADA (Line |.E divided by Line 1I.A) 16,033.60
Section lll - MOE Calculation (For data collection only. Final
determination will be done by CDE) Total Per ADA
A. Base expenditures (Preloaded expenditures extracted from prior year
Unaudited Actuals MOE calculation). (Note: If the prior year MOE was not
met, in its final determination, CDE will adjust the prior year base to 90
percent of the preceding prior year amount rather than the actual prior year
expenditure amount.) 2,094,903.38 12,469.66
1. Adjustment to base expenditure and expenditure per ADA amounts for
LEAs failing prior year MOE calculation (From Section 1V) 0.00 0.00
2. Total adjusted base expenditure amounts (Line A plus Line A.1) 2,094,903.38 12,469.66
. Required effort (Line A.2 times 90%) 1,885,413.04 11,222 .69
. Current year expenditures (Line |.E and Line 1.B) 2,657,569.19 16,033.60
. MOE deficiency amount, if any (Line B minus Line C)
(If negative, then zero) 0.00 0.00
. MOE determination
(If one or both of the amounts in line D are zero, the MOE requirement MOE Met
is met; if both amounts are positive, the MOE requirement is not met. If
either column in Line A.2 or Line C equals zero, the MOE calculation is
incomplete.)
F. MOE deficiency percentage, if MOE not met; otherwise, zero
(Line D divided by Line B)
(Funding under ESSA covered programs in FY 2023-24 may
be reduced by the lower of the two percentages) 0.00% 0.00%

*Interim Periods - Annual ADA not available from Form Al. For your convenience, Projected Year Totals Estimated
P-2 ADA is extracted. Manual adjustment may be required to reflect estimated Annual ADA.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018)

Page 2

Printed: 2/22/2022 11:04 AM



Second Interim

Blochman Union Elementary 2021-22 Projected Year Totals 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form ESMOE
SECTION IV - Detail of Adjustments to Base Expenditures (used in Section lll, Line A.1)
Total Expenditures
Description of Adjustments Expenditures Per ADA
Total adjustments to base expenditures 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018) Page 3 Printed: 2/22/2022 11:04 AM



Second Interim
Blochman Union Elementary 2021-22 Projected Year Totals 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICR

Part | - General Administrative Share of Plant Services Costs

California's indirect cost plan allows that the general administrative costs in the indirect cost pool may include that portion of plant services
costs (maintenance and operations costs and facilities rents and leases costs) attributable to the general administrative offices. The
calculation of the plant services costs attributed to general administration and included in the pool is standardized and automated

using the percentage of salaries and benefits relating to general administration as proxy for the percentage of square footage
occupied by general administration.

A. Salaries and Benefits - Other General Administration and Centralized Data Processing
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000) 41,271.64
2. Contracted general administrative positions not paid through payrolt
a. Enterthe costs, if any, of general administrative positions performing services ON SITE but paid through a

contract, rather than through payroll, in functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000, Object 5800. 94,440.00
b. If an amountis entered on Line A2a, provide the title, duties, and approximate FTE of each general
administrative position paid through a contract. Retain supporting documentation in case of audit.

Interim Business Manager; fiscal oversight; .70 FTE

B. Salaries and Benefits - All Other Activities

1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 1000-6999, 7100-7180, & 8100-8400; Functions 7200-7700, all goals except 0000 & 9000) 2,045,072.63

C. Percentage of Plant Services Costs Attributable to General Administration
(Line A1 plus Line A2a, divided by Line B1; zero if negative) (See Part llI, Lines A5 and A6) 6.64%

Part Il - Adjustments for Employment Separation Costs

When an employee separates from service, the local educational agency (LEA) may incur costs associated with the separation in addition

to the employee's regular salary and benefits for the final pay period. These additional costs can be categorized as "normal" or "abnormal
or mass" separation costs.

Normal separation costs include items such as pay for accumulated unused leave or routine severance pay authorized by governing board
policy. Normal separation costs are not allowable as direct costs to federal programs, but are allowable as indirect costs. State programs
may have similar restrictions. Where federal or state program guidelines required that the LEA charge an employee's normal separation
costs to an unrestricted resource rather than to the restricted program in which the employee worked, the LEA may identify and enter
these costs on Line A for inclusion in the indirect cost pool.

Abnormal or mass separation costs are those costs resulting from actions taken by an LEA to influence employees to terminate their
employment earlier than they normally would have. Abnormal or mass separation costs include retirement incentives such as a Golden
Handshake or severance packages negotiated to effect termination. Abnormal or mass separation costs may not be charged to federal
programs as either direct costs or indirect costs. Where an LEA paid abnormal or mass separation costs on behalf of positions in general
administrative functions included in the indirect cost pool, the LEA must identify and enter these costs on Line B for exclusion from the pool.

A. Normal Separation Costs (optional)
Enter any normal separation costs paid on behalf of employees of restricted state or federal programs that
were charged to an unrestricted resource (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 1000-6999 or 8100-8400
rather than to the restricted program. These costs will be moved in Part lll from base costs to the indirect cost pool. 0.00
Retain supporting documentation.

B. Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (required)
Enter any abnormal or mass separation costs paid on behalf of general administrative positions charged to
unrestricted resources (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 7200-7700. These costs will be
moved in Part lll from the indirect cost pool to base costs. If none, enter zero. 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: icr (Rev 06/02/2020) Page 1 of 3 Printed: 2/22/2022 11:04 AM



Second Interim

Blochman Union Elementary 2021-22 Projected Year Totals 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County indirect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICR
Part lll - Indirect Cost Rate Calculation (Funds 01, 09, and 62, unless indicated otherwise)
A. Indirect Costs
1. Other General Administration, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals
(Functions 7200-7600, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B9) 182,338.74
2. Centralized Data Processing, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals
(Function 7700, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B10) 0.00
3. External Financial Audit - Single Audit (Function 7190, resources 0000-1999,
goals 0000 and 9000, objects 5000-5999) 5,280.00
4. Staff Relations and Negotiations (Function 7120, resources 0000-1999,
goals 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 0.00
5. Plant Maintenance and Operations (portion relating to general administrative offices only)
(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part |, Line C) 18,788.58
6. Facilities Rents and Leases (portion relating to general administrative offices only)
(Function 8700, resources 0000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part |, Line C) 610.88
7. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs
a. Plus: Normal Separation Costs (Part Il, Line A) 0.00
b. Less: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part Il, Line B) 0.00
8. Total Indirect Costs (Lines A1 through A7a, minus Line A7b) 207,018.20
9. Carry-Forward Adjustment (Part IV, Line F) 0.00
10. Total Adjusted Indirect Costs (Line A8 plus Line A9) 207,018.20
B. Base Costs
1. Instruction (Functions 1000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 1,589,607.16
2. Instruction-Related Services (Functions 2000-2999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 498,258.54
3. Pupil Services (Functions 3000-3999, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100) 108,651.80
4. Ancillary Services (Functions 4000-4999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
5. Community Services (Functions 5000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
6. Enterprise (Function 6000, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100) 0.00
7. Board and Superintendent (Functions 7100-7180, objects 1000-5999,
minus Part lll, Line A4) 145,330.49
8. External Financial Audit - Single Audit and Other (Functions 7190-7191,
objects 5000-5999, minus Part lll, Line A3) 0.00
9. Other General Administration (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
(Functions 7200-7600, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Functions 7200-7600,
resources 0000-1999, all goals except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 5,725.78
10. Centralized Data Processing (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
(Function 7700, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Function 7700, resources 0000-1999, all goals
except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 0.00
11.  Plant Maintenance and Operations (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)
(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part llI, Line A5) 264,172.01
12. Facilities Rents and Leases (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)
(Function 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part ill, Line A) 8,589.12
13.  Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs
a. Less: Normal Separation Costs (Part Il, Line A) 0.00
b. Plus: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part Il, Line B) 0.00
14.  Student Activity (Fund 08, functions 4000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 5,000.00
15, Adult Education (Fund 11, functions 1000-8999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
16.  Child Development (Fund 12, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 0.00
17. Cafeteria (Funds 13 & 61, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 87,886.59
18.  Foundation (Funds 19 & 57, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 0.00
19. Total Base Costs (Lines B1 through B12 and Lines B13b through B18, minus Line B13a) 2,713,221.49
C. Straight Indirect Cost Percentage Before Carry-Forward Adjustment
(For information only - not for use when claiming/recovering indirect costs)
(Line A8 divided by Line B19) 7.63%
D. Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate
(For final approved fixed-with-carry-forward rate for use in 2023-24 see www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aclic)
H (Line A10 divided by Line B19) 7.63%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0

File: icr (Rev 06/02/2020)

Page 2 of 3

Printed: 2/22/2022 11:04 AM




Second Interim
Blochman Union Elementary 2021-22 Projected Year Totals 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICR

Part IV - Carry-forward Adjustment

The carry-forward adjustment is an after-the-fact adjustment for the difference between indirect costs recoverable using the indirect
cost rate approved for use in a given year, and the actual indirect costs incurred in that year. The carry-forward adjustment eliminates

the need for LEAs to file amended federal reports when their actual indirect costs vary from the estimated indirect costs on which the
approved rate was based.

Where the ratio of indirect costs incurred in the current year is less than the estimated ratio of indirect costs on which the approved rate for
use in the current year was based, the carry-forward adjustment is limited by using either the approved rate times current year base costs,
or the highest rate actually used to recover costs from any program times current year base costs, if the highest rate used was less than
the approved rate. Rates used to recover costs from programs are displayed in Exhibit A.

A. Indirect costs incurred in the current year (Part lll, Line A8) 207,018.20

B. Carry-forward adjustment from prior year(s)

1. Carry-forward adjustment from the second prior year 0.00

2. Carry-forward adjustment amount deferred from prior year(s), if any 0.00

C. Carry-forward adjustment for under- or over-recovery in the current year

1. Under-recovery: Part lll, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus (approved indirect
cost rate (7.65%) times Part lll, Line B19); zero if negative 0.00

2. Over-recovery: Part lll, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus the lesser of
(approved indirect cost rate (7.65%) times Part lil, Line B19) or (the highest rate used to
recover costs from any program (0%) times Part I}, Line B19); zero if positive 0.00

D. Preliminary carry-forward adjustment (Line C1 or C2) 0.00

E. Optional allocation of negative carry-forward adjustment over more than one year

Where a negative carry-forward adjustment causes the proposed approved rate to fall below zero or would reduce the rate at which
the LEA could recover indirect costs to such an extent that it would cause the LEA significant fiscal harm, the LEA may request that
the carry-forward adjustment be allocated over more than one year. Where allocation of a negative carry-forward adjustment over more
than one year does not resolve a negative rate, the CDE will work with the LEA on a case-by-case basis to establish an approved rate.

Option 1. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part lll, Line D) if entire negative carry-forward
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation; not applicable

Option 2. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part lll, Line D) if one-haif of negative carry-forward
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder
is deferred to one or more future years: not applicable

Option 3. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part lll, Line D) if one-third of negative carry-forward
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder
is deferred to one or more future years: not applicable

LEA request for Option 1, Option 2, or Option 3

F. Carry-forward adjustment used in Part lll, Line A9 (Line D minus amount deferred if
Option 2 or Option 3 is selected) 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: icr (Rev 06/02/2020) Page 3 of 3 Printed: 2/22/2022 11:04 AM



Second interim
Blochman Union Elementary 2021-22 Projected Year Totals 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Exhibit A: Indirect Cost Rates Charged to Programs Form ICR

Approved indirect cost rate: 7.65%
Highest rate used in any program: 0.00%

Eligible Expenditures

(Objects 1000-5999 Indirect Costs Charged Rate
Fund  Resource except 4700 & 5100) {Objects 7310 and 7350) Used

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: icr (Rev 02/10/2020) Page 1 of 1 Printed: 2/22/2022 11:04 AM



Blochman Union Elementary

2021-22 Second Interim

General Fund

4269112 0000000

Santa Barbara County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Unrestricted
Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2022-23 Change 2023-24
Object (Form 011) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) (B) () (D) (E)
(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 2,224,166.00 9.23% 2,018,957.00 2.77% 2,074,913.00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 55.64 0.00% 55.64 0.00% 55.64
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 40,060.33 0.00% 40,060.33 0.00% 40,060.33
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 60,200.00 -66.78% 20,000.00 0.00% 20,000.00
5. Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
c. Contributions 8980-8999 (29,282.72) -100.00% 0.00 0.00% (120,732.53)
6. Total (Sum lines Al thru AS¢) 2,295,199.25 -9.42% 2,079,072.97 2,014,296.44
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES >
1. Certificated Salaries
a. Base Salaries 844,531.42 § 818,843.96
b. Step & Column Adjustment 23,382.18 | 24,565.32
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustinent 16,055.76 16,387.00
d. Other Adjustments SRR ; (65,125.40)1 1 0.00
e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines Bla thru B1d) 1000-1999 844,531.42 -3.04% 818,843.96 859,796.28
2. Classified Salaries e o
a. Base Salaries 294,348.84 279,891.72
b. Step & Column Adjustinent 7,992.34 8,396.75
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustinent 5,488.07 5,605.00
d. Other Adjustments (27,937.53)8 = 0.00
e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 294,348.84 -4.91% 279,891.72 293,893.47
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 405,925.81 0.17% 406,599.83 407,299.92
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 205,401.71 2.00% 209,500.00 209,500.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 311,332.03 64.24% 511,332.03 511,332.03
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-749 7,789.64 0.00% 7,789.64 7,789.64
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
9. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below) R 0.00 0.00
11. Total (Sum lines Bl thru B10) 2,069,329.45 96% 2,233.957.18 2,289,611.34
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE
(Line A6 minus line B11) 225,869.80 (154,884.21) (275,314.90)
D. FUND BALANCE :
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 011, line Fle) 3,023,047.68 3,248,917.48 3,094,033.27
2. Ending Fund Balance (Suin lines C and D1) 3,248,917.48 3,094,033.27 2,818,718.37
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011)
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 500.00 500.00 500.00
b. Restricted 9740 S . AR
¢. Committed
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 f 0.00
2. Other Coinmitinents 9760 650,000.00 650,000.00 650,000.00
d. Assigned 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 2,598,417.48 2,443,533.27 §ii : 2,168,218.37
f. Total Commponents of Ending Fund Balance '
(Line D3f must agree with line D2) 324891748 3.094.033.27 2,818,718.37

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015)

Page 1

Printed: 2/22/2022 11:05 AM



2021-22 Second interim

Blochman Union Elementary General Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Unrestricted

Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2022-23 Change 2023-24
Object (Form 011) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) (B) Q) (D) (E)
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES PRETRSR R
1. General Fund
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 2,598,417.48 2,443,533.27 2,168,218.37
(Enter other reserve projections in Coluinns C and E for subsequent
years 1 and 2; current year - Column A - is extracted)
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. Total Available Reserves (Sum lines Ela thru E2¢) 2,598417.48 2,443,533.27 2,168,218.37

F. ASSUMPTIONS

Please provide below or on a separate attachinent, the assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and
second subsequent fiscal years. Further, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments
projected in lines B1d, B2d, and B10. For additional information, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the
SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide.

2021/2022 one-time off salary schedule payouts were reinoved from the subsequent year budgets.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015) Page 2 Printed: 2/22/2022 11.05 AM



Blochman Union Elementary

2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund

42 69112 0000000

Santa Barbara County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Restricted
Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2022-23 Change 2023-24
Object (Form 011) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) (B) ©) (D) (E)
(Enter projections for subsequent years | and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Liinit Sources 8010-8099 52,917.00 0.00% 52,917.00 0.00% 52,917.00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 257,583.90 -61.30% 99,682.64 0.00% 99,682.54
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 438,427.15 -75.15% 108,956.15 0.00% 108,956.15
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 87,264.00 -0.11% 87,170.00 0.00% 87,170.00
S. Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
¢. Contributions 8980-8999 29,282.72 -100.00% 0.00 0.00% 120,732.53
6._Total (Sum lines Al thru ASc) 865,474.77 -59.71% 348,725.79 34.62% 469,458.22
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES o i g
1. Certificated Salaries
a. Base Salaries 262,671.57 179,156.49
b. Step & Coluinn Adjustiment 5,115.83 5,374.69
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 3,512.87 3,590.00
d. Other Adjustments S DL (92,149.78) 0.00
¢. Total Certificated Salaries {Suin lines Bla thru Bld) 1000-1999 262,677.57 -31.80% 179,156.49 5.00% 188,121.18
2. Classified Salaries B o :
a, Base Salaries 112,831.18 66,050.68
b. Step & Column Adjustment 1,886.08 1,981.52
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 1,295.11 1,320.00
d. Other Adjustments T Lo (49,961.69) 0.00
e. Total Classified Salaries (Suin lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 112,831.18 -41.46% 66,050.68 5.00% 69,352.20
3, Employee Benefits 3000-3999 166,029.45 0.10% 166,188.51 0.10% 166,353.59
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 151,894.48 -72.81% 41,301.83 0.00% 41,301.83
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 72,380.61 -92.23% 5,625.00 0.00% 5,625.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 108,202.71 -100.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7499 8,480.87 0.00% 8,480.87 0.00% 8,480.87
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
9. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below) e . 0.00 e
11._Total (Sum lines B} thru B10) 882,496.87 -47.10% 466,803.38 2.66% 479,234.67
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE G : .
(Line A6 minus line B11) (17,022.10)) ’ (118,077.59)4 " (9,776.45)
D. FUND BALANCE
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 011, line Fle) 144,876.14 127,854.04 9,776.45
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1} 127,854.04 9,776.45 0.00
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011}
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. Restricted 9740 127,854.04 9,776.45 0.00
c. Committed S s TRy T
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
2. Other Comimitments 9760
d. Assigned 9780
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 D
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance k
(Line D3f must agree with line D2) 127,854.04 | 9,776.45 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015)

Page 1

Printed: 2/22/2022 11:05 AM



2021-22 Second Interim

Blochman Union Elementary General Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Restricted

Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2022-23 Change 2023-24
Object (Forin O11) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection

Description Codes (A)
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES . T
1. General Fund

B)_ © (D) ()

a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790

(Enter current year reserve projections in Column A, and other reserve
projections in Columns C and E for subsequent years 1 and 2)

2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)

a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790

3. Total Available Reserves (Sum lines Ela thru E2¢)
F. ASSUMPTIONS
Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to detenmine the projections for the first and
second subsequent fiscal years. Further, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustiments
projected in lines Bld, B2d, and B10. For additional inforination, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the
SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide.

2021-2022 one-time off salary schedule payments and payments inade using one-time funds were removed from the subsequent year budgets.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015) Page 2 Printed: 2/22/2022 11:056 AM



Blochman Union Elementary

2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund

4269112 0000000

Santa Barbara County Muitiyear Projections Form MYPI
Unrestricted/Restricted
Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2022-23 Change 2023-24
Object (Form 011) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E)
(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 2,277,083.00 -9.01% 2,071,874.00 2.70% 2,127,830.00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 257,639.54 -61.29% 99,738.28 0.00% 99,738.18
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 478,487.48 -68.86% 149.016.48 0.00% 149,016.48
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 147,464.00 -27.32% 107,170.00 0.00% 107,170.00
5. Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
c. Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
6. Total (Sum lines Al thru ASc) 3,160,674.02 -23.19% 2,427,798.76 2.30% 2.483,754.66
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES R s
1. Certificated Salaries
a. Base Salaries 1,107,208.99 998,000.45
b. Step & Column Adjustment 28,498.01 29,940.01
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 19,568.63 19,977.00
d. Other Adjustments i (157,275.18) 0.00
e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines Bla thru B1d) 1000-1999 1,107,208.99 -9.86% 998,000.45 1,047,917.46
2. Classified Sataries Sl :
a. Base Salaries 407,180.02 345,942.40
b. Step & Column Adjustment 9,878.42 10,378.27
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 6,783.18 6,925.00
d. Other Adjustments AT e B SR (77,899.22) 0.00
e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 407,180.02 -15.04% 345,942.40 363,245.67
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 571,955.26 0.15% 572,788.34 0.15% 573,653.51
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 357,296.19 -29.81% 250,801.83 0.00% 250,801.83
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 383,712.64 34.73% 516,957.03 0.00% 516,957.03
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 108,202.71 -100.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7499 16,270.51 0.00% 16,270.51 0.00% 16,270.51
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
9. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
10. Other Adjustments Lo e L 0.00 0.00
11. _Total (Sum lines Bl thru B10) 2.951,826.32 -8.51% 2,700,760.56 2,768,846.01
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE '
(Line A6 minus line B11) 208,847.70 (272,961.80) (285,091.35)
D. FUND BALANCE
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 011, line Fle) 3,167,923.82 3,376,771.52 3,103,809.72
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 3,376,771.52 3,103,809.72 2,818,718.37
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Fonn 011)
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 500.00 500.00 500.00
b. Restricted 9740 127,854.04 9,776.45 0.00
¢. Comtnitted
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
2. Other Commitinents 9760 650,000.00 650,000.00 650,000.00
d. Assigned 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
2. Unassigned/Unappropniated 9790 2,598,417.48 2,443,533.27 2,168,218.37
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance
(Line D3f must apree with line D2) 3,376,771.52 3,103,809.72 2,818,718.37

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/09/20186)

Page 1

Printed: 2/

22/2022 11:05 AM



2021-22 Second Interim

Blochman Union Elementary

General Fund

42 69112 0000000

Santa Barbara County Muiltiyear Projections Form MYPI
Unrestricted/Restricted
Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2022-23 Change 2023-24
Object (Fornn 011) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) (B) [(9)) (D) (F)
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES (Unrestricted except as noted) [ :
1. General Fund
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 | : 0.00 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 §: 0.00 0.00
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 2,598,417.48 2,443,533.27 2,168,218.37
d. Negative Restricted Ending Balances
(Negative resources 2000-9999) 9792 0.00 0.00
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17) i
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. Total Available Reserves - by Amount (Sum lines E1 thru E2¢) 2,598417.48 - 2,443,533.27 1.~ 2,168,218.37
4. Total Available Reserves - by Percent (Line E3 divided by Line F3c) 88.03% 90.48% 78.31%
F. RECOMMENDED RESERVES ' ' . L
1. Special Education Pass-through Exclusions
For districts that serve as the administrative unit (AU) of a
special education local plan area (SELPA):
a. Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculation
the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members? Yes

b. If you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special

education pass-through funds:
1. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s):

2. Special education pass-through funds
(Column A: Fund 10, resources 3300-3499, 6500-6540 and 6546,

objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223; enter projections for
subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E)

District ADA
Used to determine the reserve standard percentage level on line F3d
(Col. A: Form Al, Estimated P-2 ADA column, Lines A4 and C4; enter projections)

. Calculating the Reserves
a. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Line B11)

b. Plus: Special Education Pass-through Funds (Line F1b2, if Line Fla is No)

c. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
(Line F3a plus line F3b)

d. Reserve Standard Percentage Level
(Refer to Form 01CSI, Criterion 10 for calculation details)
e. Reserve Standard - By Percent (Line F3c¢ times F3d)
f. Reserve Standard - By Amount
(Refer to Form 01CSI, Criterion 10 for calculation details)
g. Reserve Standard (Greater of Line F3e or F3f)
h. Available Reserves (Line E3) Meet Reserve Standard (Line F3g)

lad

[

165.75

171.00

171.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/09/2016)

2,951,826.32 2,700,760.56 2,768,846.01
0.00 0.00 0.00
2,951,826.32 2,700,760.56 2,768,846.01
5%) 5% 5%
147,591.32 135,038.03 138,442.30
71,000.00 § 71,000,00 71,000.00
147,591.32 ‘ 135,038.03 [ o 138,442.30
YES YES S|YES
Page 2 Printed: 2/22/2022 11:05 AM



2021-22 Second Interim

General Fund 42 69112 0000000
School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSi

Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

Jvide methodology and assumptions used to estimate ADA, enroliment, revenues, expenditures, reserves and fund balance, and multiyear
commitments (including cost-of-living adjustments).

Deviations from the standards must be explained and may affect the interim certification.

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS

1. CRITERION: Average Daily Attendance

STANDARD: Funded average daily attendance (ADA) for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than
two percent since first interim projections.

District's ADA Standard Percentage Range: -2.0% to +2.0%

1A, Calculating the District's ADA Variances

DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracted into the first column, otherwise, enter data for all fiscal years. Second Interim Projected Year Totals data that exist for the current

year will be extracted; otherwise, enter data for all fiscal years. Enter district regular ADA and charter school ADA corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all
fiscal years.

Estimated Funded ADA

First Interim Second Interim
Projected Year Totals Projected Year Totals
Fiscal Year (Form 01CSlI, Item 1A) {Form Al Lines A4 and C4) Percent Change Status
Current Year (2021-22)
District Regular 200.91 200.91
Charter School 0.00 0.00
Total ADA 200.91 200,81 0.0% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23)
District Regular 165.75 171.00
Charter School
Total ADA 165.76 171.00 3.2% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24)
District Regular 165.75 171.00
Charter School
Total ADA 165.75 171.00 3.2% Not Met

1B. Comparison of District ADA to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - The projected change since first interim projections for funded ADA exceeds two percent in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years. Provide

reasons why the change(s) exceed the standard, a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting funded ADA, and what changes will be made to improve the
accuracy of projections in this area.

Explanation: We anticipate bringing transportation services back in 2022/2023 which will allow us to accept more inter-district fransfers, which will increase our
P ’ enrollment and ADA.
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0

File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 1 of 26 Printed: 2/22/2022 11.05 AM



2021-22 Second Interim

Blochman Union Elementary General Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSi

2. CRITERION: Enroliment

STANDARD: Projected enrollment for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than two percent since
first interim projections.

District's Enrollment Standard Percentage Range: -2.0% to +2.0%

2A. Calculating the District's Enrollment Variances

DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column for all fiscal years. Enter data in the second column for all fiscal years. Enter district
regular enroliment and charter school enroliment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal years.

Enroliment
First Interim Second Interim
Fiscal Year {Form 01CSlI, Item 2A) CBEDS/Projected Percent Change Status
Current Year (2021-22)
District Regular 177 177
Charter School
Total Enroliment 177 177 0.0% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23)
District Regular 177 190
Charter Schoo!
Total Enroliment 177 190 1.3% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24)
District Regular 177 190
Charter School
Total Enroliment 177 190 7.3% Not Met

2B, Comparison of District Enrollment to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Enrollment projections have changed since first interim projections by more than two percent in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years,
Provide reasons why the change(s) exceed the standard, a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting enroliment, and what changes will be made to improve the
accuracy of projections in this area.

Explanation: We anticipate bringing transportation services back in 2022/2023 which will allow us to accept more inter-district transfers, which will increase our
(required if NOT mey |Snroliment.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0

File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 2 of 26 Printed: 2/22/2022 11:05 AM



2021-22 Second Interim
Blochman Union Elementary General Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

3. CRITERION: ADA to Enrollment

STANDARD: Projected second period (P-2) average daily attendance (ADA) to enroliment ratio for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent
fiscal years has not increased from the historical average ratio from the three prior fiscal years by more than one half of one percent (0.5%).

3A. Calculating the District's ADA to Enrollment Standard

DATA ENTRY: Unaudited Actuals data that exist will be- extracted into the P-2 ADA column for the First Prior Year; otherwise, enter First Prior Year data. P-2 ADA for the second and third
prior years are preloaded. First Interim data that exist will be extracted into the Enroliment column; otherwise, enter Enrollment data for all fiscal years. Data should reflect district regular and
charter school ADA/enroliment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal years.

P-2 ADA Enrollment
Unaudited Actuals CBEDS Actual Historical Ratio
Fiscal Year {Form A, Lines A4 and C4) (Form Q1CS|, Item 3A) of ADA to Enroliment
Third Prior Year (2018-19)
District Regular 202 212
Charter School
Total ADA/Enroliment 202 212 95.3%
Second Prior Year (2019-20)
District Regular 202 208
Charter School
Total ADA/Enrollment 202 208 97.1%
First Prior Year (2020-21)
District Regular 168 174
Charter School 0
Total ADA/Enrollment 168 174 96.6%
Historical Average Ratio: 96.3%
District's ADA to Enroliment Standard (historical average ratio plus 0.5%): l 96.8%

3B. Calculating the District's Projected Ratio of ADA to Enroliment

DATA ENTRY: Estimated P-2 ADA will be extracted into the first column for the Current Year; enter data in the first column for the subsequent fiscal years. Data should reflect district regular
and charter school ADA/enroliment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal years. Al other data are extracted.

Estimated P-2 ADA Enroliment
CBEDS/Projected
Fiscal Year (Form Al, Lines A4 and C4) (Criterion 2, ltem 2A) Ratio of ADA to Enroliment Status
Current Year (2021-22)
District Regular 166 177
Charter School 0
Total ADA/Enroliment 166 177 93.8% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23)
District Regular 171 190
Charter School
Total ADA/Enroliment 171 190 80.0% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24)
District Regular 170 190
Charter School
Total ADAJEnroliment 170 190 89.5% Met

3C. Comparison of District ADA to Enrollment Ratio to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Projected P-2 ADA to enroliment ratio has not exceeded the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 3 of 26 Printed: 2/22/2022 11:05 AM



2021-22 Second Interim
Blochman Union Elementary General Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS!

4. CRITERION: LCFF Revenue

STANDARD: Projected LCFF revenue for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than two percent
since first interim projections.

District's LCFF Revenue Standard Percentage Range: I -2.0% to +2.0% |

4A. Calculating the District's Projected Change in LCFF Revenue

DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. In the Second Interim column, Current Year data are extracted; enter data for the two
subsequent years.

LCFF Revenue
(Fund 01, Objects 8011, 8012, 8020-8089)

First Interim Second Interim
Fiscal Year (Form 01CSI, ltem 4A) Projected Year Totals Percent Change Status
Current Year (2021-22) 3,493,697.00 3,493,697.00 0.0% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 3,225,136.00 3,317,922.00 2.9% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 3,267,069.00 3,373,878.00 3.3% Not Met

4B. Comparison of District LCFF Revenue to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1la. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected LCFF revenue has changed since first interim projections by more than two percent in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years.
Provide reasons why the change(s) exceed the standard and a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting LCFF revenue.

Explanation; There was a significant change in the COLA between first and second interim. Also, we increased our anticipated ADA for the subsequent years
(required if NOT met) because we anticipate being able to provide transportation services again beginning in fiscal year 2022-2023.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 4 of 26 Printed: 2/22/2022 11:05 AM



2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

Blochman Union Elementary 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County

Form 01CSI

5. CRITERION: Salaries and Benefits

STANDARD: Projected ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total unrestricted general fund expenditures for any of the current fiscal year

or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed from the historical average ratio from the three prior fiscal years by more than the greater of three
percent or the district's required reserves percentage.

5A. Calculating the District's Historical Average Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: Unaudited Actuals data that exist for the First Prior Year will be extracted; otherwise, enter data for the First Prior Year. Unaudited Actuals data for the second and third prior
years are preloaded.

Unaudited Actuals - Unrestricted

{Resources 0000-1999) Ratio
Salaries and Benefits Total Expenditures of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits
Fiscal Year (Form 01, Objects 1000-3999) (Form 01, Objects 1000-7499) to Total Unrestricted Expenditures

Third Prior Year (2018-19) 1,311,427.35 1,936,313.58 67.7%

Second Prior Year (2019-20) 1,420,695.91 1,976,674.31 71.9%

First Prior Year (2020-21) 1,476,994.45 1,808,795.14 81.7%

Historical Average Ratio: 73.8%

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)
District's Reserve Standard Percentage
(Criterion 10B, Line 4) 5.0% 5.0% 5.0%
District's Salaries and Benefits Standard
(historical average ratio, plus/minus the
greater of 3% or the district's reserve
standard percentage): 68.8% to 78.8% 68.8% to 78.8% 68.8% to0 78.8%

5B. Calculating the District's Projected Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYPI exists, Projected Year Totals data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter Projected Year Totals data. Projected Year Totals data for Current
*'2ar are extracted.

Projected Year Totals - Unrestricted
(Resources 0000-1899)

Salaries and Benefits Total Expenditures Ratio
(Form 011, Objects 1000-3999) (Form 011, Objects 1000-7499)  of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits
Fiscal Year (Form MYPI, Lines B1-B3) (Form MYPI, Lines B1-B8, B10) __ to Total Unrestricted Expenditures Status
Current Year (2021-22) 1,544,806.07 2,069,329.45 74.7% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 1,505,335.51 2,233,957.18 67.4% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 1,560,989.67 2,289,611.34 68.2% Not Met

5C. Comparison of District Salaries and Benefits Ratio to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1la. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected ratio of unrestricted salary and benefit costs to total unrestricted expenditures has changed by more than the standard in any of the current year or

two subsequent fiscal years. Provide reasons why the change(s) exceed the standard and a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting salaries and benefits.

Explanation: We anticipate providing transportation services beginning in fiscal year 2022-2023 which will increase our expenditures, thus affecting this ratio.
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 5 of 26 Printed: 2/22/2022 11:05 AM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

6.

2021-22 Second Interim
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

42 69112 0000000
Form 01CSI

CRITERION: Other Revenues and Expenditures

STANDARD: Projected operating revenues (including federal, other state and other local) or expenditures (including books and supplies, and services

and other operating), for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years, have not changed by more than five percent since first interim
projections.

Changes that exceed five percent in any major object category must be explained.

District's Other Revenues and Expenditures Standard Percentage Range: -5.0% to +5.0%

District's Other Revenues and Expenditures Explanation Percentage Range: -5.0% to +6.0%

6A. Calculating the District's Change by Major Object Category and Comparison to the Explanation Percentage Range

DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column, Second Interim data for the Current Year are extracted. If Second Interim Form MYPI
exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years into the second column.

Explanations must be entered for each category if the percent change for any year exceeds the district's explanation percentage range.

Object Range / Fiscal Year

First Interim
Projected Year Totals
(Form 01CSlI, Item 6A)

Second Interim
Projected Year Totals
(Fund 01) (Form MYPI)

Percent Change

Change Is OQutside
Explanation Range

Federal Revenue {Fund 01, Objects 8100-8299) (Form MYP|, Line A2)

Current Year (2021-22) 348,993.64 257,639.54 -26.2% Yes
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 99,738.28 99,738.28 0.0% No
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 99,738.28 99,738.18 0.0% No
Explanation: We received federal COVID relief funding that we will not receive in subsequent years.
(required if Yes)
Other State Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8300-8599) (Form MYPI, Line A3)
Current Year (2021-22) 417,017.48 478,487.48 14.7% Yes
Subsequent Year (2022-23) 149,016.15 149,016.48 0.0% No
1 Subsequent Year (2023-24) 149,016.15 149,016.48 0.0% No
Explanation: We received state COVID relief funding that we will not receive in subsequent years.
(required if Yes)
Other Local Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8600-8799) (Form MYPI, Line A4)
Current Year (2021-22) 147,370.00 147,464.00 0.1% No
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 107,170.00 107,170.00 0.0% No
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 107,170.00 107,170.,00 0.0% No
Explanation:
(required if Yes)
Books and Supplies (Fund 01, Objects 4000-4998) (Form MYPI, Line B4)
Current Year (2021-22) 296,624.85 357,296.19 20.5% Yes
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 236,301.83 250,801.83 6.1% Yes
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 236,301.83 250,801.83 6.1% Yes
Explanation: The district determined uses for one-time COVID relief funds at second interim. Also, the subsequent years include increases in costs due to
(required if Yes) anticipated increases in enrollment,
Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Fund 01, Objects 5000-5999) (Form MYPI, Line B5)
Current Year (2021-22) 385,343.32 383,712.64 -0.4% No
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 309,250.00 516,957.03 67.2% Yes
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 309,250.00 516,957.03 67.2% Yes
Explanation: The district plans to reinstate transportion services during the 2022/2023 fiscal year which will increase operating expenditures by over $200,000.
(required if Yes)

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0

File: csi (Rev02/26/2021)

Page 6 of 26

Printed: 2/22/2022 11:05 AM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

2021-22 Second interim
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review

42 69112 0000000
Form 01CSI

6B. Calculating the District's Change in Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures

TA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

First Interim Second Interim
Object Range / Fiscal Year Projected Year Totals Projected Year Totals Percent Change Status
Total Federal, Other State, and Other Local Revenue (Section 6A)
Current Year (2021-22) 913,381.12 883,591.02 -3.3% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 355,924.43 355,924.76 0.0% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 355,924.43 355,924 .66 0.0% Met
Total Books and Supplies, and Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Section 6A)
Current Year (2021-22) 681,968.17 741,008.83 8.7% Not Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 545,651.83 767,758.86 40.7% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 545,5651.83 767,758.86 40.7% Not Met

6C. Comparison of District Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures to the Standard Percentage Range

DATA ENTRY: Explanations are linked from Section 6A if the status in Section 6B is Not Met; no entry is allowed below.

1a.  STANDARD MET - Projected total operating revenues have not changed since first interim projections by more than the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal

years.

Explanation:
Federal Revenue
(linked from 6A
if NOT met)

Explanation:
Other State Revenue
(linked from 6A
if NOT met)

Explanation:
Other Local Revenue
(linked from 6A
if NOT met)

1b. STANDARD NOT MET - One or more total operating expenditures have changed since first interim projections by more than the standard in one or more of the current year or two
subsequent fiscal years. Reasons for the projected change, descriptions of the methods and assumptions used in the projections, and what changes, if any, will be made to bring the
projected operating revenues within the standard must be entered in Section 6A above and will also display in the explanation box below.

Explanation:
Books and Supplies
(linked from 6A
if NOT met)

Explanation:
Services and Other Exps
(linked from 6A
if NOT met)

California Dept of Education

The district determined uses for one-time COVID relief funds at second interim. Also, the subsequent years include increases in costs due to

anticipated increases in enroliment.

The district plans to reinstate transportion services during the 2022/2023 fiscal year which will increase operating expenditures by over $200,000.

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0

File: csi (Rev02/26/2021)

Page 7 of 26

Printed: 2/22/2022 11:05 AM



2021-22 Second Interim
Blochman Union Elementary General Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS|

7. CRITERION: Facilities Maintenance

STANDARD: Identify changes that have occurred since first interim projections in the projected contributions for facilities maintenance funding as
required pursuant to Education Code Section 17070.75, or in how the district is providing adequately to preserve the functionality of its facilities for their
normal life in accordance with Education Code sections 52060(d)(1) and 17002(d)(1).

Determining the District's Compliance with the Contribution Requirement for EC Section 17070.75 - Ongoing and Major Maintenance/Restricted
Maintenance Account (OMMA/RMA)

NOTE: EC Section 17070.75 requires the district to deposit into the account a minimum amount equal to or greater than three percent of the total general fund expenditures and other
financing uses for that fiscal year. Per SB 98 and SB 820 of 2020, resources 3210, 3215, 3220, 5316, 7027, 7420, and 7690 are excluded from the total general fund expenditures
calculation.

DATA ENTRY: Enter the Required Minimum Contribution if First Interim data does not exist. First Interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter First Interim data into lines 1, if
applicable, and 2. All other data are extracted.

Second Interim Contribution
Projected Year Totals

Required Minimum {Fund 01, Resource 8150,
Contribution Objects 8900-8999) Status
1. OMMA/RMA Contribution L 0.00 0.00 Met
2. First Interim Contribution (information only) [ 0.00 ]

(Form 01CSI, First interim, Criterion 7, Line 1)

If status is not met, enter an X in the box that best describes why the minimum required contribution was not made:

Not applicable (district does not participate in the Leroy F. Greene School Facilities Act of 1998)
Exempt (due to district's small size [EC Section 17070.75 (b)(2)(E)])
Other (explanation must be provided)

Explanation:
(required if NOT met
and Other is marked)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 8 of 26 Printed: 2/22/2022 11:05 AM



2021-22 Second interim
Blochman Union Elementary General Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

8. CRITERION: Deficit Spending

STANDARD: Unrestricted deficit spending (total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses is greater than total unrestricted revenues and
other financing sources) as a percentage of total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses, has not exceeded one-third of the district's
available reserves’ as a percentage of total expenditures and other financing uses? in any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years.

*Available reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the Stabilization Arrangements, Reserve for Economic Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the General
Fund and the Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects. Available reserves will be reduced by any negative ending balances in restricted resources in the
General Fund.

*A school district that is the Administrative Unit of a Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating
members.

8A. Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)
District's Available Reserve Percentages (Criterion 10C, Line 9) 88.0% 90.5% 78.3% ‘
District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels l 1 J
{one-third of available reserve percentage): 29.3% 30.2% 26.1%

8B. Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Percentages

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Form MYP! exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years into the first and
second columns.

Projected Year Totals

Net Change in Total Unrestricted Expenditures
Unrestricted Fund Balance and Other Financing Uses Deficit Spending Level
(Form 011, Section E) (Form 011, Objects 1000-7999)  (If Net Change in Unrestricted Fund
Fiscal Year (Form MYPI, Line C) (Form MYP!, Line B11) Balance is negative, else N/A) Status
rent Year (2021-22) 225,869.80 2,069,329.45 N/A Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) (154,884.21) 2,233,957.18 6.9% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) (275,314.90) 2,289,611.34 12.0% Met

8C. Comparison of District Deficit Spending to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

ia. STANDARD MET - Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard percentage level in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years,

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 9 of 26 Printed: 2/22/2022 11.05 AM



2021-22 Second Interim
Blochman Union Elementary General Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS!}

9. CRITERION: Fund and Cash Balances

A. FUND BALANCE STANDARD: Projected general fund balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.

9A-1. Determining if the District's General Fund Ending Balance is Positive

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Form MYPI exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years.

Ending Fund Balance
General Fund
Projected Year Totals

Fiscal Year (Form 01}, Line F2 ) (Form MYPI, Line D2) Status
Current Year (2021-22) 3,376,771.52 Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 3,103,808.72 Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 2,818,718.37 Met

9A-2. Comparison of the District's Ending Fund Balance to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a.  STANDARD MET - Projected general fund ending balance is positive for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

B. CASH BALANCE STANDARD: Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year.

.-1. Determining if the District's Ending Cash Balance is Positive

DATA ENTRY: If Form CASH exists, data will be extracted; if not, data must be entered below.

Ending Cash Balance
General Fund
Fiscal Year (Form CASH, Line F, June Column) Status
Current Year (2021-22) | 3,328,143.59 | Met ]

9B-2. Comparison of the District's Ending Cash Balance to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 ’
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021}) Page 10 of 26 Printed: 2/22/2022 11:05 AM



2021-22 Second Interim
Blochman Union Elementary General Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

10. CRITERION: Reserves

STANDARD: Available reserves’ for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years are not less than the following percentages or
amounts? as applied to total expenditures and other financing uses®:

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Form MYPI exists, 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year data will be extracted. If not, enter district regular
ADA and charter school ADA corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for the two subsequent years.

Percentage Level District ADA
5% or $71,000 (greater of} 0 to 300
4% or $71,000 (greater of) 301 to 1,000
3% 1,001 to 30,000
2% 30,001 to 400,000
1% 400,001 and over

! Available reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the Stabilization Arrangements, Reserve for
Economic Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the General Fund and Special
Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects. Available reserves will be reduced by any negative
ending balances in restricted resources in the General Fund.

2 Doliar amounts to be adjusted annually by the prior year statutory cost-of-living adjustment, as
referenced in Education Code Section 42238.02, rounded to the nearest thousand.

* A school district that is the Administrative Unit (AU) of a Special Education Loca! Plan Area (SELPA)
may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating members.

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) {2023-24)
District Estimated P-2 ADA (Current Year, Form Al, Lines A4 and C4. | 166 171 171
Subsequent Years, Form MYPI, Line F2, if available.)
District's Reserve Standard Percentage Level: 5% ’ 5% I 5% ‘

10A. Calculating the District's Special Education Pass-through Exclusions (only for districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA)

NATA ENTRY: For SELPA AUs, if Form MYPI exists, all data will be extracted including the Yes/No button selection. If not, click the appropriate Yes or No button for item 1 and, if Yes, enter
2 for item 2a and for the two subsequent years in item 2b; Current Year data are extracted.

For districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA (Form MYPI, Lines F1a, F1b1, and F1b2):

1. Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculation the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members? Yes
2. f you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special education pass-through funds:
a. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s):

Current Year

Projected Year Totals 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)
b. Special Education Pass-through Funds
(Fund 10, resources 3300-3499, 6500-6540 and 6546,
objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223) 0.00

10B. Calculating the District's Reserve Standard

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYP! exists, all data will be extracted or caiculated. If not, enter data for line 1 for the two subsequent years; Current Year data are extracted.

Current Year
Projected Year Totals 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)

1. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
(Form 011, objects 1000-7999) (Form MYP|, Line B11) 2,951,826.32 2,700,760.56 2,768,846.01
2.  Plus: Special Education Pass-through
(Criterion 10A, Line 2b, if Criterion 10A, Line 1 is No)
3.  Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

(Line B1 plus Line B2) 2,951,826.32 2,700,760.56 2,768,846.01
4. Reserve Standard Percentage Level 5% 5% 5%
5. Reserve Standard - by Percent

(Line B3 times Line B4) 147,591.32 135,038.03 138,442.30
6. Reserve Standard - by Amount

(571,000 for districts with less than 1,001 ADA, else 0) 71,000.00 71,000.00 71,000.00
7. District's Reserve Standard

(Greater of Line B5 or Line B6) 147,591.32 135,038.03 138,442.30

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 11 of 26 Printed: 2/22/2022 11:05 AM



Blochman Union Elementary

2021-22 Second Interim

General Fund

42 69112 0000000

Santa Barbara County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI
10C. Calculating the District's Available Reserve Amount
DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted from fund data and Form MYPI. If Form MYPI does not exist, enter data for the two subsequent years.
Current Year
Reserve Amounts Projected Year Totals 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(Unrestricted resources 0000-1999 except Line 4) (2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)
1. General Fund - Stabilization Arrangements
(Fund 01, Object 9750) (Form MYPI, Line E1a) 0.00 0.00 0.00
2. General Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
(Fund 01, Object 9789) (Form MYPI, Line E1b) 0.00 0.00 0.00
3.  General Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount
(Fund 01, Object 9790) (Form MYPI, Line E1c) 2,598,417.48 2,443,533.27 2,168,218.37
4. General Fund - Negative Ending Balances in Restricted Resources
(Fund 01, Object 9792, if negative, for each of resources 2000-9999)
(Form MYPI, Line E1d) 0.00 0.00 0.00
5.  Special Reserve Fund - Stabilization Arrangements
(Fund 17, Object 9750) (Form MYPI, Line E2a) 0.00 0.00 0.00
6.  Special Reserve Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
(Fund 17, Object 9789) (Form MYPI, Line E2b) 0.00 0.00 0.00
7.  Special Reserve Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount
(Fund 17, Object 9790) (Form MYPI, Line E2c) 0.00 0.00 0.00
8.  District's Available Reserve Amount
(Lines C1 thru C7) 2,598,417.48 2,443,533.27 2,168,218.37
9. District's Available Reserve Percentage (Information only)
(Line 8 divided by Section 108B, Line 3) 88.03% 90.48% 78.31%
District’'s Reserve Standard
(Section 10B, Line 7): 147,591.32 135,038.03 138,442.30
Met Met Met

10D. Comparison of District Reserve Amount to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

a. STANDARD MET - Available reserves have met the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021)

Page 12 of 26

Printed: 2/22/2022 11.05 AM



2021-22 Second Interim
Blochman Union Elementary General Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form Q1CSI

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items S1 through S4. Enter an explanation for each Yes answer.

S1. Contingent Liabilities

1a.  Does your district have any known or contingent liabifities (e.g., financial or program audits, litigation,
state compliance reviews) that have occurred since first interim projections that may impact the budget? No
1b.  If Yes, identify the liabilities and how they may impact the budget:
$2. Use of One-time Revenues for Ongoing Expenditures
1a. Does your district have ongoing general fund expenditures funded with one-time revenues that have
changed since first interim projections by more than five percent? No

1b.  If Yes, identify the expenditures and explain how the one-time resources will be replaced to continue funding the ongoing expenditures in the following fiscal years:

S3. Temporary interfund Borrowings

1a. Does your district have projected temporary borrowings between funds?
(Refer to Education Code Section 42603) No

1b.  If Yes, identify the interfund borrowings:

S4. Contingent Revenues

1a. Does your district have projected revenues for the current fiscal year or either of the two subsequent fiscal years
contingent on reauthorization by the local government, special legislation, or other definitive act
(e.g., parcel taxes, forest reserves)? No

1b.  If Yes, identify any of these revenues that are dedicated for ongoing expenses and explain how the revenues will be repiaced or expenditures reduced:

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 13 of 26 Printed: 2/22/2022 11:05 AM



2021-22 Second Interim
Blochman Union Elementary General Fund
Santa Barbara County School District Criteria and Standards Review

S§5. Contributions

42 69112 0000000
Form 01CSI

ldentify projected contributions from unrestricted resources in the general fund to restricted resources in the general fund for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.
Provide an explanation if contributions have changed by more than $20,000 and more than five percent since first interim projections.

Identify projected transfers to or from the general fund to cover operating deficits in either the general fund or any other fund for the current fiscal year and two subseguent fiscal
years. Provide an explanation if transfers have changed by more than $20,000 and more than five percent since first interim projections.

Identify capital project cost overruns that have occurred since first interim projections that may impact the general fund budget.

-6.0% to +5.0%

District's Contributions and Transfers Standard: or -$20,000 to +$20,000

S5A. ldentification of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects that may Impact the General Fund

DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. For Contributions, the Second Interim's Current Year data will be extracted. Enter
Second Interim Contributions for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. For Transfers In and Transfers Out, the Second Interim's Current Year data will be extracted. if Form MYPI exists, the
data will be extracted into the Second Interim column for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. If Form MYPI does not exist, enter data for 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. Click on the

appropriate button for ltem 1d; all other data will be calculated.

First Interim Second Interim Percent
Description / Fiscal Year (Form 01CSl, item S5A) Projected Year Totals Change Amount of Change Status
1a. Contributions, Unrestricted General Fund
(Fund 01, Resources 0000-1999, Object 8980)
Current Year (2021-22) (21,091.65) (29,282.72)| 38.8% 8,191.07 Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 0.00 0.00| 0.0% 0.00 Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) (187,111.59) (120,732.53)| -35.5% (66,379.06) Not Met
ib.  Transfers In, General Fund *
Current Year (2021-22) 0.00 0.00| 0.0% 0.00 Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 0.00 0.00 | 0.0% 0.00 Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 0.00 0.00 | 0.0% 0.00 Met
ic.  Transfers Out, General Fund *
rurrent Year (2021-22) 0.00 0.00 | 0.0% 0.00 Met
Subsequent Year (2022-23) 0.00 0.00| 0.0% 0.00 Met
J Subsequent Year (2023-24) 0.00 0.00| 0.0% 0.00 Met

id.  Capital Project Cost Overruns

Have capital project cost overruns occurred since first interim projections that may impact
the general fund operational budget?

* Include transfers used to cover operating deficits in either the general fund or any other fund.

No

S5B. Status of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Not Met for items 1a-1c or if Yes for Item 1d.

1a.  NOT MET - The projected contributions from the unrestricted general fund to restricted general fund programs have changed since first interim projections by more than the standard
for any of the current year or subsequent two fiscal years. Identify restricted programs and contribution amount for each program and whether contributions are ongoing or one-time in

nature. Explain the district's pian, with timeframes, for reducing or eliminating the contribution.

Explanation: There were some projected salaries at First Interim for 2023-24 that were moved to the General Fund at Second interim.

(required if NOT met)

1b.  MET - Projected transfers in have not changed since first interim projections by more than the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 14 of 26

Printed: 2/22/2022 11:05 AM



2021-22 Second Interim
Blochman Union Elementary General Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

lc.  MET - Projected transfers out have not changed since first interim projections by more than the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

1d.  NO - There have been no capital project cost overruns occurring since first interim projections that may impact the general fund operational budget.

Project Information:
({required if YES)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 )
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 15 of 26 Printed: 2/22/2022 11.05 AM



2021-22 Second Interim
Blochman Union Elementary General Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

$6. Long-term Commitments
Identify all existing and new multiyear commitments' and their annual required payment for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explain how any increase in annual payments will be funded. Also, explain how any decrease to funding sources used to pay long-term commitments will be replaced.

* Include multiyear commitments, multiyear debt agreements, and new programs or contracts that result in long-term obligations.

S6A. Identification of the District's Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: If First Interim data exist (Form 01CSt, Item S6A), long-term commitment data will be extracted and it will only be necessary to click the appropriate button for item 1b.
Extracted data may be overwritten to update long-term commitment data in item 2, as applicable. if no First Interim data exist, click the appropriate buttons for items 1a and 1b, and enter all
other data, as applicable.

1. a. Does your district have long-term (multiyear) commitments? L }
{If No, skip items 1b and 2 and sections S6B and S6C) Yes

b. If Yes to ltem 1a, have new long-term (muitiyear) commitments been incurred | ‘
since first interim projections? No

2. If Yes to ltem 1a, list (or update) all new and existing multiyear commitments and required annual debt service amounts. Do not include long-term commitments for postemployment
benefits other than pensions (OPEB); OPEB is disclosed in ltem S7A.

# of Years SACS Fund and Object Codes Used For: Principal Batance
Type of Commitment Remaining Funding Sources (Revenues) Debt Service (Expenditures) as of July 1, 2021
Leases 3 01-8011 01-5630 14,672

Certificates of Participation
General Obligation Bonds
Supp Early Retirement Program
State School Building Loans
Compensated Absences

Other Long-term Commitments (do not include OPEB):

TOTAL: 14,672
Prior Year Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)
Annual Payment Annual Payment Annual Payment Annual Payment
Type of Commitment (continued) (P& P&l (P& (P&1)
Leases 6,670 6,670 6,670 0

Cenrtificates of Participation
General Obligation Bonds
Supp Early Retirement Program
State School Building Loans
Compensated Absences

Other Long-term Commitments (continued):

Total Annual Payments: 6,670 6,670 6,670 0
Has total annual payment increased over prior year (2020-21)?7 No No No

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 .
File: ¢csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 16 of 26 Printed: 2/22/2022 11:05 AM



2021-22 Second Interim
Blochman Union Elementary General Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County Schoo! District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

S$6B. Comparison of the District's Annual Payments to Prior Year Annual Payment

A ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Yes.

1a.  No - Annual payments for long-term commitments have not increased in one or more of the current and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(Required if Yes
to increase in total
annual payments)

S6C. Identification of Decreases to Funding Sources Used to Pay Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button in Item 1; if Yes, an explanation is required in item 2.

1. Will funding sources used to pay long-term commitments decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or are they one-time sources?

No

2. No - Funding sources will not decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, and one-time funds are not being used for long-term commitment.

Explanation:
{Required if Yes)

Callifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 17 of 26 Printed: 2/22/2022 11:05 AM



2021-22 Second Interim
Blochman Union Elementary General Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS}

S§7. Unfunded Liabilities

Identify any changes in estimates for unfunded liabilities since first interim projections, and indicate whether the changes are the result of a new actuarial valuation.

S7A. Identification of the District's Estimated Unfunded Liability for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions {(OPEB)

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button(s) for items 1a-1c, as applicable. First Interim data that exist (Form 01CSl, Item S7A) will be extracted; otherwise, enter First Interim and Second
Interim data in items 2-4.

1. a. Does your district provide postemployment benefits
other than pensions (OPEB)? (If No, skip items 1b-4) No

b. If Yes to ltem 1a, have there been changes since
first interim in OPEB liabilities?

n/a
c¢. If Yes to ltem 1a, have there been changes since
first interim in OPEB contributions?
n/a
First Interim
2. OPEB Liabilities (Form 01CS{, Item S7A) Second Interim

a. Total OPEB liability
b. OPEB plan(s) fiduciary net position (if applicable)
¢. Total/Net OPEB liability (Line 2a minus Line 2b}) 0.00 0.00
d. |s total OPEB liability based on the district's estimate
or an actuarial valuation?
e. If based on an actuarial valuation, indicate the measurement date
of the OPEB valuation.

3.  OPEB Contributions
a. OPEB actuarially determined contribution (ADC) if availablie, per First Interim
actuarial valuation or Alternative Measurement Method (Form 01CS|, Item S7A) Second Interim
Current Year (2021-22)
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23)
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24)

b. OPEB amount contributed (for this purpose, include premiums paid to a self-insurance fund)
(Funds 01-70, objects 3701-3752)
Current Year (2021-22) 0.00 0.00

1st Subsequent Year (2022-23)

2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24)

c. Cost of OPEB benefits (equivalent of "pay-as-you-go" amount)
Current Year (2021-22)
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23)
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24)

d. Number of retirees receiving OPEB benefits
Current Year (2021-22)
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23)
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24)

4, Comments:

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 )
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 18 of 26 Printed: 2/22/2022 11.05 AM



2021-22 Second Interim
Blochman Union Elementary General Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

S78B. Identification of the District's Unfunded Liability for Self-insurance Programs

TA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button(s) for items 1a-1c, as applicable. First Interim data that exist (Form 01CS!, Item S7B) will be extracted; otherwise, enter First interim and Second
interim data in items 2-4.

1. a. Does your district operate any self-insurance programs such as
workers' compensation, employee heaith and welfare, or
property and liability? (Do not include OPEB; which is covered in
Section S7A) (If No, skip items 1b-4) No

b. If Yes to item 1a, have there been changes since
first interim in self-insurance liabilities?

n/a

c. If Yes to item 1a, have there been changes since
first interim in self-insurance contributions?

nfa

First Interim
2.  Self-Insurance Liabilities (Form 01CS|, Item S78B) Second Interim
a. Accrued liability for self-insurance programs I
b. Unfunded liability for self-insurance programs I | |

3.  Self-Insurance Contributions First Interim
a. Required contribution (funding) for self-insurance programs (Form 01CSlI, ltem S7B) Second Interim
Current Year (2021-22)
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23)
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24)

b. Amount contributed (funded) for self-insurance programs
Current Year (2021-22)
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23)
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24)

4. Comments:

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 19 of 26 Printed: 2/22/2022 11:05 AM



2021-22 Second Interim
Blochman Union Elementary General Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form Q1CS|

S§8. Status of Labor Agreements

Analyze the status of all employee labor agreements. Identify new labor agreements that have been ratified since first interim projections, as well as new commitments provided as
part of previously ratified multiyear agreements; and include all contracts, including all administrator contracts (and including all compensation). For new agreements, indicate the

date of the required board meeting. Compare the increase in new commitments to the projected increase in ongoing revenues and explain how these commitments will be funded in
future fiscal years.

If salary and benefit negotiations are not finalized, upon settlement with certificated or classified staff:

The school district must determine the cost of the settlement, including salaries, benefits, and any other agreements that change costs, and provide the county office of education
(COE) with an analysis of the cost of the settlement and its impact on the operating budget.

The county superintendent shall review the analysis relative to the criteria and standards and may provide written comments to the president of the district governing board and
superintendent.

S8A. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Certificated (Non-management) Employees

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Certificated Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period." There are no extractions in this section.

Status of Certlficated Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period
Were all certificated labor negotiations settled as of first interim projections?

Yes
If Yes, complete number of FTEs, then skip to section S8B.
If No, continue with section S8A.
Certificated (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations
Prior Year (2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)
Number of certificated (non-management) full-
time-equivalent (FTE) positions 10.6 10.0 10.0 10.0
1a. Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since first interim projections? n/a

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have been filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3.

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5.
If No, complete questions 6 and 7.

b,  Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettied?
If Yes, complete questions 6 and 7. No

Negotiations Settled Since First interim Projections
2a. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure board meeting: |

2b.  Per Government Code Section 3547.5(b), was the collective bargaining agreement
certified by the district superintendent and chief business official?
If Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO certification:

3. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budget revision adopted
to meet the costs of the collective bargaining agreement? n/a
If Yes, date of budget revision board adoption:

4. Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date: | End Date: I

5.  Salary settlement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)

Is the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multiyear
projections (MYPs)?

One Year Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from prior year
or
Multiyear Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from prior year
(may enter text, such as "Reopener”)

Identify the source of funding that will be used to support multiyear salary commitments;

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 20 of 26 Printed: 2/22/2022 11:05 AM



Blochman Union Elementary

Santa Barbara County

Negotiations Not Settled
6.  Costof a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits

7. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases

Certificated (Non-management) Health and Weifare (H&W) Benefits

1 Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs?
2 Total cost of H&W benefits

3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer

4 Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year

Certificated (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements Negotiated
Since First Interim Projections

Are any new costs negotiated since first interim projections for prior year
settlements included in the interim?

If Yes, amount of new costs included in the interim and MYPs
If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:

Certificated (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments

1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPs?
2. Cost of step & column adjustments
3. Percent change in step & column over prior year

Aificated {Non-management) Attritlon (layoffs and retirements)

1. Are savings from attrition included in the interim and MYPs?

2. Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired
employees included in the interim and MYPs?

Certificated (Non-management) - Other

2021-22 Second interim
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

Current Year
(2021-22)

1st Subsequent Year
(2022-23)

42 69112 0000000
Form 01CSI

2nd Subsequent Year
(2023-24)

Current Year
(2021-22)

1st Subsequent Year
(2022-23)

2nd Subsequent Year
(2023-24)

Current Year
(2021-22)

1st Subsequent Year
(2022-23)

2nd Subsequent Year
(2023-24)

Current Year
(2021-22)

1st Subsequent Year
(2022-23)

2nd Subsequent Year
(2023-24)

List other significant contract changes that have occurred since first interim projections and the cost impact of each change (i.e., class size, hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses,

etc.):

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0

File: csi (Rev02/26/2021)

Page 21 of 26

Printed: 2/22/2022 11:05 AM



2021-22 Second Interim
Blochman Union Elementary General Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

S8B. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Classified (Non-management) Employees

wATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Classified Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period." There are no extractions in this section.

Status of Classified Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period

Were all classified labor negotiations settled as of first interim projections? L 7
If Yes, complete number of FTEs, then skip to section S8C. Yes
If No, continue with section S8B.

Classified (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations

Prior Year (2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)
Number of classified (non-management)
FTE positions 12.8 11.0 11.0 11.0
1a.  Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since first interim projections? I n/a ]

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have been filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3.
if Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5.

If No, complete questions 6 and 7.

1b.  Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled?
If Yes, complete questions 6 and 7. No

Negotiations Settled Since First Interim Projections
2a. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure board meeting: |

2b. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(b), was the collective bargaining agreement
certified by the district superintendent and chief business official?
If Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO centification:

3. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budget revision adopted
to meet the costs of the collective bargaining agreement? nfa
If Yes, date of budget revision board adoption:

4.  Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date: I End Date: l

5.  Salary settlement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)

Is the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multiyear
projections (MYPs)?

One Year Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from prior year
or
Multiyear Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from prior year
(may enter text, such as "Reopener")

Identify the source of funding that will be used to support muitiyear salary commitments:

Negotiations Not Settled
6.  Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits I I

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)

7. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 )
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 22 of 26 Printed: 2/22/2022 11:05 AM



2021-22 Second Interim

Blochman Union Elementary General Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS!
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Classified (Non-management) Health and Weifare (H&W) Benefits (2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)

Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs?
2. Total cost of H&W benefits
Percent of H&W cost paid by employer
4. Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year

w

Classified (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements Negotiated
Since First interim

Are any new costs negotiated since first interim for prior year settlements
included in the interim?

if Yes, amount of new costs included in the interim and MYPs

If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Classified (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments (2021-22) {2022-23) {2023-24)
1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPs?
2. Cost of step & column adjustments
3. Percent change in step & column over prior year
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Classified (Non-management) Attrition {layoffs and retirements) (2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)

1. Are savings from attrition included in the interim and MYPs?

2. Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired
employees included in the interim and MYPs?

ssified (Non-management) - Other
List other significant contract changes that have occurred since first interim and the cost impact of each (i.e., hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.):

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 23 of 26 Printed: 2/22/2022 11:05 AM



2021-22 Second Interim
Blochman Union Elementary General Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

$8C. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Management/Supervisor/Confidential Employees

TA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Management/Supervisor/Confidential Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period.” There are no extractions
.« this section.

Status of Management/Supervisor/Confidential Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period
Were all managerial/confidential labor negotiations settled as of first interim projections? Yes
If Yes or n/a, complete number of FTEs, then skip to S9.
If No, continue with section S8C.

Management/Supervisor/Confidential Salary and Benefit Negotiations
Prior Year {2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)

Number of management, supervisor, and
confidential FTE positions 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5

1a. Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since first interim projections?
If Yes, complete question 2. n/a

If No, complete questions 3 and 4.

1b.  Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled? No
If Yes, complete guestions 3 and 4.

Negotiations Settied Since First Interim Projections
2. Salary settlement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)

Is the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multiyear
projections (MYPs)?

Total cost of salary settlement

Change in salary schedule from prior year
{may enter text, such as "Reopener”)

Negotiations Not Settled

3. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits [
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)
4. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases
Management/Supervisor/Confidential Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits (2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)
1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs?
2. Total cost of H&W benefits
3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer
4.  Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year
Management/Supervisor/Confidential Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Step and Column Adjustments (2021-22) {2022-23) (2023-24)
1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPs?
2. Costof step & column adjustments
3.  Percent change in step and column over prior year
Management/Supervisor/Confidential Current Year 1st Subseguent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Other Benefits {mileage, bonuses, etc.) (2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)

1. Are costs of other benefits included in the interim and MYPs?
2. Total cost of other benefits
3.  Percent change in cost of other benefits over prior year

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 24 of 26 Printed: 2/22/2022 11:05 AM



2021-22 Second Interim

General Fund 42 69112 0000000
School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

S§9. Status of Other Funds

Analyze the status of other funds that may have negative fund balances at the end of the current fiscal year. If any other fund has a projected negative fund balance, prepare an
interim report and multiyear projection for that fund. Explain plans for how and when the negative fund balance will be addressed.

S9A. Identification of Other Funds with Negative Ending Fund Balances

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in Item 1. If Yes, enter data in ltem 2 and provide the reports referenced in ltem 1.

1. Are any funds other than the general fund projected to have a negative fund L
balance at the end of the current fiscal year? No
If Yes, prepare and submit to the reviewing agency a report of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balance (e.g., an interim fund report) and a multiyear projection report for
each fund.

If Yes, identify each fund, by name and number, that is projected to have a negative ending fund balance for the current fiscal year. Provide reasons for the negative balance(s) and
explain the plan for how and when the problem(s) will be corrected.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0

File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 25 of 26 Printed: 2/22/2022 11:05 AM



2021-22 Second Interim
Blochman Union Elementary General Fund 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

"NDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS

1ne following fiscal indicators are designed to provide additional data for reviewing agencies. A "Yes" answer to any single indicator does not necessarily suggest a cause for concern, but
may alert the reviewing agency to the need for additional review.

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items A2 through A; Item A1 is automatically completed based on data from Criterion 9.

A1. Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the current fiscal year with a I

negative cash balance in the general fund? (Data from Criterion 9B-1, Cash Balance,
are used to determine Yes or No)
A2, Isthe system of personnel position control independent from the payroli system? | ‘
Yes
A3. Is enrollment decreasing in both the prior and current fiscal years? ' |
No
Ad4.  Are new charter schools operating in district boundaries that impact the district's l l
enroliment, either in the prior or current fiscal year? No
AS5.  Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the current l |
or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would result in salary increases that No
are expected to exceed the projected state funded cost-of-living adjustment?
A8. Does the district provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health benefits for current or | l
retired employees? No
AT7. s the district's financial system independent of the county office system? | ‘
No
AB. Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal distress pursuant to Education ‘ ‘
Code Section 42127.6(a)? (If Yes, provide copies to the county office of education.) No
A9. Have there been personnei changes in the superintendent or chief business | ‘
official positions within the last 12 months? No

When providing comments for additional fiscal indicators, please include the item number applicable to each comment.

Comments:
(optional)

End of School District Second Interim Criteria and Standards Review

Callifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 26 of 26 Printed: 2/22/2022 11:05 AM



WY 8011 2202/22/Z ‘peiuld

Z o0 | abed

(1202/S1/E0 A9Y) ieWas 3|14
021202 - a1emyog Buipoday feoueuld SOVS
uoneanp3 40 1daQ eILOED

Z0°0£5'281 S1S03 V1oL
000
(6665-0005
sfeob ‘01 85-0LPE *? 8/1€-000€ S32.N0sal 'sjeob
jle ‘sgee 1daoxa ‘00PE-0LEE SIIINOSAY) S30IN0SIY
|eJapa 4 0} SANUDADY PAUISAIUN WO SUOINGUIUCD 0868
Z0'0E5'28) ZL'S6v'e0) 000 0E¥E0'6L 0868 L03rd0 380439 TVLOL
000 000 000 600 000 000 000 000 SIS0 WaJIpU| jB10L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 punuaju| - $}S0Q 131U JO SIBjSUBI] 0S€L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 S1S0Q) P3UIPU| JO SIajsuel ] )X
20°0£5'28!) 000 2LG6Y'E0) 000 000 000 000 0E'v€0'6L sisoQ auq [ejol
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 20IABS 193Q  6EVLOEYL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 slooyds [e1ads el oeLL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 (0169 1910 2 0099 P2fAQ 1dadxa) AeinQ [eNdeD  6669-0009
00'5¢C'C 0000} 000 000 000 000 0052Le sasnypuadx3 BunesadQ JaYIO PUE SIOIBS  6665-0005
09°€Ll’L 09€LlL 000 000 000 000 000 sayddng pue sjood  666v-000%
Z€°68Y'8¢ 29°08V'61 000 000 000 000 078006} syjauag aafojdwy  666€-000€
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 saue(es payissel)  6662-0002
0LZroveElL 0S5 1¥19L 000 000 000 000 09°006'2S saue|eg Paleoyiua) 66610001
(6666-0009 ® ‘58EE ‘6662-0000 S224N0S3aU 129 B ‘60 ‘10 SPUN) SAUNLIANILXT A3LO3rONd TVOO1 ANV ILVLS
20'6LL°1Z 000 zLovl'eel 000 000 000 000 0EvE0'6L S1S00 W10l
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 1500 PalipU| [e10L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 punpiaju - S}S0J PaJIPU| JO SIysuel | 0seL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SIS0 103JIpu| JO SI9jSUBL) oLeL
20'SLL1T 000 zLopL'sel 000 000 000 000 0€'¥€0'6L sisog auq [elo L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 20l 1G8Q  B6EVLOEVL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 slooydg |eoads aleis oeLL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 (0169 19910 2 0099 P3fQQ 1daoxa) AeinQ lended  6669-0009
006222 00°00} 000 000 000 000 0052L'C sainypuadx3 Bugiesado JAYIO PUB SIDIAIBS  6665-000S
S0'.06'8 50206’ 000 000 000 000 000 saj|ddng pue sjood  6667-000¥
(VA 18'20L°.2 000 000 000 000 0.°800'61 sjjouag aahojldws  666E-000€
9¢'688'Ge 9£'688'S¢ 000 000 000 000 000 saueles payissel) 66620002
0L ZroveEL 05 P9l 000 000 000 000 09°006'2S saue|eS pajeoliLa)  6661L-0001
(6666-0000 S224n0S34 ‘79 ? ‘60 ‘L0 SPUNL) STUNLIANIIXI AILOIrOHd VLOL|
8l 4 : LNNOS TidNd A3LYITdNANN e
lejoL «Suauwisnipy (0926 1209) ({0€45 e09) {0125 1e09) {0905 €09} {0505 1e09) {L00s 1eo9) uondlidsaq apo23 193lq0
22-6 saby sjuapms sjuejU| ‘vonedNpy Isijerdads S3JIAIRS paydadsun
.:o_umo:vm .ownw j00ydsald _m_own_w Ew._moLm uwN:w:Ommmm »:o_umusvm
‘uoneanp3 pazieuoiboy |eioads
|eioadg

VW3S voday
0000000 2t 169 2

(I-d7) v31 Aq sainypuadx3 pajpsfold ZZ-1202
Jea A uosiiedwo? |enpy ‘sa sainppuadx3 pajoalold Zz-120Z

O3 JO BouBUI
wiel

"eonp3 [eadsg
)38

Auno) eseqieg ejueg

e 13 Uoiu uewydolg



WV 80'LL Z202Z/ZZ/C ‘Pauld

IYIW3S boday
0000000 21169 Z¥

Z jo Z abey

(1Z0z/S1L/E0 AaY) lewas (3|iy
0'Z'120Z - 2lemyos Buipodayj [eoueuld SOVS
uoleanp3 jo 1daq enuouied

‘UWINIOD sjuaunsnipy auy} ul
snowe Aue jo suoneue|dxa UM 199ys [euoilippe Ue Yoeny .

[ARATATA S1S02 V10l
[ARZ A
(6665-0005 1206 ‘0tZ. ® ‘'0¥59-00S9
1d3oxa ‘01820109 ® 6662-000Z S32IN0S3J 's|jeob
IIe ‘0¥ZL 8 '0¥59-0059 ‘SSEE $20IN0SaY) SAN0saY
31e)S 0} SANUAAIY PAIOLISAIUN WO} SUCHNGIU0D 0868
000
(uoyoas sain)puadxy
pa10a(0ld {2007 PUB 3)elS WOol4) S92Jn0say
|eJapad 0} sanuaAay palosalun Wol suongquuo)d 0868
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0868 103ra0 340438 V101
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 S1S0Q 1934ipUf [ejo L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 punyaju| - SIS0 10a11pU| JO siajsuel] 0S€L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 $1S00) 1934iput JO SIajsuel ] oLeL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 $1s0Q 3l [ejo L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 80195 1990 B6EVL-0SVL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sjooyds [e1oadg s ocLL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 (0169 192190 *® 0099 102[q0 1daoxa) AeInQ [eNded  6669-0009
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sainypuadx3 BuneladQ JBYIO pue SIS  6665-000S
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 seliddng pue sjoog  666%-000¢
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 syeuag @afkojdwy  666£-000€
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 saueles payisse|d  6662-0002
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 selejes pajeoyiuad  §661-000L
(6666-0008 *? 6661-0000 S221N0SaJ ‘Z9 ' ‘60 ‘L0 SPUNJ) STUNLIANIIXT AILD3CO¥d TvOOT
jeloL «Stuaunsnipy {095 1e09) {ocL5 1209) {0125 1E0D) {0905 €0D) {0505 [€09) (1005 [e0D}) uondudsag apo3193[a0
ZZ-g saby sjuapnis sjuejU| ‘uoiyeanpl Islje1dadg S39JIAIBG pauloadsun
‘uonjeanpg -oadg Jooyasaid jedads weiboud pazijeuoibay ‘uoneanpgy
‘uonesnps pazijeuoibay feroads
le1vads

(I-g) v31 Aq sanypuadx3 pajslold 22-120Z
JeaA uosliedwod [enoy ‘sa sainypuadx3 payalold ZZ-1Z02

LoyT jo soueuar
Wik

ieonp3 (eads

38

Aunoo eseqleg elueg
Ae 13 uolun uewysolg



WV 80:L} ¢202/¢2/C ‘palulid

Z jo | abed

(1.202/51/€0 AoY) tewas :a|i4
0Z'120Z - a:emyos Butpoday [eroueuld SOVS
uoneanp3 jo idaq elwojied

00'695'v€ S1SOD V1oL
000
(66650005 SiEOD
‘0185-0L¥E *® 821£-000€ S32Inosal 's[eob jje ‘sgee
1daoxa ‘00YE-0L €€ S30IN0SY) S3IIN0SIY [BIapa
0O} SaNUAAY PAIOLISAIUM WIOJ) SUORNGUIUOY SS97 0868
00'69S € 00'69S'v€ 000 0868 LOAH0 30439 V1Ol
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 $1S00 Wallpy| [ejoL
000 00°C 000 000 000 000 000 punpiajui - S}soQ 103alipy| jo siajsuel] 0seL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 $1S0Q }0aJipul Jo sigjsuel) oLeL
00695 ¥€ 000 00'695 V€ 00’0 000 000 000 00'C Sis0) 1a.id [ejoL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 aoBS 192d  6EVL0EYL
000 000 00’0 000 000 000 000 sjooyag [e1oads alels ocLL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 Aepno jeuded  6669-0009
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sainypuadx3 BugesadO JBYIO PUB SAVINRS  6665-000S
§5°/86 GG'/86 000 000 000 000 000 saljddng pue s¥ood 666¥-000%
69°0S¥'L 69°05t'L 000 000 000 00°C 000 syjouag aakoidw3  666£-000€
9L 0gL'9C 9l°0gl'9z 000 000 000 000 000 sollejeg payisse|)  6662-0002
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sollejes pajeoyiuad 66610001
(g8 1doax2 ‘6665-000€ S32INOSAI (79 PUE ‘60 ‘L0 SPUNL) STUNLIANIIXT TVNLOV TvHIQad
S9'¥8Y'S0C 000 20°'59¢'9el 000 000 000 €9'6L1'69 S1S02 V1oL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 $1S00 Wallpu; [ejol
000 P [ B PR e ; 000 (ppe-uocu) suoieso|ly Hoday 1500 weubold vqOd
000 000 000 000 000 punpaiu| - 51509 103JIpu| JO sIdjsuel] 0sEL
000 000 000 000 000 000 SO0 Wallpu| Jo sigjsuel] oleL
S9'¥8¥'50Z 000 20'59¢€'9e ) 000 000 000 000 €9'6L1'69 §1S0Q PaJI] [Bjol
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 mIRg 19aq  ecyL-0Ers
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sjooyog [e10ads sels ock2
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 Aepno 1euded  6669-0009
000 000 0oc0 000 000 000 000 saunppuadx3 BupesedQ JOUIO pUE SAOIBS  666S-000S
SG'/86 GG'L86 000 00’0 000 000 000 so||ddng pue s¥00g  6661-000
11°652°0F T YSYe 00°0 000 000 000 69'LLL'SL sijeuag sakoldwy  666£-000€
9,°0el'9e 9/°0€1'92 000 000 000 000 000 saue|es payisselD  6662-0002
€2°20L'8E) 62'G0. 78 000 000 000 000 $6'10V'ES SoleleS pajedtuad  6661-0001
(6666-0000 S994N0S2J ‘28 2 ‘60 ‘L0 SPUNL) STANLIANIIX3 TVNLOV TVLOL
8l it : i LNNOD TidNd a3LYOITdNANDN o
1ejol »Stuaunsnipy {0925 1209) {o¢16 1eon) (o125 1€09) {0905 1e0D) {os0g 1e09)]) {100S [e0D) uondussag apo) 10aldo
ZZ-5 seby spuapms sjuBjU| ‘uoeanp3 1slje1dads SadIAIBS paylsadsun
‘uoyeonp3 'oadg {ooyssald eioadg weiboud pazijeuoibay ‘uoneanpg
‘uoneanp3g pazijeuciBbay |eioadg
|eoads

IYW3S Hoday
0000000 21169 ZF

(v ¥31 4q saunypuadx3 [endy 12-0202
JedA cOm_._mn_F_oO BNy "SA ©

Hol3 jo soueusu
wyaw, |

‘ousdx3 papelfold 2z-1202

fleonpd |eroads
2008

" “inoY eleqieg eueS

Ae

3 uoluf UBWIYOOIg



WV 80} 220¢/ze/c ‘pajuld

IYN3S Hoday
0000000 21169 C¥

2 jo Z abed

(1L202/51/€0 A9Y) lewas 3|14
0°Z°120z - aremyos Buinoday |efoueuld SOVS
uoneonp3 jo 1dag elwoed

“ULWINIOD SUBUSNIPY 3y} Ul
sjunolwe Aue Jo suoljeue|dxa UHm 19aYs [BUOINPPE UB UOBNY .,

59'569'61 S1S00 V1oL
59'G69'61
(6665-0005 sieob '0rZ. 2 ‘0159 ‘0059
1daoxa '0182-0109 ® 6662-000Z S20In0sal 's[eob
1Ie ‘0Z. 2 ‘0159 ‘0059 ‘SBEE S90IN0SAY) SI0IN0SAY
2181S 0] SaNUBA3Y PAJOUISAILN LIS SUOHNGUIUOD 0868
000 (uonoes
sain)puadx3 [ENIOY [eJapad W) SI0IN0SIY
! [eJapa4 O} SaNUBARY PAIOM}SAIUN WO SUOINGLIUOD 0868
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0868 1LO3rg0 360438 TV10L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 $1s0D 103Jipul (B0 L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 punyajuj - s}1s0J 103JIpu| JO SJajsuelL osel
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SIS0 10alIpu| JO sJajsuel| oles
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 $1s0Q J03JI(QJ [eloL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 PINBS A BEVL-0EYL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sjooyag [e10adg alels oelLs
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 Aenng euded  6669-0009
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sainypuadx3 BunesadQ JaUIQ pUE SIOIAIBS  6665-000S
000 000 00’0 000 000 000 000 sal|ddng pue sjoog  6667-000%
00’0 000 000 000 000 000 000 siyeuag @akoidw3  666€-000€
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 Saue|eS pauIsse|)  6662-0002
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sauees pajeoilad  6661-0001
(6666-0008 *? 6661-0000 SN0l 19 ' ‘60 ‘L0 SPUNY) SIUNLIANIIX3 TVNLOV VIO
G9'G16°0LL SRt Lol SN S1SO2 V1oL
000 (uooas
salnjipuadx3 jenjoy [Biapad Wold) Sa2IN0say
; |eJopad 0} S3NUSADY PRJOLISSIUN WOJ) SUOINGLIUOD 0868
S9'S16'0LL 2096101 000 000 0868 1L03rg0 340439 IvVLOL
000 000 00°0 000 000 000 SIS0 0alipul [ejoL
000 e PR B (ppe-uou) suoijeso|y Hodey 1500 weibold v¥0d
000 000 000 000 000 000 puniialu| - $1S0 3JIPU| JO SIdjsuelL 0s€L
000 000 000 000 000 000 SIS0 102.IpU| JO SIdjsuBS L oles
G9GLE0LL 000 Z0'96.°101 000 000 000 000 €9'611'69 S1S00 10aJ1J [Bjo L
000 000 000 00'c 000 000 000 IOUNBS 9RA  6EVL-OEYL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 s|ooyas (eroads ajels ocLs
000 000 000 00'c 000 00'C 000 AepnQ exded  6669-0009
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sainjpuadx3 BuneiadQ JaUIQ PUB SBJIAIRS  6665-000S
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 saliddng pue sj00g  6661-000%
Zv'808°2E €L°060°L1 000 000 000 00’0 69°LLL'GL syeusg sakoidwz  666£-000€
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 saue|es pauIsse|d  6662-000C
€Zl0L'8EL 62508 000 000 000 000 ¥6'101'€S saleles paleduiad  6661-0001
{(6666-0009 *® ‘SBEE ‘6662-0000 S94N0S3J ‘29 ¢ ‘60 ‘L0 SPUNL) STUNLIANIIXI TVNLOV VOO ANV 31VLS
leroL LSwawisnipy {09.5 1e09) {og1s 1e09) {oL25 [e09) {0905 1e09) {os0s 1209} {1005 [eo9) uonduasag 3p03 393lG0
2z-s saby sjuapnig sjuejy| ‘uonesnpy jsiercadg S20IAI9S payioadsun
‘uogesnp3 oadg |ooyosald lejoadg weiboid pazijeuol6ay ‘uoieonp3g
‘uonzesnpy pazijeuoibay e1cadg
lewads

JeaA uosuedwo) [enjoy 'SA ©

(-v) w31 Aq saunyipuadx3 fenisy 1Z-0202
‘ousdx3 papalold zz-1202

Hoy3 Jo aoueuB}U,

WA, ,

eanp3 jeioads
e -1y

" 1noY eJequeg ejues

Kie

3 uoiun Uewysojg



Second Interim
Blochman Union Elementary Special Education Maintenance of Effort 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County 2021-22 Projected Expenditures vs. Actual Comparison Year Report SEMAL
LEA Maintenance of Effort Calculation (LMC-I)

SELPA: (2?2)

This form is used to check maintenance of effort (MOE) for an LEA, whether the LEA is a member of a SELPA or is a single-LEA SELPA.

Per the federal Subsequent Years Rule, in order to determine the required level of effort, the LEA must look back to the last fiscal year in which the
LEA maintained effort using the same method by which it is currently establishing the compliance standard. To meet the requirement of the
Subsequent Years Rule, the LMC-l worksheet has been revised to make changes to sections 3.A.1, 3.A.2, 3.B.1, and 3.B.2. The revised sections
aliow the LEA to compare the 2021-22 projected expenditures to the most recent fiscal year the LEA met MOE using that method, which is the
comparison year.

There are four methods that the LEA can use to demonstrate the compliance standard. They are (1) combined state and local expenditures; (2)
combined state and local expenditures on a per capita basis; (3) local expenditures only; and (4) local expenditures only on a per capita basis.

The LEA is only required to pass one of the tests to meet the MOE requirement. However, the LEA is required to show results for all four methods.
SECTION 1 Exempt Reduction Under 34 CFR Section 300.204
If your LEA determines that a reduction in expenditures occurred as a result of one or more of the following conditions, you may

calculate a reduction to the required MOE standard. Reductions may apply to combined state and local MOE standard, local only
MOE standard, or both.

1. Voluntary departure, by retirement or otherwise, or departure for just cause, of special education or
related services personnel.

2. A decrease in the enroliment of children with disabilities.

3. The termination of the obligation of the agency to provide a program of special education to a particular
child with a disability that is an exceptionally costly program, as determined by the SEA, because the child:

a. Has left the jurisdiction of the agency;

b. Has reached the age at which the obligation of the agency
to provide free appropriate public education (FAPE) to
the child has terminated; or

c. No longer needs the program of special education.

4. The termination of costly expenditures for long-term purchases, such as the acquisition of
equipment or the construction of school facilities.

5. The assumption of cost by the high cost fund operated by the SEA under 34 CFR Sec. 300.704(c).

Provide the condition number, if any, to be used in the calculation below: State and Local Local Only

Total exempt reductions 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: semai (Rev 05/09/2019) Page 1 of 4 Printed: 2/22/2022 11:08 AM



Second Interim
Blochman Union Elementary Special Education Maintenance of Effort 42 69112 0000000
Santa Barbara County 2021-22 Projected Expenditures vs. Actual Comparison Year Report SEMAI
LEA Maintenance of Effort Calculation (LMC-I)

SELPA: (??)

SECTION 2 Reduction to MOE Requirement Under IDEA, Section 613 (a)(2)(C) (34 CFR Sec. 300.205)
IMPORTANT NOTE: Only LEAs that have a "meets requirement" compliance determination and that are not found
significantly disproportionate for the current year are eligible to use this option to reduce their MOE requirement.

Up to 50% of the increase in IDEA Part B Section 611 funding in current year compared with prior year may be used

to reduce the required level of state and local expenditures. This option is available only if the LEA used or will use

the freed up funds for activities authorized under the Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESEA) of 1965. Also, the
amount of Part B funds used for early intervening services (34 CFR 300.226(a)) will count toward the maximum amount
by which the LEA may reduce its MOE requirement under this exception [P.L. 108-446].

State and Local Local Only

Current year funding (IDEA Section 611 Local
Assistance Grant Award - Resource 3310

Less: Prior year's funding (IDEA Section 611 Local
Assistance Grant Award - Resource 3310)

Increase in funding (if difference is positive) 0.00

Maximum available for MOE reduction (50% of
increase in funding) 0.00 (a)

Current year funding (IDEA Section 619 - Resource
3315)

Maximum available for early intervening services
(EIS) (15% of current year funding - Resources
3310 and 3315) 0.00 (b)

If (b) is greater than (a).
Enter portion to set aside for EIS (cannot exceed
line (b), Maximum available for EIS) (c)

Available for MOE reduction.
(line (a) minus line (c), zero if negative) 0.00_(d)

Enter portion used to reduce MOE requirement
(cannot exceed line (d), Available for MOE reduction).

If {(b) is less than (a).

Enter portion used to reduce MOE requirement

(first column cannot exceed line (a), Maximum

available for MOE reduction, second and third columns

cannot exceed (e), Portion used to reduce MOE

requirement). (e)

Available to set aside for EIS
(line (b) minus line (e), zero if negative) 0.00 ()

Note: If your LEA exercises the authority under 34 CFR 300.205(a) to reduce the MOE requirement, the LEA must list
the activities (which are authorized under the ESEA) paid with the freed up funds:

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: semai (Rev 05/09/2019) Page 2 of 4 Printed: 2/22/2022 11:08 AM



Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

SELPA:
SECTION 3

A. COMBINED STATE AND LOCAL EXPENDITURES METHOD
1.

Second Interim

Special Education Maintenance of Effort 42 69112 0000000

2021-22 Projected Expenditures vs. Actual Comparison Year Report SEMAI
LEA Maintenance of Effort Calculation (LMC-1)
(??)
Column A Column B Column C
Projected Exps. Actual Expenditures
(LP-l Worksheet) Comparison Year Difference

(A-B)

FY 2021-22

Under "Comparison Year," enter the most recent year
in which MOE compliance was met using the actual vs
actual method based on state and local expenditures.

217,775.02

FY 2020-21

a. Total special education expenditures
b. Less: Expenditures paid from federal sources 35,245.00
c. Expenditures paid from state and local sources 182,530.02 170,915.65
Add/Less: Adjustments and/or PCRA required for = i, i
MOE calculation 0.00
Comparison year's expenditures, adjusted for MOE
calculation 170,915.65
Less: Exempt reduction(s) from SECTION 1 0.00
Less: 50% reduction from SECTION 2 CEN 0.00 v
Net expenditures paid from state and local sources 182,530.02 170.915.65 ;11',6,14'37

if the difference in Column C for the Section 3.A.1 is positive or zero, the MOE eligibility requirement is met based on the
combination of state and local expenditures.

Projected Exps.
FY 2021-22

Comparison Year

___FY 2020-21 Difference

Under "Comparison Year," enter the most recent year i
in which MOE compliance was met using the actual
vs. actual method based on the per capita local
expenditures.

217,775.02

a. Total special education expenditures

b. Less: Expenditures paid from federal sources 35,245.00

c. Expenditures paid from state and local sources 182,530.02 170,915.65
Add/Less: Adjustments and/or PCRA required for e
MOE calculation ; 0.00
Comparison year's expenditures, adjusted for MOE -
calculation 170,915.65
Less: Exempt reduction(s) from SECTION 1 0.00
Less: 50% reduction from SECTION 2 B R 0.00
Net expenditures paid from state and loca! sources 182,530.02 170.915.65

d. Special education unduplicated pupil count 18.00 22.00

e. Per capita state and local expenditures (A2c/A2d) 10,140.56 7,768.89 2,371.67

if the difference in Column C for the Section 3.A.2 is positive or zero, the MOE eligibility requirement is met based on the per capita
state and local expenditures.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0

File: semai (Rev 05/09/2019)

Page 3 of 4 Printed: 2/22/2022 11:08 AM



Second Interim
Blochman Union Elementary
Santa Barbara County

SELPA: (?2)

B. LOCAL EXPENDITURES ONLY METHOD

Projected Exps.

Special Education Maintenance of Effort
2021-22 Projected Expenditures vs. Actual Comparison Year
LEA Maintenance of Effort Calculation (LMC-I)

42 69112 0000000
Report SEMAI

Comparison Year

Difference

FY 2021-22

1. Under "Comparison Year," enter the most recent yearin .- R
which MOE compliance was met using the actual vs. -
actual method based on local expenditures only.

a. Expenditures paid from local sources

FY 2016-17

69,179.50

Add/Less: Adjustments required for

MOE calculation

Comparison year's expenditures, adjusted
for MOE calculation

Less: Exempt reduction(s) from SECTION 1
Less: 50% reduction from SECTION 2

2928272

0.00

69,179.50

0.00

0.00

29,282.72

Net expenditures paid from local sources

69.179.50 (39,896.78)

If the difference in Column C for the Section 3.B.1 is positive or zero, the MOE eligibility requirement is met based on the local

expenditures.

Projected Exps.

Comparison Year
Difference

FY 2021-22
2. Under "Comparison Year," enter the most recent year - /" e
in which MOE compliance was met using the actual
vs.actual method based on the per capita local
expenditures only.

a. Expenditures paid from local sources

FY 2016-17

69,179.50

29,282.72
Add/Less: Adjustments required for S a
MOE calculation
Comparison year's expenditures, adjusted
for MOE calculation

Less: Exempt reduction(s) from SECTION 1
Less: 50% reduction from SECTION 2

29,282.72

0.00

69,179.50

0.00

0.00

69,179.50

24

Net expenditures paid from local sources
b. Special education unduplicated pupit count 18
¢. Per capita local expenditures (B2a/B2b) 1,626.82

2,882.48

(1,255.66)

if the difference in Column C for the Section 3.B.2 is positive or zero, the MOE eligibility requirement is met based on the per capita

local expenditures only.

Nancy Shafer
Contact Name

Interim Business Manager
Title

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0

File: semai (Rev 05/09/2019) Page 4 of 4

805-937-1148 ext. 113

Telephone Number

blochman@blochmanusd.org

Email Address

Printed: 2/22/2022 1108 AM



BSEVL'STE'E :L£7192'902'C (61'92G'990'C 11226L'926' [£9°'/60728/C 165128 /¥9c [€5:900°669'C (v PLI'6LY'E <[81L'EL'285'2. 121 ¥09'689'Z. [88'/¥G 0/ .[9E 00C'EIEZ VIN VN (3 + v HSVO ONION3 4
cezss'iel  BSYEL'6EL  BGPEL'GEL  IBSPELGEL B0'OEZEEL 8681 L~ [00'26G'SLT (12866201~ - [66°061°L0L: 2829220k . VIN YN (@ + 5- 2) ISVIYOIA/ASVIUONI L3N 3
4991 100 100’ 00° 05'86 987T6E 9000% == |SG6EG br- 1 - [G6'88S ¥OE - - JL986718e- VYN SW3LI 133HS 30NV Ve 1v.10L
00" 00" 00 00 o100 00" - 100" 00" - 00" 0166 Bupes;J asuadsng
e T = . W e e bunersdouoN
127085t 00’ 00’ 00" 0586¥ 98726 SG6ES [~ - |0SZIV: =49V 09 . - 1¢6£50¢- BL8LL6 VIN S3ILNIEVN vLoLans
00 00 00" 00 100 00 00 . o 00" 00" i VIN SpslqO pauyapun
00 00° 00° _ 00 "o 00" - 100" 00" . 00" 0696 $92UN0SY 40 SMOU| paLajeq
00° .00° 00 .00° 00’ 00’ 00" 00 R () 0596 sanusAsy pawesun
00 00° 00’ 00° “ o0 {00 100" 00" oo ov9e SueOT WALND
00° 00 ‘o0 00’ 00 00" 00 00° lloo” 0196 spund Jaylo of sng
12089'}- 00° 00° :00° 0586+~ 98'26€ SG6ES 1- 23 mmo z 62781L6 . 6656-0056 aiqeded spunosoy
: i . dla : PR SMO|JU[ PR3 pue sajiiqer]
88'969'L 00" 00’ 00" 00" 00° 5 va.mom 0SS0/ 16€- VIN S13ssY VL0LaNS
00° 00~ 00 00 00" 00" 00° oo - JIVIN $193[q0 pauyapun
00 00° ~loo’ 00" 00" 100° {00 Jloo™” 06¥6 S0IM0S3Y 40 SMOKINOD PaLIB4RQ
00° 00" ‘00 00 00" 00 - 00° 00 - 0ves SI9SSY JUBLIND JBRO
00° 00" 00 |00 ) 00 00, 00" 00° 0e€6 saunypuadx3 piedaid
00 100" ) .00 ) 00" 00" 007 o0” 0z¢6 saio)g
00° :00" :00° 00 00" 00" 007 - 00" 016 Spund Jayio wou4 anq
00 00" 00° oo 00° oo’ 28Z¥9'90¢€ - 129°300°06¢€- 66260026 3|qeAI208Y SIUNCOdY
0 00" ‘00 00° 00" 00" o0 e oo oLl $paadoid NV L alqefieny
88°969°L 00 :00° ‘00" 00 00 Joom T T |es 9691~ R 661671116 Ainsesl| u) JON yseo
, | o 4o ST SWORIND PaLRfeq PUE SI0SSY
i i ; i B T B RRSORNar ] R - . L [+140l-l4a SWZLI 133HS JONVIvE 'd
SG698'Iel  18SYEL6EL  8SVEL'GEL 8SYELGEL 8SPELGEL |v82/G /v~ 0061 - [9L'6SK 191~ [67'809°201L--1[SLOLY'6LZ. SR LYEL6L-. VN F VN (0 - 8) SINIWISHNESI - S1dIZ03Y
85500802 ¥€91Z'00Z _[¥€'912°002 '¥€'912002 vE9te00C S0 vS8'8SL: I8 WE €LY, |6LYYC GGl |SLYOZESE -~ [0 IPI6SL . |0p 99980t - VIN- " - VN SINIWISUNESIA TVIOL
00° 00 i 00" T edie 007 v = 100- : ; 00" VN VN S1931q0 PaULapUn
00’ 00" oo i 100° i 00° VIN 669.-0€9L sosn Butoueurd 12410 IV
00" 100" 00" o 100" g 00° VM- 6292-009L INO sIvjsueIL pungju|
v9'68.L'L 00 . ,00° ) . 00 00" VIN 66¥.-000L oBino Jauo
00 100" ‘ 00 i N 00 . oo 00’ : o VIN " 6659-0009 AegnQ (ended
L6796'CE  167TY6'TE [eeyeTe |l6'TvB'TE _i100'60¥8L - [69°ZIEEL LE'EEBI0E .~ |OLSIE'LE: VN - 6665-0005 S0INSS
8016292 80'162°9C 180'L6Z'9C  |80°k62°9Z ASC0SE0L. . - [L1'9E0L ] .| 6SENZTET . [€6°9CKL VN 6667-000% sajiddnsg pue syoog
SE1I86E 1SE118'8E iSELL ﬁwmmwi seiig'ee 208815y 1ZEPEE'SE: ~I[ERTLITYE " |26'¥06°ElL - [18T0LL T VIN - 666€-000€ syjeuag aakojdwz
102606 £0°Z€0" 6 .|0Te06c  /0ce0'6z  [099IS e, [POVI9CL . €O VIBEL,  [CZeEBEL. 91'GY0'EZ - |EV'6S6'9 VIN. 6662-0002 saueles payIsse|d
89'961°7L 88" gei'eL ‘emesies leweel'z.  (s@sel. [ Lhovew eV SL".|65289'6L  {LL'9CSSL - Z¥e95TL | jev98eL . v .7 [l ess1-0001 sale|es palesliad
” g ST R R . :  Hyol+lya SLNIW3SHNESIA "D
€5°1/8'62¢ 26036 6E€ 2605665 C60S6 655 |26°056 65€ w.o...wmm_.wvv SLEPITY (9T 96SSY €06/9'88 . [00 LLL¥8e: - VN VN S1di3034 TVLOL
2Lz826c- 007 00 100° 00° 100 R 00" : : ViN ~ VN S}8lq0 pauyspun
00’ 00° 00" ‘oo T o0 c 100" 00" VNG 6.68-0€68 sao1nog Buidueuld JayiO IV
00° 00 :00° 000 0o 1007 o oo T YN 6268-0168 Ul sisjsuel L punpia
0£'€06'62 _ 0£'€06'6Z 0£'€06'6Z  0E'€06'6Z  |OE'£06'6Z 297092C 02°0660E- " VN 66.8-0098 S3NU3A3Y (8907 JBRO
€€EIT6L 00" (007 00" oo 1007 00 - SV 6658-00£8 Sanuaay SleIS U0
00 oo oo o0 T oot C 00~ 00T 00~ CVM 6628-0018 SONUBABY |BI9PD
0v'82,'86-  Ov'9c.86-  0V'82L'86-  OV'9CL86-  0v'8z/'86-  |006LOZOL 7]00°9807be; “:{00'6L0°Z0L- [007: - 00°¥6L°0V2- - CUMIN 6608-0808 SpunJ SNOAUEYSOSIN
LeE0zhee  LEE0C vl | [1ETE0L vee .‘%mowwmm lig'cog'ver  |SGIBE VR T OYBE'eL {92 SeL8L T £LG58°EE YN 6208-0208 soxe] Ausdoid
LLZOS'VRL  MLTISVRL  1L2LWel TILZiSWel T (ILTiS'vel  IG0SeSTreL " [00SEE'LEL . {00°GEE LE ‘iyresgieey VN 6108-01L08 awuopoddy ediduud
| . R R i $32IN0G BNUBASY 41
: ; : - S Ll [+]yol-lua $4dI3034 ¢
L€°192'902°C '62'925'090°C [12'26.'926'C (€9'260'/8/'Z (G5 128'2v9C €6 900'S69'C [Liv'6Lye 8L €LY eRSe 141 ¥09'689°C [188'/1G5'0/v'E |9E'00E £OE'Z (2L €96'/68°C 0116 HSVO ONINNIDIE 'V
aunf 1dy el 934 uer. . -99Q - AON 390 g —obay o Anp | 199190 2e/120T Ad

jusawale)sg Mol Ysed WLIaju| puodag zzoe/Lz0z

3ou3SIQ |00Y2g UolUN UBWYd0lg




SECOND INTERIM BUDGET
Fiscal Year 2021-22
Budget Attachment
Balances in Excess of Minimum Reserve Requirements

District: Blochman Union School District

CDS #:  42691120000000

Reasons for Assigned and Unassigned Ending Fund Balances in Excess of Minimum Recommended Reserves

Education Code Section 42127(a)(2)(B) requires a statement of the reasons that substantiates the need for
assigned and unassigned ending fund balances in excess of the minimum reserve standard
for economic uncertainties for each fiscal year identified in the budget.

Combined Assigned and Unassigned/unappropriated Fund Balances

2021-22 Second

Form Fund
01  General Fund/County School Service Fund
17  Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects
Total Assigned and Unassigned Ending Fund Balances
District Standard Reserve Level :
Less District Minimum Reserve for Economic Uncertainties |} ¢
Remaining Balance That Needs to be Substantiated| $ 2,804,235

Reasons for Fund Balances in Excess of Minimum Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

2021-22 Second | Enter descriptions of need. Replace sample
Form Fund interim Budget descriptions below:
01  General Fund/County School Service Fund s m Reserve for Economic Uncertainty
01  General Fund/County School Service Fund
01  General Fund/County School Service Fund
01  General Fund/County School Service Fund
01  General Fund/County School Service Fund
17  Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects
17  Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects

i :
Total of Substantiated Needs| $ 2,804,235

Remaining Unsubstantiated Balance §$ -

Education Code Section 42127 (d)(1) requires a county superintendent to either conditionally
approve or disapprove a school district budget if the district does not provide for
EC 42127 (a)(2)(B) public review and discussion at its public budget hearing.

/
-
SanraBaxsana

County Education Office
Susan C. Sukida, Superintenders

.



SECOND INTERIM BUDGET
Fiscal Year 2022-23
Budget Attachment: Muiti-Year Projections
Balances in Excess of Minimum Reserve Requirements

District: Blochman Union School District

CDS #:  42691120000000

Reasons for Assigned and Unassigned Ending Fund Balances in Excess of Minimum Recommended Reserves

Education Code Section 42127(a)(2)}(B) requires a statement of the reasons that substantiates the need for
assigned and unassigned ending fund balances in excess of the minimum reserve standard
for economic uncertainties for each fiscal year identified in the budget.

Combined Assigned and Unassigned/unappropriated Fund Balances

Form MYP

Form Fund
01  General Fund/County School Service Fund
17  Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects
Total Assigned and Unassigned Ending Fund Balances
District Standard Reserve Level [i%
Less District Minimum Reserve for Economic Uncertainties [i
Remaining Balance That Needs to be Substantiated

2,565,723

Reasons for Fund Balances in Excess of Minimum Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

Form MYP Enter descriptions of need. Replace sample
Form Fund 2022-23 descriptions below:

01  General Fund/County School Service Fund k B ‘ Reserve for Economic Uncertainty

01  General Fund/County School Service Fund

01  General Fund/County School Service Fund

01  General Fund/County School Service Fund

01  General Fund/County School Service Fund

17  Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects

17  Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects

VRN
Total of Substantiated Needs| $ 2,565,723

Remaining Unsubstantiated Balance $ -

Education Code Section 42127 (d)(1)} requires a county superintendent to either conditionally
approve or disapprove a school district budget if the district does not provide for
EC 42127 (a)(2)(B} public review and discussion at its public budget hearing.

~
-
SaviaBaznana
County Fducation Office

Susan €. Sakidn, Supaintendons



SECOND INTERIM BUDGET
Fiscal Year 2023-24
Budget Attachment: Multi-Year Projections
Balances in Excess of Minimum Reserve Requirements

District: Blochman Union School District

CDS#: 42691120000000

Reasons for Assigned and Unassigned Ending Fund Balances in Excess of Minimum Recommended Reserves

Education Code Section 42127(a)(2)(B) requires a statement of the reasons that substantiates the need for
assigned and unassigned ending fund balances in excess of the minimum reserve standard
for economic uncertainties for each fiscal year identified in the budget.

Combined Assigned and Unassigned/unappropriated Fund Balances

Form MYP

Form Fund
01  General Fund/County School Service Fund
17 Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects
Total Assigned and Unassigned Ending Fund Balances
District Standard Reserve Level
Less District Minimum Reserve for Economic Uncertainties ik
Remaining Balance That Needs to be Substantiated| § 2,630,404

Reasons for Fund Balances in Excess of Minimum Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

Form MYP Enter descriptions of need. Replace sample
form Fund 2023-24 descriptions below:
01  General Fund/County School Service Fund A Reserve for Economic Uncertainty
01  General Fund/County School Service Fund
01  General Fund/County School Service Fund
01  General Fund/County School Service Fund
01  General Fund/County School Service Fund
17  Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects
17  Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects

Remaining Unsubstantiated Balance $ -

Education Code Section 42127 (d)(1) requires a county superintendent to either conditionally
approve or disapprove a school district budget if the district does not provide for
EC 42127 (a)(2)(B) public review and discussion at its public budget hearing.

/
-
SanvTa Bazsaga

County Education Office
Susan C. Sakado, Superintenders



